
Item 1Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  July 8, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human Services & 
Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive comments regarding the proposed PY14-PY18 Consolidated Plan and 
Program Year 2014 Action Plan including the proposed strategic goals and usage of 
Community Development Block Grant funds available through HUD. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 
(42 USC 5301), the Federal government through the U.S Department of Housing 
sponsors a program that provides Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) to 
cities and counties to develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing 
and a suitable living environment and by expanding economic opportunities for low and 
moderate income persons.  Since 2006, Travis County has received CDBG funds from 
HUD on an annual basis.  Community engagement and participation is an essential goal 
of this program. 
 
The County is required to prepare a Consolidated Plans that includes data on 
community needs and strategic goals for program.  The County is currently working 
under a three year Consolidated Plan spanning from program years 2011-2013.  The 
next Consolidated Plan will span 5 years, taking effect on October 1, 2014 and end 
September 30, 2019. The Consolidated Plan includes an Action Plan for the next 
program year (PY14) that outlines the projects and goals for the program year. The 
Travis County Commissioners Court approved the projects for inclusion on June 10, 
2014 with the location of the Rental Housing project still to be determined.   
 
Travis County expects to receive an estimated $997,649 in CDBG funds from the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for Program Year 2014 
(October 1, 2014 – September 30, 2015.) The Program Year 2014 is the first year of 
funding in a five-year cycle.  The public is invited to comment on the Consolidated 
Plan’s goals and Action Plan’s proposed projects. 
 
During the week of June 9, 2014, advertisements in English and in Spanish appeared in 
newspapers of general circulation announcing the dates, times, locations and purpose 
of the public hearings. Notices were also sent out via postal mail, internet, TCTV-17, 
and posted at the seven Travis County Community Centers.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 2Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
To comply with the Code of Federal Regulation (CFR) 24 Part 91.105 and the approved 
Travis County Citizen Participation Plan (CPP), Travis County will hold two public 
hearings during a 30-day public comment period that will allow the public to comment 
on the draft document and proposed projects. 
 
To be compliant with 24 CFR Part 91.105, the public hearings must provide the 
following information: 
 

a) Purpose and intent of CDBG funds, 
b) Eligible activities and the range of activities including the estimated amount that 

will benefit persons of low and moderate income,  
c) Amount of funds expected, and areas of Travis County eligible for CDBG funded 

activities.  
 
A slide format document is attached to provide a concise representation of the required 
information.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends conducting the hearing as 
advertised.   
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Comments may be received in writing beginning June 27, 2014 at 8:00 a.m. through on 
July 28, 2014 at 5:00 p.m.  Comments may be emailed to cdbg@co.travis.tx.us or sent 
via postal mail to Travis County CDBG Program, P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX, 78767.  
Two opportunities are available to receive verbal comments via public hearings: 
Tuesday, July 1, 2014 at 9 a.m and Tuesday, July 8, 2014 at 9 a.m. at Travis County 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca, Austin, TX 78701.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:cdbg@co.travis.tx.us


Community Development Block Grant 

SUMMARY OF THE  
PY14-PY18 CONSOLIDATED PLAN 

AND PY14 ACTION PLAN 

July 1 & July 8, 2014 TCCC Presentation 

Health & Human Services and Veteran Services  
(HHS&VS) Department 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Purpose:  
 Improve affordable housing options 

 Improve community facilities and services 

 Revitalize neighborhoods 

 
Who Benefits?  
 At least 70 % of the funds must benefit low- to moderate-

income residents in the unincorporated areas of Travis 

County or the Village of Webberville. 

 

CDBG BASICS  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Key Findings:  
Housing 
 Imbalance in housing supply and demand due to rapid population 

growth in the Austin area. 
 Housing prices and rents steadily increasing at higher rate than 

median incomes in Travis County. 
 Cost burden (paying >30% of income on housing) is most 

prevalent housing issue facing Travis County residents. 
 Housing repair for owner-occupied housing indicated as most 

urgent housing need by residents in unincorporated areas. 

 

NEEDS ASSESSMENT  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Key Findings:  
Infrastructure 
 Infrastructure consistently ranked as highest priority need by 

residents in unincorporated areas. 
 Water/wastewater improvements ranked as a high need in 

Precincts 1, 3 and 4, in particular. 
 Approximately 400 miles of roadways in unincorporated areas 

currently not within County-maintained system. 
 CDBG program is a good option for low-to-moderate income 

neighborhoods to be competitive with the County’s Substandard 
Road Program. 

 

NEEDS ASSESSMENT  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Key Findings:  
Community Services 
 Community Services ranked as 2nd highest priority both by 

residents and social service agencies. 
 Only about 5% of social service contract investments by the 

Department benefits persons living in the unincorporated areas, 
and 25% benefits residents in areas that are mixed incorporated 
and unincorporated; whereas the remaining 70% benefits the 
incorporated areas. 

NEEDS ASSESSMENT  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Key Findings:  
Public Building & Facilities 
 Residents have requested public facilities such as:  

 neighborhood parks (including playgrounds and walking trails),  
 recreational centers,  
 community centers,  
 health facilities, and  
 childcare centers. 

 Whereas some of these public facilities, such as parks and 
community centers, are available in the unincorporated areas, 
some may not be accessible to residents who have no, or 
limited, access to personal or public transportation. 

 

NEEDS ASSESSMENT  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Key Findings:  
Populations with Specialized Needs 
 Approximately 5% of clients receiving services for the elderly, 

persons with disabilities, victims of domestic violence, or persons 
living with HIV/AIDS were from the unincorporated areas of the 
county. Another 24% live in areas that are a mix of incorporated 
and unincorporated.  

Business & Jobs 
 According to Texas Workforce Commission, the number of jobs in 

every major industry in Texas increased in 2013. 
 And as of December 2013, the unemployment rate for Travis 

County (4.5%) has consistently remained lower than the state 
(5.6%) and national (6.5%) rates.  

 

NEEDS ASSESSMENT  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Summary of Participation:  
 Six Public Hearings 

22 participants 
 Needs Assessment Survey  

65 responses 
 Project Proposals  

7 submitted 
 Service Providers Forum  

19 attendees representing 17 agencies 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Summary of Results for Consolidated 
Planning Period  

 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

Category Resident Ranking Service Provider Ranking 

Infrastructure 1 5 

Community Services 2 2 

Housing 3 1 

Populations with 

Specialized 

Needs/Services 

4 
 

3 

Business & Jobs 5 4 

Public Building & 

Facilities 
6 6 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Summary of Goals for PY14-18 
 

CONSOLIDATED PLAN GOALS 

Category Need Addressed/ 
Priority Ranking 

5 Year 
Investment Goal 

5 Year 
Benefit 

Street Improvements 
Infrastructure 

High 
$1,000,000 6,106 People 

Owner Occupied Home 
Rehabilitation 

Housing 
High 

$2,000,000 72 Homes 

Creation of New Rental 
Units 

Housing 
High 

$343,000 192 units 

Tenants Rights and Fair 
Housing Counseling 

Community Services 
High 

$250,000 340 People 

Expansion of Social 
Work Services 

Community Services 
High 

$400,000 2000 people 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



FUNDING AVAILABLE  

$668,010 
67% 

$130,110 
13% 

$199,529 
20% 

PY14 Estimated Allocation: 
$997,649 

Community Development

Public Services

Administration and Planning

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Summary of Results for PY14 Action Plan 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

Category Resident Ranking Service Provider Ranking 
Infrastructure 1 5 

Housing 2 1 

Community Services 3 2 

Public Building & 

Facilities  
4 4 

Populations with 

Specialized 

Needs/Services 

5 3 

Business & Jobs 6 6 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PY2014 Project Evaluation Criteria:  
 Addresses a high priority goal of the Strategic Plan 

 Feasibility of project 

 Impacts a significant number of households 

 Benefit to low-to-moderate income persons 

 Leverages/matches with funding from another source 

PROJECTS  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Proposed PY14 Projects: 
 

PROJECTS  

Project 
Funding 
Amount Goals 

Acquisition for the Development of New Rental 

Housing 
$343,010 192 Units 

Street Improvements:  Forest Bluff $125,000 564 people 

Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation $200,000 8 homes 

Public Services:  Social Work  $80,110 400 people 

Public Services:  Fair Housing & Tenant’s Rights 

Counseling 
$50,000 68 people 

CDBG Administration & Planning $199,529 N/A 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Alternate Projects: 
 

PROJECTS  

Project Funding Amount 
Homeowner Rehabilitation Up to $500,000 

Las Lomitas Sustainability Onsite Project Up to $480,000 

Street Improvements:  Forest Bluff Phase 2 $240,000 

Street Improvements:  Forest Bluff Phase 3 $235,000 

Street Improvements:  Chamberlain Court $53,998 

Street Improvements:  Mossycup Lane $35,413 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Alternate Projects: 
 

PROJECTS  

Project Funding Amount 
Street Improvements:  Nuttall Drive $50,619 

Street Improvements:  Netleaf $32,878 

Street Improvements:  Mimebark Way $55,688 

Street Improvements:  Sabal Palm $48,085 

Street Improvements:  Bullace Street $50,619 

Street Improvements:  Vasey Blvd $50,619 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PROJECTS  

Project Funding Amount 

Street Improvements: Ross Rd #1 $110,600 

Street Improvements: Ross Rd #2 $201,680 

Street Improvements: Shadowglen Trace $172,640 

Alternate Projects: 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Timeline for Submission of Consolidated Plan 
 Final date to approve Projects:  June 10, 2014 

 Approval of Public Comment Draft:  June 24, 2014 

 Public Comment Period:  June 27-July 28, 2014 

 Approval of Final Draft:  August 5, 2014 

 Submission to HUD:  August 15, 2014 

 

NEXT STEPS  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



WEBSITE    www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 

 
CONTACT PERSON   Christy Moffett    
 
E-MAIL    cdbg@co.travis.tx.us 

 
PHONE    512-854-3460 

 
FAX     512-854-7140 

 
ADDRESS    P.O. Box 1748  

        Austin, Texas, 78767 

 

CDBG CONTACT INFORMATION  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



RESUMEN DEL PLAN CONSOLIDADO  
PARA AP14-18  

Y EL PLAN DE ACCIÓN PARA AP14 

Presentación a la Corte de Comisionados 
el 1 y el 8 de julio de 2014 

Departamento de Salud y Servicios Humanos     
y Servicios al Veterano (HHS&VS) 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Propósito:  
 Mejorar optiones para vivienda económica 

 Mejorar instalaciones y servicios públicos 

 Revitalizar vecindarios 

 
¿A quién beneficia?  
 Al menos 70% de los fondos benefician a residentes de 

bajos o moderados ingresos que viven en las áreas no 

incorporadas del Condado de Travis o en el Pueblo de 

Webberville. 

ACERCA DE CDBG 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Resultados Clave:  
Vivienda 
 Desbalance en la oferta y demanda de vivienda debido al 

crecimiento rápido de la población en la ciudad de Austin. 
 Aumento en los precios de casas y alquiler de vivienda a un 

nivel mayor que los ingresos en el Condado de Travis. 
 Carga de costos (pagando >30% del ingreso de la familia) es 

el problema más prevalente entre los residentes del Condado de 
Travis. 

 Reparación de casas ocupadas por sus dueños es la necesidad 
más urgente según los residentes de las áreas no incorporadas. 

ASESORAMIENTO DE NECESIDADES 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Resultados Clave:  
Infraestructura 
 Infraestructura clasificada como alta prioridad por los residentes de 

las áreas no incorporadas. 
 Mejoramiento a sistemas de agua/desague clasificada como alta 

prioridad en los Precintos 1, 3 y 4. 
 Aproximadamente 400 millas de carreteras en las áreas no 

incorporadas corrientemente no están dentro del sistema de 
mantenimiento del Condado. 

 El programa de CDBG es una buena opción para vencidarios de 
bajos o medianos ingresos para poder calificar para fondos del 
Programa de Carreteras Deficientes del Condado. 

 

ASESORAMIENTO DE NECESIDADES 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Resultados Clave:  
Servicios Comunitarios 
 Servicios Comunitarios son clasificados como segunda prioridad 

más alta por los residentes y por las agencias de servicios 
sociales. 

 Solo un 5% de las inversiones del Departamento en servicios 
sociales contratados beneficia a personas que viven en las áreas 
no incorporadas, y 25% beneficia a residentes en áreas que son 
una mezcla de áreas incorporadas y no incorporadas; mientras 
que la mayoría (70%) de los fondos benefician a las áreas 
incorporadas. 

ASESORAMIENTO DE NECESIDADES 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Resultados Clave:  
Edificios e Instalaciones Públicas 
 Residentes han pedido instalaciones públicas tales como:  

 Parques de vecindarios (incluyendo parques de juego para niños y 
senderos para caminar),  

 Centros de recreación,  
 Centros comunitarios,  
 Establecimientos de salud, y  
 Centros de cuidado de niños. 

 Mientras algunas de estas instalaciones, tales como parques y 
centros comunitarios, están disponibles en las áreas no 
incorporadas, algunas no son accesible a los residentes que no 
tienen carro o acceso a transportación pública. 

 

ASESORAMIENTO DE NECESIDADES 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Resultados Clave:  
Población con Necesidades Especiales 
 Aproximadamente 5% de los clientes que reciben servicios para 

personas mayores, personas con descapacidades, víctimas de 
violencia doméstica, o personas viviendo con HIV/AIDS viven en 
las áreas no incorporadas del Condado. Otro 24% viven en áreas 
que son una mezcla de áreas incorporadas y no incorporadas.  

Negocios y Trabajos 
 Según la Comisión Laboral de Texas, hubo un aumento en el 

número de trabajos en cada industria mayor de Texas durante el 
año 2013. 

 Y para diciembre de 2013, la tasa de desempleo en el Condado 
de Travis (4.5%) había permanecido más baja que el nivel del 
estado (5.6%) y el nivel nacional (6.5%).  

 

ASESORAMIENTO DE NECESIDADES 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Resumen de Participación:  
 Seis Audiencias Públicas 

22 participantes 

 Encuesta de Asesoramiento de Necesidades 
65 respuestas 

 Proyectos Propuestos  
7 sometidos 

 Foro para Proveedores de Servicios 
19 personas atendieron, representando a 17 agencias 

 

PARTICIPACIÓN PÚBLICA  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Resumen de los Resultados del Período 
Consolidado de Planificación 

Categoría 
Clasificación 

según los 
residentes 

Clasificación según 
los proveedores de 

servicios 

Infraestructura 1 5 
Servicios Comunitarios 2 2 

Vivienda 3 1 
Población con Necesidades 

Especiales 4  
3 

Negocios y Trabajos 5 4 
Edificios e Instalaciones Públicas 6 6 

PARTICIPACIÓN PÚBLICA  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Resumen de las Metas para AP14-AP18 
 

METAS DEL PLAN CONSOLIDADO 

Categoría 
Necesidad / 

Clasificación de 
prioridad 

Meta de 
inversión 
de 5 años 

Beneficio 
a 5 años 

Mejoramiento de carreteras 
Infraestructura / 

Alta 
$1,000,000 6,106 

personas 

Rehabilitación de Casas 
Ocupadas por Sus Dueños 

Vivienda / 
Alta 

$2,000,000 72 casas 

Creación de Unidades Nuevas 
de Alquiler 

Vivienda / 
Alta 

$343,000 192 
unidades 

Consejería sobre Vivienda 
Justa y Derechos de Inquilinos 

Servicios Comunitarios / 
Alta 

$250,000 340 
personas 

Expansión de Servicios de 
Trabajores Sociales 

Servicios Comunitarios / 
Alta 

$400,000 2,000 
personas 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



FONDOS DISPONIBLES  

$668,010 
67% 

$130,110 
13% 

$199,529 
20% 

Asignacion Estimada para AP14: 
$997,649 

Community Development

Public Services

Administration and Planning

Desarrollo Comunitario 

Servicios Públicos 

Administración y Planificación 

Asignación Estimada para AP14: 
$997,649 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Resumen de los Resultados del Plan de Acción del AP14 
 

PARTICIPACIÓN PÚBLICA  

Categoría 
Clasificación 

según los 
residentes 

Clasificación según 
los proveedores de 

servicios 

Infraestructura 1 5 
Vivienda 2 1 

Servicios Comunitarios 3 2 
Edificios e Instalaciones Públicas 4 4 

Población con Necesidades 
Especiales 5 3 

Negocios y Trabajos 6 6 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Criterio de Evaluación de Proyectos para 
AP14:  
 Aborda una meta de alta prioridad del Plan Estratégico 

 Factibilidad del proyecto 

 Impacta un número significativo de hogares 

 Beneficia a personas de ingresos bajos o medianos 

 Contraparte fondos con fondos de otra fuente 

PROYECTOS  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Proyectos Propuestos para AP14: 
 

PROYECTOS  

Proyectos Fondos Metas 
Adquisición de Propiedad para el Desarrollo de 

Unidades Nuevas para Alquilar 
$343,010 

192 

Unidades 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Forest Bluff $125,000 
564 

personas 

Rehabilitación de Casas Ocupadas por Sus Dueños $200,000 8 casas 

Servicios Públicos:  Trabajo Social $80,110 
400 

personas 

Servicios Públicos:  Consejería sobre Vivienda Justa y 

Derechos de Inquilinos 
$50,000 

68 

personas 

Administración y Planificación del Programa de CDBG $199,529 N/A 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Proyectos Alternativos: 
 

PROYECTOS  

Proyectos Fondos 
Rehabilitación de Casas Ocupadas por Sus Dueños Hasta $500,000 

Proyecto de Sostenibilidad de Las Lomitas Hasta $480,000 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Forest Bluff 

Fase 2 
$240,000 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Forest Bluff  

Fase 3 
$235,000 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Chamberlain Court $53,998 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Mossycup Lane $35,413 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Proyectos Alternativos: 
 

PROYECTOS  

Proyectos Fondos 
Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Nuttall Drive $50,619 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Netleaf $32,878 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Mimebark Way $55,688 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Sabal Palm $48,085 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Bullace Street $50,619 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras:  Vasey Blvd $50,619 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PROYECTOS  

Proyectos Fondos 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras: Ross Rd #1 $110,600 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras: Ross Rd #2 $201,680 

Mejoramientos de Carreteras: Shadowglen Trace $172,640 

Proyectos Alternativos: 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Cronograma para Sumisión del Plan 
Consolidado 
 Fecha final para aprobación de Proyectos: 10 de junio de 

2014 

 Aprobación del Borrador para Comentarios Públicos: 24 de 

junio de 2014 

 Período para Comentarios Públicos: 27 y 28 de junio de 2014 

 Aprobación del Borrador Final: 5 de agosto de 2014 

 Sumisión a HUD: 15 de agosto de 2014 

 

PRÓXIMOS PASOS 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



SITIO WEB    www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 

 
PERSONA DE CONTACTO Christy Moffett    
 
CORREO ELECTRÓNICO   cdbg@co.travis.tx.us 

 
TELÉFONO    512-854-3460 

 
FACSÍMILE   512-854-7140 

 
DIRECCIÓN    P.O. Box 1748  

        Austin, Texas, 78767 

 

INFORMACIÓN DE CONTACTO 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Item 4Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Have a Care, Give a Can 
Please Join the Commissioner’s Court Staff 

for the month of July in a nonperishable 

food drive to benefit the Travis County 

Food Pantry at Palm Square. 

 

Good Things to Donate: 

 Canned Meats 

 Peanut Butter 

 Canned Vegetables  

 Canned Fruits 

 Canned Milk 

 Beans 

 Pasta 

 Other packaged nonperishable goods 

 

DROP OFF: 

Break Room on the 2’nd Floor- 

Facilities has kindly provided a container for the goods.  

Questions?  

Contact Madison Gessner in Commissioner Daugherty’s Office (512) 854-9333 or Madison.gessner@co.travis.tx.us 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm

mailto:Madison.gessner@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

 
Meeting Date:  July 8, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson/854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive briefing on the 2013 CAN Community Dashboard Report  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attachment report and presentation 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
No recommendation 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attachment report and presentation 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No Fiscal Impact 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney’ 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Item 5Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



1

2014
key socioeconomic indicators

for Greater Austin & Travis County

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



CAN is a partnership of governmental, 
non‐profit, private and faith‐based 
organizations which leverage mutual 

resources to collectively improve social, 
health, educational and economic 
opportunities in our community.

2

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



CAN PARTNER ORGANIZATIONS

3

• Austin Chamber of Commerce 
• Austin Community College
• Austin ISD
• Austin Travis County Integral Care 
• Capital City African American 

Chamber of Commerce 
• Capital Metro
• Central Health 
• City of Austin 
• City of Pflugerville
• Community Justice Council 
• Del Valle ISD
• Greater Austin Asian Chamber 

 Greater Austin Hispanic Chamber

 Huston Tillotson University

 interfaith Action Central Texas 

 Manor ISD

 One Voice Central Texas

 Seton Healthcare Family

 St. David's Foundation

 St. Edward's University

 Travis County 

 United Way for Greater Austin 

 University of Texas at Austin

 Workforce Solutions ‐Capital Area

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



CAN DASHBOARD

4

 low-income

 food security

 housing cost 
burdened

 vehicle miles 
traveled

 homelessness 

 health insurance

 mental health

 smoking

 obesity

 air quality

 crime 

 arrest 
demographics

 voting

We are safe, 
just & engaged

Our basic 
needs are met

We are 
healthy

We achieve our 
full potential

 school ready

 high school 
graduation

 college success

 unemployment

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PART OF AN ANNUAL PROCESS

5

Dashboard
Annual snapshot of 
how our community 

is doing.

Strategic Framework 
for Action

Strategies to achieve 
our common vision.

Convene 
Conversations

Identify and share what 
more is needed to turn 

the curve.

CAN Work Plan
Connect stakeholders 

and continue the 
dialogue to promote 
collaborative action.  

Common Vision
Our shared 

aspirations for all 
people.

equity & 
opportunity

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



• Download the 2014 CAN Dashboard Report

• Find more information for each indicator, 
including…
– Historical trends
– More data and maps
– Graphs depicting disparities among groups, where 
available

– Information on vulnerable populations
– Local efforts to improve the indicators

6

www.CANCOMMUNITYdashboard

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



7

2014

collaborations that are 
making a difference

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



EDUCATION
Challenge: Disparate outcomes from pre‐k through high 

school for low‐income students.
Collaborations making a difference:
• School Readiness Action Plan – UWGA, City of Austin, 

Travis County, AISD, WFSCA, non‐profits
• E3 Alliance Blueprint for Educational Change
• Austin Chamber of Commerce 

Education Progress Reports
• Joint Subcommittees of Austin 

City Council, AISD Board and 
Travis County Commissioners

8

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



EDUCATION

9

Source:  E3 Alliance

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



HIGHER EDUCATION SUCCESS

Challenge: Disparate outcomes for low‐income and first‐
generation college students, especially for men of color.

Promising collaborative efforts:
• Plan for 2015, Austin Chamber of Commerce
• Austin College Access Network (ACAN), E3Alliance
• Texas Education Consortium for Male Students of 

Color, UT Austin in partnership with ACC, Texas State 
University, Austin ISD and other state‐wide partners

• CAN College Persistence and Success Work Group

10

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



HIGHER EDUCATION SUCCESS

11

Source:  E3 Alliance

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



WORKFORCE
Challenge: High unemployment for Blacks, Hispanics, and 

people with disabilities.
Promising collaborative efforts:
• Austin Opportunity Youth Collaborative, Workforce 

Solutions Capital Area (WSCA) led collaboration
• Accelerating Connections to Employment, WSCA and 

Austin Community College (ACC)
• Highland Mall renovation, ACC
• Goodwill Industries – employment 

services for hardest to serve

12

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



WORKFORCE

13

Source:  American Community Survey 1‐Year Estimates

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



HEALTH
Challenges: access to mental health and substance abuse 
services, persistence of obesity, and lack of Medicaid or 
Medicare for poor adults and undocumented residents.
Promising collaborative efforts:
• 1115 Waiver Projects and the Regional Healthcare 

Partnership Plan, Central Health
– E.g. Mobile Crisis Outreach Teams 

divert people from jail and emergency 
rooms; new Dove Springs clinic

• Community Health Improvement 
Plan (CHIP), ATCHHSD plus others

14

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



HEALTH

15

Source:  American Community Survey 1‐Year Estimates

The greatest disparity for health 
insurance coverage is for the foreign‐

born, noncitizen population.  

This disparity is likely to increase, as 
the Affordable Care Act does not 
provide coverage to undocumented 

residents.

Percent Who Are Uninsured by 
Citizenship Status, 2012 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



HEALTH

16

Source:  Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System

Lower income people fare poorly on health indicators

Percent ofAdults who are Current Smokers 
in Travis County by Income

Percent ofAdults who are Obese in Travis 
County by Income

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



17

2014

trends & challenges

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



GROWING DIVERSITY
• A large and growing Hispanic population and a fast‐growing, 

linguistically diverse Asian population bring challenges for 
providing culturally and linguistically proficient services.

• A fast‐growing aging population will require changes in services 
including health care and housing. 

• Blacks are persistently overrepresented in jail bookings, 
homelessness, HS disciplinary referrals and the unemployed.

• Hispanics are overrepresented among 
those living in poverty, those without a 
HS degree and those with no health 
insurance. 

18

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



GROWING DIVERSITY

19

Travis County  2012

Source:  American Community Survey, 1‐year Population Estimates

Under Age 5 PopulationTotal Population

34%

49%34%

50% 34%

8%
6% 5%

9%

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



• From 2007 to 2012, the low‐income population grew at almost 
twice the rate as total population.

• Median Household Income, adjusted for inflation, was less in 
2012 than in 2007.  Hispanic households were earning almost 
$8,000 less in 2012 than in 2007. 

• Percent of people who are low‐income and housing cost 
burdened remain higher than pre‐
recession levels.

• While food insecurity rates have 
decreased nation‐wide since the 
recession ended in 2009, the rate 
has increased in Travis County.

PAIN OF RECESSION LINGERS

20
73% of children in single‐parent 
households are low‐income.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PAIN OF RECESSION LINGERS

21

Source:  U.S. Census Bureau

Travis County Median Household Income, 
Adjusted for Inflation

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PAIN OF RECESSION LINGERS

22

Source:  American Community Survey, 1‐Year 
Estimates

Percent of Households that are 
Cost‐Burdened 

Target

Percent of Who Live in Food 
Insecure Households

Source:  Feeding America

Target

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



INCOME SEGREGATION

• There are sharpening concentrations of poverty and 
wealth.

• Low‐income people are moving to outlying areas where 
transportation and services are limited.

23

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



INCOME SEGREGATION

24

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



25

2014

solutions

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



GROWING DIVERSITY

• Enhance capacity for culturally and linguistically 
proficient services.

• Ensure that community leadership and the 
professional workforce mirror populations served.

• Build on the assets of individuals and communities 
and empower them to achieve 
goals.

26

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PAINS OF RECESSION LINGER

• Take a whole family, wraparound approach to service 
delivery.

• Increase collaboration among funding entities.
• Provide coordinated, community‐based outreach.
• Build our community’s data‐

sharing capacity to increase 
efficiency and effectiveness of 
services. (ECHO is working on 
this for homeless services.)

27

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



INCOME SEGREGATION

• Provide transportation‐accessible, co‐located 
services in strategic locations throughout the region.

• Consider housing and transportation together.
• Approach service delivery 

across jurisdictions and 
disciplines.  

28

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



29

2014

the conversation 
continues…

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



THE CONVERSATION CONTINUES

Safety Net Forums

30

CAN Community Council

CAN retreat – 10/10/14

• Housing
• Employment assistance

• Health
• Cultural competency

• Diverse populations
• Aging
• Immigrants

• Criminal history
• People with disabilities
• Veterans
• Children and youth

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Community Dashboard 2013 
key socioeconomic indicators 
for Greater Austin & Travis County 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



TRACKING OUR PROGRESS TOGETHER 

1 

The greater Austin area is resilient and has emerged from the 
Great Recession with improvements on many socioeconomic 
fronts.  Our community has mobilized action across disciplines 
and jurisdictions to confront significant demographic shifts 
and associated challenges. While most indicators on the Com-
munity Dashboard show improvement, there is much work still 
to be done to reach desired goals and targets and to address 
existing disparities.  

CAN Partner organizations 
Austin Chamber of Commerce 

Austin Community College 

Austin Independent School District 

Austin Travis County Integral Care 

Capital City African American  
Chamber of Commerce 

Capital Metro 

Central Health 

City of Austin 

City of Pflugerville 

Community Justice Council 

Del Valle Independent School District 

Greater Austin Asian  
Chamber of Commerce  

Greater Austin Hispanic  
Chamber of Commerce  

Huston-Tillotson University 

interfaith Action of Central Texas 

Manor Independent School District 

One Voice Central Texas 

Seton Healthcare Family 

St. David’s Foundation 

St. Edward’s University 

Travis County 

United Way for Greater Austin 

University of Texas at Austin 

Workforce Solutions– Capital Area 

connect ● convene ● inform 
CAN 

community 
dashboard 2013 2013 

The Community Dashboard report and its companion website 
www.CANcommunitydashboard.org are produced by CAN.  
The CAN partners represent many of the agencies and organi-
zations in Austin and Travis County that provide resources to 
enhance the social, health, educational and economic well-
being of Central Texas.   

The Community Dashboard provides an opportunity for CAN 
partner organizations and the community at large to check 
our progress on a set of key indicators each year.  This fourth 
annual report also highlights organizations and collaborations 
that are taking the lead in moving each of the indicators in the 
right direction. 

 is a partnership of governmental, 
non-profit, private and faith-based organi-
zations which leverage mutual resources 
to collectively improve social, health, edu-
cational and economic opportunities in our 
community. m

is
si

on
 

CAN 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



2 

OUR COMMUNITY 

Austin topped the Forbes’ list of America’s Fast-
est Growing Cities for the third year in a row in 
2013.  This ranking was based on population, 
employment, income and other data for the 
Austin-Round Rock-San Marcos Metropolitan 
Statistical Area (MSA), which includes Bastrop, 
Caldwell, Hays, Travis and Williamson Counties.  

The Texas State Data Center projects the popu-
lation of the MSA will top 5 million by the year 
2050, with Travis and Williamson Counties each 
reaching a population of about 2 million.   

More than 71% of new growth in the Austin 
MSA from 2000 to 2010 was in suburban areas. 
This trend is expected to continue. 

fast growth 

diversification 

young population 

There is a great difference in median family income by race and ethnicity.  
According to the U.S. Census Bureau, the Median Family Income (MFI) 
for families in Travis County in 2011 was just under $70,000.  

income disparity 

www.cancommunitydashboard.org 

0
200,000
400,000
600,000
800,000

1,000,000
1,200,000
1,400,000
1,600,000
1,800,000
2,000,000

Austin MSA

Travis County

City of Austin

Total Population 

Travis County has a larger working age population than both the state and the nation.  People between the ages of 18 
and 64 comprise 69% of the total population, compared to 62% of the Texas population and 63% of the U.S. population. 

Travis County has a comparatively young population, with more than a quarter million children and a large young adult 
population.  Although the older population is growing at a fast rate, it is still a small percentage of the total.  The number 
of children under the age of five is almost equal to the total number of all people age 65 and older.  

Source:  American Community Survey, 1-year Population Estimates 

We live in a “no majority” community with no one racial or ethnic group comprising more than half of the total popula-
tion.  One-half of the Travis County population was White in 2011, according to the American Community Survey 1-Year 
Estimates, 34% were Hispanic, 8% were Black, 6% were Asian and 2% were Other. The largest growth has been in the 
Hispanic population. The Asian population, though small as a percentage of the total, is growing at the fastest rate. 

geographic disparity 
There is a sharp geographical divide in our community.   The Geography 
of Opportunity in Austin and How It Is Changing is a new report and on-
line mapping tool produced by the Kirwan Institute for Race and Ethnicity in conjunction with local partners.  The maps 
show areas of high and low opportunity as it relates to education, economic mobility, housing, and other key issues, and 
are intended to be used as a tool to create policies that create socioeconomic opportunity for all Central Texans.   

So
ur

ce
:  

U
.S

. C
en

su
s 

Bu
re

au
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



3 

 SETTING A COMMON AGENDA 
The Community Dashboard provides an annual snapshot of the overall socioeconomic health and well-being of  
Travis County and the greater Austin metro area.  This process invites the CAN partner organizations and the com-
munity as a whole to annually consider: Are we moving closer toward our shared vision for all people?  What collab-
orative efforts are helping? Are these efforts sufficient?  What more is needed?  

We are  
safe, just &  
engaged 

We are free from abuse, neglect, crime, violence, and injustice. 

We respect and value diversity. 

We are aware, socially connected, and contribute to our neighborhoods, individual commu-
nities, and the community at large. 

We have the opportunity and willingness to lead by utilizing our talents, passions and inter-
ests to improve the community.  

Our basic 
needs are 
met 

We live in a community where the basic needs of all are met. 

We live in affordable and stable housing with access to open space and public amenities. 

We have safe, affordable, accessible, and reliable transportation. 

We are 
healthy 

We live, work, learn, and play in accessible, safe, clean, and healthy physical environments. 

We have adequate nutrition, and achieve and maintain optimal physical and behavioral 
health.  

We achieve 
our full  
potential 

We have the education, skills, and opportunities to achieve our full potential and lead mean-
ingful, joyful lives. 

We have adequate income, resources, and supports to live independent lives. 

OUR COMMON VISION 

The Common Vision was adopted by the 
CAN Board of Directors in 2008 after a  year 
of community discussion.   

Community Indicators were adopted by the 
CAN Board of Directors in 2009.  The first 
annual Community Dashboard report was 
released in 2010. 

The Strategic Framework for Action, found 
on the back cover of this report, was devel-
oped in 2011-2012 and summarizes strate-
gies identified in community plans and by 
stakeholders across many jurisdictions and 
disciplines.   

Each year the CAN Community Council and 
the Board of Directors convene conversa-
tions on issues facing our community and 
use this information to inform the annual 
CAN Work Plan. 

Common Vision 
Our shared aspirations 

for all people. 

Community  
Indicators 

Annual snapshot of how our 
community is doing. 

Strategic Framework 
for Action 

Key strategies to turn the 
curve on indicators. 

Convene  
Conversations 

Identify and share what 
more is needed to turn the 

curve. 

CAN Work Plan 
Connect stakeholders and 

continue the  
dialogue to promote  
collaborative action.   

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



4 

community indicator 
(Data is reported for Travis County  

unless otherwise specified.) 
baseline most recent  

(as of 4/3/13) target status* goal 

Crime rate per 100,000 population 5,894 in 2007 4,885 in 2011 
1% annual  
reduction  

 
reduce crime 

rate 

Proportionality of jail bookings across  
all races and ethnicities 

disproportionality 
ratio of 2.6 for 
Blacks in 2011 

disproportionality 
ratio of 2.6 for 
Blacks in 2011 

proportionality  
by 2017  

proportionate  
jail bookings 

Percent voter turnout              
National/Presidential election      
State/Gubernatorial election  

 
64% in 2008 
 39% in 2006 

 
58% in 2012  
36% in 2010 

65% in 2016 
40% in 2014 

 
increase  

voter  
turnout 

Percent of residents who are low-income 
(<200% of the federal poverty threshold) 

32% in 2005 36% in 2011 30% by 2017  
reduce  

low-income 

Percent of cost-burdened households   
(pay 30% or more of  income for housing) 

37% in 2005 39% in 2011 36% by 2017  
reduce cost-

burdened 
households 

Vehicle miles traveled (VMT) per capita  
26.2 miles per 

day in 2000 
23.3 miles per 

day in 2011 
21 miles per 
day by 2017 

 reduce VMT 

Number of people identified in the  
annual point-in-time homeless count  

2,568  
in 2009 

2,121 
in 2013 

1,000 by 2017  
end home-

lessness 

Percent under age 65 who have no 
health insurance 

24% in 2008 21% in 2011 20% by 2014  
reduce  

uninsured 

Percent of adults who report poor  
mental health** 

17% in 2011 17% in 2011** 15% by 2017  
reduce poor 

mental 
health 

Percent of adults who are smokers** 16% in 2011 16% in 2011** 12% by 2020  
reduce 

smoking 

Percent of adults who are obese** 19% in 2011 19% in 2011** 17% by 2020  
reduce  
obesity 

Attainment of national ambient air  
quality standards 

1999 in  
attainment 

2012 in  
attainment 

attainment  
achieve EPA 

standards 

Percent of children who are kindergarten 
ready *** 

52% in 2010 56% in 2012 70% by 2015  
increase 

kinder-ready 
kids 

Percent of students who graduate from 
high school in four years*** 

77% 
Class of 2007 

84%  
Class of 2010 

95% Class of 
2015 

 
increase HS 
graduation 

Percent of high school graduates who 
are college ready in both English and 
Math*** 

43% 
Class of 2007 

59% 
Class of 2011 

86% Class of 
2015 

 
increase 
college  

readiness 

Unemployment rate  
6.1% in  

January 2002 
5.7% in  

January 2013 
4% in 01/2017  

reduce un-
employment 

* Status is based on the 5-year trend line, where available, with a minimum 3-year trend for status attribution. 
** Data from previous years is not comparable due to significant changes in the survey tool. 
*** Education indicators cover the 5-county Austin-Round Rock-San Marcos Metropolitan Statistical Area. 

W
e 

ar
e 

sa
fe

, j
us

t  
&

 e
ng

ag
ed

 
O

ur
 b

as
ic

 n
ee

ds
  

ar
e 

m
et

 
W

e 
ar

e 
 

he
al

th
y 

W
e 

ac
hi

ev
e 

ou
r  

fu
ll 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



WE ARE SAFE, JUST AND ENGAGED 

 crime occurred at a rate 
of 4,885 per 100,000 population 

in Travis County 
The crime rate in Travis County decreased by 9% 
from 2010 to 2011, which surpassed the commu-
nity goal of reducing crime by 1% each year. 
However, the crime rate for Travis County is still 
higher than the state and the nation.     

The Travis County Community Justice Council 
brings together law enforcement, courts, juvenile 
and adult probation, prosecution, defense attor-
neys, victims’ advocates, schools, and other com-
munity members to share information and in-
crease collaboration among community justice 
agencies and partners. Some local initiatives and 
strategies that will help continue to reduce crime 
include efforts to create permanent supportive 
housing for frequent users in the criminal justice 
system, the Travis County Impact Supervision 
Initiative of the Travis County Adult Probation 
Department, specialized courts and dockets, and 
programs to support successful offender reinte-
gration.   

Efforts that have promise for helping our commu-
nity continue this positive trend over time include the Travis County Community Plan for Coordination of Criminal 
Justice and Related Activities, the City of Austin’s Imagine Austin Comprehensive Plan, the Housing Authority of the 
City of Austin Rosewood Choice Neighborhood Transformation Plan,  The Austin Police Department’s Restore Rund-
berg  Initiative, and the Travis County Mental Health Planning Bureau of Justice Assistance Plan. 

5 

Crime Rate per 100,000 Population 

Source: Texas Department of Public Safety Crime Reports  

 
 

 

Violent Crime:  murder, rape, robbery, aggra-
vated assault 

Property Crime: burglary, theft, auto theft 

Property crime is the main driver of the overall 
crime rate. Property crime impacts many more 
people than violent crime each year. The prop-
erty crime rate in Travis County is higher than 
both the state and the nation. Historically, the 
violent crime rate has been lower than the 
state but higher than the nation.  

Travis County Crime Rate per 100,000 Population  

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

violent crime

property crime

Source: Texas Department of Public Safety Crime Reports  
and Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Goal:  reduce crime rate 

Target:  1% annual  
reduction  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



People arrested by the 14 law enforcement agencies in Travis County 
are generally booked into the Travis County jail. Blacks are dispro-
portionately overrepresented in these jail bookings compared to 
their representation in the overall Travis County adult population. In 
2011 the disproportionality ratio for Blacks was 2.6, which indicates a 
high disproportion of overrepresentation. The causes of dispropor-
tionality are complex, cross many social sys-
tems, and are experienced in communities 
across the country.   

The report Breaking Schools’ Rules: A Statewide 
Study on How School Discipline Relates to Stu-
dents’ Success and Juvenile Justice Involve-
ment, found that African American students 
were suspended or expelled from school at ex-
ceptionally high rates.  The Travis County Dis-
trict Attorney’s Office, Travis County Juvenile 
Probation, law enforcement agencies, Texas 
Appleseed, and  several local school districts 
have convened a work group to examine local 
data and to review best practices for impacting 
some of the findings in the report. 

The Center for Elimination of Disproportionality 
and Disparities, under the Texas Health and 
Human Services Commission, was created by 
the State Legislature in 2011 to address dispro-
portionality found in many state systems.  The 
Center offers free trainings and technical assistance to organizations 
that wish to address disproportionality.   

The CAN Board of Directors has identified  Cultural Competency, 
Diversity, and Inclusion as a key issue on its 2013 Work Plan and is 
convening discussions with community leaders on how to create an 
inclusive and equitable community across all social systems. 

Disproportionality was also found in other CAN Community Dash-
board indicators.  Blacks are moderately overrepresented among the 
unemployed and extremely overrepresented among those who seek 
homeless services and shelter. Hispanics also experience dispropor-
tionality. Hispanics are more likely than others to have no health 
insurance, to not have a high school diploma and to be living in pov-
erty. For more information about disproportionality across systems 
in our community, click on the jail bookings indicator on the CAN 
Community Dashboard website.   

6 

jail bookings are not  
proportionate for all races 

in Travis County  

Disproportionality Ratios for Bookings into  
the Travis County Jail, 2011 

Goal:  proportionate jail 
bookings for all races and 
ethnicities 

Target: proportionality 
by 2017 

Source:  Travis County Sherriff's Office and the 
American Community Survey 1-Year Population Estimates 

High Disproportion 

Moderate Disproportion 

Target 

Blacks were 3.4 times more likely than Whites 
to be booked into the Travis County jail.  Black 
students were six times more likely than 
White students in Austin ISD to be removed 
from the classroom and placed in Disciplinary 
Alternative Education Programs. 

www.cancommunitydashboard.org 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



7 

Voter participation in the 2012 national election was down 
from the previous presidential election.   The Nonprofit 
Voter Engagement Network explains that voting impacts 
civic participation of all kinds. People who do not vote are 
less likely to self-identify as stakeholders in their communi-
ties. They are less likely to volunteer, contact their elected 
officials or participate in public life. Frequent voters, on the 
other hand, are more likely to engage in community affairs, 
serve on boards and commissions and even enter public 
service themselves. 

Nonprofit VOTE notes that Texas ranked 48th among the 
50 states in voter turnout in the 2012 election. Texas and 
other states with low voter turnout also have some of the 
most burdensome voter registration requirements.  States 
that allow Election Day Voter Registration have some of 
the highest voter turnout rates. 

Civic engagement groups are focusing voter engagement 
efforts on the “Rising American Electorate,” which includes 
people of color, unmarried women, and people under age 
30.  The Voter Participation Center notes that the Rising 
American Electorate accounted for 81% of U.S. population 
growth in the past decade, but these populations are sig-
nificantly under-registered and many who are registered 
do not vote. 

The Travis County Elections Division now allows voters to 
vote from any polling location in Travis County on election 
day, instead of being required to vote from a specific pre-
cinct location. This makes voting on election day just as 
convenient as voting early. A majority of Travis County 
voters cast their ballots at one of 23 early voting locations. 

A newly established Austin chapter of the Texas Civic En-
gagement Table facilitates collaboration among non-profit 
organizations to give low-income and marginalized people 
a stronger voice in civic life.  The Annette Strauss Institute 
for Civic Participation encourages voting among young 
adults with programs such as University of Texas Votes.  
The East Austin Voter Mobilization Initiative targets get-
out-the-vote efforts in East Austin precincts with low voter 
turnout.  These efforts have proven successful on a limited 
scale, and provide opportunities to inform larger efforts. 

Voter turnout of 58% 
in Travis County 

Analysis of local data shows that people under the 
age of 35 are less likely to vote than people age 45 
and older. Hispanics and Asians are also un-
derrepresented among voters in Travis County.   

Goal:  increase turnout 

Targets:   
40% in 2014 State/ 
Gubernatorial election 
65% in 2016 National/
Presidential election 

Voter Turnout of Citizen Voting Age  
Population in National/Presidential Elections 

Source:  Travis County Clerk, United States Elections Project, 
and the American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates 

Target 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



8 www.cancommunitydashboard.org 

OUR  BASIC NEEDS ARE MET 

The percent of people in Austin and Travis County who 
are low-income declined in 2011, but remained above 
pre-recession levels.  The rate for the state and nation 
continued the upward trend that began in 2008.     

The Urban Institute defines people as  low-income when 
they earn less than 200% of the federal poverty thresh-
old.  In 2011, that was equal to $45,622 annually for a 
family of four with two children.  Over 373,000 people in 
Travis County had fallen below this income level in 2011. 
People who are low-income fare worse on almost every 
Community Dashboard indicator.   

Access to good paying jobs is one way to turn the curve 
on this indicator.  Page 20 of this report identifies local 
efforts to help people gain skills, training and access to 
better paying jobs.  

The Center for Public Policy Priorities (CPPP) advocates 
at the state level for policies to improve the safety net 
for people in need. The Working Poor Families Project 
focuses on workforce development policies that 
strengthen economic conditions affecting working fami-
lies and the Family Asset Building Project helps low- and 
moderate-income families build financial security 
through assets, savings, and financial literacy.  The 
CPPP recently launched a Family Budgets tool which 
estimates what it takes for families to make ends meet 
in each of Texas’ 26 metro areas.  According to this tool, 
it takes more income for a family to meet its basic needs 
in the Austin MSA than in other metro areas in Texas. 

The Alliance for Economic Inclusion is a coalition of fi-
nancial institutions, community-based organizations 
and other partners working to bring under banked and 
underserved populations into the financial mainstream.  

As a part of its 2013 Work Plan, CAN is partnering with 
One Voice Central Texas and United Way for Greater 
Austin to convene a  Safety Net Work Group to evaluate 
the state of our community’s safety net.   

36% of Travis County residents 
are low-income  

Women and children are most likely to be low-income.  
Forty-five percent of all children in Travis County live in 
low-income households. 

Target 

Goal:  reduce percent 
who are low-income 

Target:  30% by 2017 

Source:  American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates 

Percent of People Who are Low-Income 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



9 

39% of Travis County households 
are housing cost-burdened 

The percentage of households in Travis County that are 
housing cost-burdened decreased in 2011, but is still 
higher than pre-recession levels and is also higher than 
the state and the nation.  The U.S. Department of Hous-
ing and Urban Development (HUD) considers housing to 
be affordable when households pay no more than 30% of 
their income on housing costs and utilities.   

Renters are more likely to be housing cost-burdened 
than homeowners.  According to Capitol Market Re-
search, Austin’s rental market is especially tight.  The 
occupancy rate in June of 2012 hit an all-time high of 
98%, and there was a 20% increase in average rental 
rates from December 2009 to December 2012. 

Single family housing costs have also increased in Austin, 
in spite of a recession that sent housing prices tumbling 
in much of the rest of the nation.  The Texas A&M Real 
Estate Center reports the average sales price of a home 
in the Austin MSA was $188,300 in 2011, about 27% high-
er than the average cost of a home in 2002.    

The City of Austin Neighborhood Housing and Communi-
ty Development Department reports that federal funding 
levels for affordable housing have fallen 40% over the 
past five years.  In spite of this, Austin has continued to 
support a continuum of housing programs to increase 
affordability, thanks largely to general obligation bonds 
approved by Austin voters in 2006.  That funding has 
now been committed or spent.  A proposition for $70 
million in new general obligation bond funding, was re-
jected by voters in 2012.  City leaders are considering 
going to voters again in 2013 to seek renewed funding for 
affordable housing.   

The City of Austin has received a HUD Sustainability 
Grant to plan a 208-acre mixed use community in the 
Colony Park area of northeastern Travis County with 
affordable housing linked to jobs, transit and services.   

The Capital Area Council of Governments’ Sustainable 
Places grant supports planning efforts in Austin, Dripping 
Springs, Elgin, Hutto and Lockhart to connect where 
people live, learn, work, and play. The grant will produce 
an analytics tool to measure the relative cost and impact 
of different types of development.   

Nearly half (48%) of all renter households are housing 
cost-burdened.  Average rental rates were at an all-time 
high in December 2012 and increased 20% from Decem-
ber 2009 to December 2012.  Occupancy rates hit an all-
time high of 98% in June 2012, which will continue the 
upward pressure on pricing.    

Target 

Goal:  reduce percent of 
households that are cost-
burdened 

Target:  36% by 2017 

Source:  American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates 

Percent of Households that are Cost-Burdened  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



10 www.cancommunitydashboard.org 

Vehicle miles traveled (VMT) per capita trended   
downward in 2011.  While lingering effects of the 
recession and high gas prices could be factors in en-
couraging people to drive less, there is some evi-
dence of changing attitudes about transportation. In 
its analysis of social and demographic trends, the 
Pew Research Center finds that fewer young adult 
households owned cars in 2011 than in 2006.  A re-
port by the U.S. Public Interest Research Group 
“Transportation and the New Generation” notes 
that people ages 16-34 are more likely to walk, bike, 
or take public transit than older people. 

Capital Metro reported 1.5 million more transit rides  
from 2011 to 2012, which is a five-percent increase in 
overall ridership.  MetroRail offers fixed rail service 
with the Red Line, which covers 32 miles from Lean-
der to downtown Austin with nine stops along the 
way.  MetroRail ridership has tripled since the Red 
Line opened in 2010. 

If housing is pushed farther away from core employ-
ment areas, the VMT per capita and individual 
households’ transportation costs will likely increase. 
In an analysis of 2006—2010 traffic patterns, the 
U.S. Census Bureau reports that 150,000 workers 
commuted to Travis County from surrounding counties. The Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 
(CAMPO) 2035 Plan proposes targeting transportation investments to support Activity Centers throughout the region 
that link housing, employment and transportation.   

Project Connect, a partnership between the City of Austin, Capital 
Metro, Lone Star Rail, CAMPO and the Central Texas Regional Mo-
bility Authority, promotes cross-jurisdictional cooperation toward 
regional high-capacity transit that is aligned with the CAMPO 2035 
Plan.  With the help of a Transit Working Group, Chaired by Austin 
Mayor Lee Leffingwell, Project Connect created a vision for high-
capacity transit in Central Texas that links various types of transit 
systems across jurisdictions.    

The Austin Chamber 2012 Mobility Report  cites traffic congestion 
as a major impediment to the region’s economic prosperity and 
highlights efforts in the community to address it. Telecommuting, 
carpooling, and public transportation help relieve congestion in 
Austin, but more is needed.  The Texas Department of Transporta-
tion is working with local leaders to find short- and long-term solu-
tions to congestion on Loop 1 and Interstate 35, two corridors that 
consistently rank among the most congested in the state.  

23.3 daily vehicle miles per capita  
in Travis County  

Source:  Texas Department of Transportation 

Commuters in Leander wait to board the Capital 
MetroRail Red Line. 

People living in areas not served by public transit 
who do not have cars are often isolated from em-
ployment, education and services. 

Daily Vehicle Miles Traveled per Capital 

Target 

Goal:  reduce vehicle 
miles traveled per capita 

Target:  21 miles per day 
by 2017 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



11 

2,121 people are homeless  
in Travis County  

The Ending Community Homelessness Coalition (ECHO) annual point-in-time count iden-
tified 2,121 people in Austin and Travis County who were living on the streets, in cars, 
under bridges or in homeless shelters or transitional housing this past January.  ECHO 
enlisted the help of 300 volunteers to count people who are unsheltered for this annual 
count that is required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.     

ECHO reports that over 12,000 individuals re-
ceived homeless services in 2012 and that 
Travis County’s emergency shelters consistent-
ly serve between 2,650 and 2,750 men, women, 
and children each week.  ECHO reports that 
one of every five people who received home-
less services in Travis County in 2012 was a 
child. 

ECHO works to end homelessness by engaging 
policy makers and non-profit leaders to stream-
line practices that prevent and end homeless-
ness by addressing short and long- term hous-
ing instability.  ECHO administers the database 
used across the community to track client par-
ticipation and progress. 

A Roof Over Austin is an initiative of the City of Austin to provide deeply affordable housing with services to help home-
less, disabled and low-income people live independently in the community. The initiative is in response to an Austin City 
Council resolution passed in 2010 that directed City staff to develop a strategy to create 350 permanent supportive hous-
ing units by 2014.  As of March 2013, 279 units of permanent supportive housing were “in the pipeline” according to the 
City’s Neighborhood Housing and Community Development office, and had been at least partially funded and 170 of 
those units were occupied.  

Best Single Source Plus is a collaborative effort among a 
dozen non-profit agencies  to help families and individu-
als in crisis who are at risk of homelessness.  Clients re-
ceive emergency financial assistance and case manage-
ment  services to help them become more stable.  The 
program is funded by the City of Austin and Travis 
County and is managed by Caritas of Austin. 

In addition to collaborating with housing and homeless 
service providers, ECHO also partners with healthcare 
providers, the criminal justice system and groups like 
the Reentry Roundtable to promote coordinated access 
and assessment to the right intervention to meet clients' 
housing needs.  

Source:  Ending Community Homelessness Coalition (ECHO) 

The face of homelessness— 

In conjunction with the Point In Time Count, ECHO sur-
veys a sample of the people identified as homeless to find 
out more about them and their needs. Following are 
some findings from the 2013 recent survey... 

One-fourth of all homeless people have a physical 
disability. 

17% suffer with a severe mental illness. 

10% identify as veterans. 

ECHO reports that others vulnerable to homelessness 
include people escaping domestic violence, people being 
released from jail with no place to live, and youth aging 
out of foster care. 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Austin-Travis County Annual Point-in-Time Count 

Target 

Goal:  end homelessness 

Target:  1,000 people 
identified in the annual 
Point-in-Time Count by 
2017 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



12 www.cancommunitydashboard.org 

The State of Texas has a higher rate of people with no health insur-
ance than any other state in the nation. Even though local rates have 
improved since 2008, the percentage of those with no health insur-
ance remains high. 

Low-income children qualify for health cover-
age through Medicaid and the Children’s 
Health Insurance Program and adults over 65 
have access to Medicare. People between the 
ages of 18 and 64 are more likely than other 
age groups to not have health insurance. The 
Affordable Care Act (ACA) provides for the 
expansion of Medicaid to legal residents living 
at or below 138% of the federal poverty 
threshold. Travis County Research and Plan-
ning estimates that 96,000 currently unin-
sured Travis County residents would have ac-
cess to health coverage should Texas choose 
to expand Medicaid as called for in the ACA. 

Several factors have helped to reduce the per-
centage of those with no health insurance.  
Healthcare Navigation, a partnership between 
Central Health and United Way for Greater Austin, connects people 
who call 2-1-1 with health insurance enrollment assistance. Central 
Health reports that enrollment in the Medical Assistance Program, a 
locally funded program that provides health coverage for uninsured 
people, has increased three-fold since 2005.  The Center for Public 
Policy Priorities reports that, with implementation of federal 
healthcare reform, the rate of uninsured Texans between the ages of 
19 and 25 decreased by 3.4%.  

Travis County voters approved a tax increase in 2012 for Central 
Health that will result in expanded access to health care for uninsured 
and underinsured people and will support collaborative efforts with 
UT Austin and the Seton Healthcare Family to create a medical school 
and teaching hospital.   

One challenge in the coming year will be navigating the implementa-
tion of healthcare reform  in a state in which the expansion of Medi-
caid is being opposed by some elected leaders.  This creates uncer-
tainty and makes it difficult for providers and local leaders to plan to 
meet our community’s health needs. 

WE ARE HEALTHY 

21% of those under age 65 
have no health insurance 

in Travis County 

People between the ages of 18 and 64 are 
most likely to have no health insurance.  
One in four working age adults in Travis 
County is uninsured. 

People who are undocumented residents 
are ineligible for public health insurance 
programs such as Medicaid and Medicare.   

Goal:  reduce percent of 
people under age 65 who 
are uninsured 

Target:  20% by 2017 

Source:  American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates 

People under Age 65 With No Health Insurance 

Target 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



13 

report poor mental health 
17% of adults in Travis County 

Seventeen percent of Travis County residents report poor 
mental health. Emotional problems can impair a person's 
thinking, feelings, and behavior and, over time, can be-
come increasingly serious and disabling. Reports of poor 
mental health can signal that there are deeper issues in the 
community with mental illness and substance abuse, which 
are often co-occurring.   

Days that include stress, depression and problems with 
emotions are considered “poor mental health days” in the 
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) sur-
vey, conducted by the Centers for Disease Control. The 
BRFSS collects data through phone interviews.  In 2011 the 
surveying process was expanded to include people with cell 
phones as well as people with landlines.  As a result, the 
2011 data is not comparable to previous BRFSS data. 

In a report on the impact of the Affordable Care Act (ACA) 
on people with mental health and substance use disorders, 
the Center for Public Policy Priorities notes that insurers 
will no longer be able to deny coverage or raise premium 
costs for mental health conditions or other health status or 
health history factors. Also, the ACA will require that the 
majority of both private and Medicaid health plans include 
mental health and substance use coverage that is on par 
with other medical benefits.  

In 2012, the Austin/Travis County Health and Human Ser-
vices Department, in partnership with other health care 
partners, completed a Community Health Assessment 
which found that the need for mental health services was 
the foremost community health concern raised by resi-
dents.  The partners have developed a Community Health 
Improvement Plan with strategies to deal with the issues 
identified in the assessment.   

Central Health is the lead agency for a six-county Regional 
Healthcare Partnership Plan that describes how the region 
will transform healthcare delivery as part of a state-wide 
1115 Waiver.  Austin Travis County Integral Care, a key 
partner in this effort,  plans to expand and enhance com-
munity-based services through integration of physical and 
behavioral health with chronic disease prevention pro-
grams, mobile outreach, tele-medicine, peer support ser-
vices, and community outreach and education.  

People earning less than $25,000 per year are twice 
as likely to report poor mental health than those 
earning $75,000 or more.  More Hispanics report five 
or more days of poor mental health to BRFSS survey-
ors than people of other races or ethnicities.  People 
aged 30-44 are also more likely to report poor mental 
health. 

Adults Who Report Poor Mental Health, 2011 

Source:  Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System 

Goal:  reduce percent 
of people reporting poor 
mental health 

Target:  15% by 2017 

Target 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



14 www.cancommunitydashboard.org 

In 2011, 19% of adults in Travis County were obese, which was 
lower than the rate in the state and in the five-county Austin 
Metropolitan Statistical Area.  

Central Health is the lead agency for a six-county Regional 
Healthcare Partnership Plan that describes how the region will 
transform healthcare delivery as part of a state-
wide 1115 Waiver.  The Plan includes several initia-
tives to address obesity.   

The Austin/Travis County Health and Human Ser-
vices Department released a Community Health 
Assessment based on data and community input 
collected from August 2011 to July 2012.  Obesity 
and creating a built environment with access to 
transportation and healthy foods were among the 
key areas of focus identified.  The Department con-
vened work groups to create a  Community Health 
Improvement Plan with strategies to address these 
key focus areas.  

Children’s Optimal Health has identified clusters of 
high childhood obesity in the Quail Creek, St. 
John’s, and Dove Springs neighborhoods. Go Aus-
tin!/Vamos Austin! Dove Springs is an effort to en-
gage the people and institutions within the Dove 
Springs neighborhood to create strategies to in-
crease physical activity, improve nutrition and create a safe 
neighborhood. 

The Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services Depart-
ment was awarded a federal Community Transformation 
Grant of $1 million annually for 5 years to promote healthier 
lifestyles and reduce health disparities. The resulting Healthy 
Places, Healthy People effort seeks to empower businesses, 
non-profits, schools and everyday people to create lasting 
changes with the help of social media, a website, tools and 
success stories to motivate citizens to make healthy changes 
wherever they have influence.  

The Mayor’s Health and Fitness Council promotes healthy 
workplaces by certifying employers who comprehensively 
address tobacco-free living, physical activity, and nutrition.   

19% of adults in Travis County 
are obese 

Obesity rates are disproportionately high among 
low-income people who may not have access to 
healthy food or to safe, walkable neighborhoods 
and recreational opportunities.  People with lower 
educational levels, Blacks, Hispanics and people 
with disabilities also have higher rates of obesity.   

Source:  Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System 

Percent of Adults Who are Obese, 2011 

Goal:  reduce percent 
who are obese 

Target:  17% by 2020 

Target 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



15 

Tobacco is the leading cause of preventable death in the 
U.S. according to the Centers for Disease Control and Pre-
vention. The CDC estimates that smoking results in bil-
lions of dollars in costs to U.S. residents as a result of med-
ical expenditures and lost productivity. 

The Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services De-
partment received a $7.5 million Communities Putting 
Prevention to Work grant in 2010 to address tobacco use.  
The effort’s Live Tobacco Free media campaign has 
spread the message that tobacco causes more deaths 
than AIDS, crack, heroin, cocaine, alcohol, car accidents, 
fire, suicide, and murder—combined; and has let people 
know of free cessation workshops and treatment.  Early 
successes of the campaign are that workplaces, hospitals, 
universities, service providers and apartment complexes 
are implementing tobacco-free campuses and policies.  

Smokers in a “no-smoke” workplace are 84% more likely 
to quit smoking than smokers in a workplace where smok-
ing is allowed.  Local partners that ban tobacco on their 
campuses and properties include the University of Texas 
at Austin, Capital Metro, Huston-Tillotson University, Aus-
tin Public Libraries, City of Austin Parks, Seton Healthcare 
Family, St. David’s Healthcare, Central Health, CommUni-
ty Care, Austin/Travis County Integral Care, Austin Com-
munity College, and Travis County. 

The Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services De-
partment has received a Community Transformation 
Grant of $1 million annually for five years to prevent 
chronic disease and reduce health disparities through 
healthy living, which includes reducing the use of tobacco.  

The Mayor’s Health and Fitness Council is focused on 
providing community connections, building alliances and 
supporting the implementation of best practices and pro-
grams that truly affect positive change to healthy life-
styles.  Among other activities, the Fitness Council pro-
motes healthy workplaces by certifying employers that 
have health initiatives to comprehensively address tobac-
co-free living, physical activity, and nutrition.   

16% of adults in Travis County  
are smokers  

This “ashtrayler” is a part of the Live Tobacco Free Austin 
campaign.  The ashtrayler travels around Austin to spread 
the word about the dangers of tobacco and to share infor-
mation about cessation support available. 

The highest rates of smoking are found among people who 
earn less than $25,000 a year, young people, Black adults, 
and adults with mental illness.   

www.livetobaccofreeaustin.org  

Goal:  reduce percent 
who smoke 

Target:  12% by 2020 

Source:  Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System 

Percent of Adults Who Smoke, 2011 

Target 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



16 www.cancommunitydashboard.org 

The Austin area is in attainment of National Ambient 
Air Quality Standards.  The Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) sets standards for allowable levels of six 
air pollutants.  Locally, ozone is the only one that fre-
quently approaches levels the EPA deems unhealthy.  
While air ozone levels have been steadily improving in 
the Austin area, the EPA is considering reductions in 
the allowable level of ozone.  If proposed standards are 
approved, Austin will be no longer be in attainment and 
will face federal sanctions.   

Poor air quality causes irritation to the throat and lungs, 
results in diminished lung capacity, and aggravates 
asthma and other respiratory problems. These health 
issues result in increased health care costs, absenteeism 
and increased school absences. 

The Clean Air Coalition is a collaboration of local gov-
ernments in our five-county region working together to 
achieve clean air in Central Texas.  In 2012, the Clean Air 
Coalition entered into an Ozone Action partnership 
with the EPA.  Ozone Action provides a framework to 
help regions improve air quality and also allows for in-
creased involvement and support from the EPA. 

Commute Solutions, a program of the Capital Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization, strives to educate 
the public and employers on the health, environmental 
and economic benefits of alternative transportation 
modes and commuter practices. Using alternative 
modes of transportation is the single greatest action an 
individual can take to reduce their carbon footprint. 

In 2007, Austin City Council passed a resolution, which 
established the Climate Program and directed the City 
to take specific actions through 2020 to significantly 
reduce greenhouse gas emissions. The City of Austin 
received a national 2013 Climate Leadership Award 
from the EPA and partner organizations. This award 
recognizes the City of Austin’s achievements in reduc-
ing its carbon footprint and in providing tools for citi-
zens to reduce their own impact on the environment. 

Austin area is in attainment 
of national air quality standards  

Goal:  attainment 

Target:  continue to be 
in attainment  through 
2017 

Austin is in Attainment of  
National Ambient Air Quality Standards 

The elderly, children, pregnant women and people with 
asthma and other respiratory problems suffer the most 
from poor air quality. 

Source: Capital Area Council of Governments 

Carbon Monoxide Attainment 

Lead Attainment 

Nitrogen Dioxide Attainment 

Ozone Attainment 

Particle Pollution Attainment 

Sulfur Dioxide Attainment 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Fifty-six percent of Central Texas kindergarteners were 
“school ready” according to Ready, Set, K!, a measure 
developed by the E3Alliance with the help of experts from 
across the region.  A sample of students from area school 
districts were assessed during the first six to nine weeks 
of kindergarten across four domains of child develop-
ment: social/emotional, language and communication, 
early literacy, and mathematics.  

Children are born ready to learn. What takes place be-
tween birth and kindergarten greatly determines wheth-
er a child will enter school ready for success. Early gaps in 
competencies can lead to a wide range of problems that 
are significantly more difficult, as well as more expensive, 
to address later on. 

United Way for Greater Austin’s Success by 6 initiative is 
a community collaborative of over 30 organizations that 
has created a 2012-2015 School Readiness Action Plan 
for Austin/Travis County with specific strategies for im-
proving school readiness. One strategy from the plan 
that was implemented this school year was an initiative 
by Child Inc., Austin ISD, Del Valle ISD and Manor ISD to 
increase the number of 3-year olds enrolled in Headstart 
and to ensure seamless transitions to pre-k. 

Improving school readiness is one of four goals of the E3 
Alliance Blueprint for Educational Change. The Blueprint 
seeks to improve educational outcomes across the Cen-
tral Texas region from pre-k through college through a 
collaborative process that engages parents, students, 
school personnel and members of the larger community.  

Even though the State of Texas reduced funding for pre-k 
programs, Austin ISD has continued to provide full-day 
prekindergarten to students who have limited English 
proficiency, are economically disadvantaged, have an 
active duty military parent, or are homeless.   

 

56% of children enter kindergarten 
ready for school 

WE ACHIEVE OUR FULL POTENTIAL 

17 

Source:  E3 Alliance 

Goal:  increase percent 
of children who enter  
kindergarten ready for 
school 

Target:  70% by 2015 

Percent of Central Texas Children Who  
Enter Kindergarten School Ready 

Target 

Students who qualified for free or reduced-price school 
lunches and  students of all income levels who did not par-
ticipate in pre-kindergarten programs were much more 
likely to enter kindergarten already behind their peers.  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Graduation rates have steadily increased in Central 
Texas and across the state. Eighty-four percent of 
students in the Class of 2010 in the five county Aus-
tin MSA graduated in four years.  The E3 Alliance 
conservatively estimates that the cost to Central 
Texas of a single class of dropouts is $435 million.  

Graduation gaps between different racial and ethnic 
groups and between students of differing socioeco-
nomic status have been closing. However, there is 
still significant variance in the graduation rates 
among high schools across the region. While there is 
still more work to be done to close racial, ethnic, 
socioeconomic, and geographic disparities, the key 
graduation indicators are moving in the right direc-
tion. 

The E3 Alliance’s Blueprint for Educational Change 
seeks to improve educational outcomes across the 
Central Texas region. Efforts include RAISEUP Texas, 
which engages university research centers in trans-
forming how middle school students learn and meet 
high academic standards in eight demonstration 
middle schools across six Central Texas school dis-
tricts.    

The Austin Chamber of Commerce tracks and as-
sesses the K-12 performance of eleven area school 
districts.  The annual reports are done in conjunction 
with each school district and its local Chamber of 
Commerce. The Austin Chamber annually recogniz-
es school districts and area high schools that have 
made the most progress in achievement and in in-
creasing high school graduation rates. 

The City/County/Austin ISD Joint Subcommittees 
have several task forces working on various initia-
tives. Some progress made in 2012 includes the de-
velopment of a new data tool to measure family pro-
gress over time across eighteen different domains 
and the launch of a Literacy Illuminates campaign 
that worked to raise awareness among the general 
public and reach out to families that need assis-
tance. 

84% of Central Texas students graduate 
from high school in four years 

18 www.cancommunitydashboard.org 

There are gaps in the graduation rates between students of 
different racial and ethnic groups and between students of 
different socioeconomic status, however, these gaps appear to 
be closing.     

Source:  E3 Alliance 

Percent Who Graduate from High School in Four Years 

Goal:  increase percent 
who graduate from high 
school in four years 

Target:  95% for the 
Class of 2015 

Target 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



More Central Texas students are graduating from high school 
ready to take college-level coursework, according to a meas-
ure developed by the Texas Education Agency.  To meet this 
standard, students must achieve a score on the SAT, ACT or 
TAKS test that is high enough to make them eligible to take 
college-credit courses without first taking non-
credit, remedial courses.   

Even though the percent of graduates who are col-
lege ready has improved steadily over the past five 
years, gaps remain.  There are significant disparities 
among various racial and ethnic groups and also 
among low-income student populations.  There are 
also large discrepancies between school districts 
and even between schools within districts.  More 
information about these disparities is available in 
the Community Dashboard website.   

CAN recently added Del Valle ISD and Manor ISD to 
its membership to better address the needs of low-
income populations moving to these more subur-
ban school districts. Access to a full-range of ser-
vices for students and their families is important to 
academic success.  

A few local initiatives highlighted by the E3 Alli-
ance’s Blueprint for Educational Change include the 
Austin College Access Network (ACAN), a collabo-
ration of community-based organizations and high-
er education institutions dedicated to improving first genera-
tion student college participation and success.  The STEM 
Pipeline Collaborative is  credited with quadrupling the num-
ber of students in the regional middle and high school engi-
neering pipeline over the past five years.   

The Austin Chamber of Commerce recruits volunteers and 
works with Partners in Education to provide tutoring sessions 
for students who need extra help meeting college readiness 
standards.    The Austin Chamber’s Financial Aid Saturdays 
connect families with volunteers who assist them in complet-
ing federal and state financial aid applications to fund college 
enrollment.  

Austin Community College is part of a state-wide College 
Readiness initiative that partners with local high schools to 
improve the college readiness of high school graduates.  

are college ready  

19 

Goal:  increase percent 
of high school graduates 
who are college ready 

Target:  86% for the 
Class of 2015 

High school graduates most likely to fall below 
college ready standards are African American  
and Hispanic students and students who are 
low-income.  

59% of high school graduates 

Percent of Central Texas High School Graduates 
Who are College Ready 

Source:  E3 Alliance 

Target 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



5.7% of Travis County workers 
are unemployed  

Unemployment rates continued a downward trend in 2013 after hit-
ting a ten-year high in 2010.  Local unemployment rates have re-
mained consistently lower than both the state and national rates.   

The Capital Area Council of Governments reports that the Austin re-
gion’s job growth has primarily occurred in industries with relatively 
low wages, and the Austin MSA ranks near the bot-
tom of all U.S. metro areas in average earnings and 
per capita income growth.   

The Capital Area Workforce Development Board 
Strategic and Operational Plan notes that Central 
Texas added 34,600 new jobs between December 
2011 and December 2012. The area has seen signifi-
cant job growth in high-skilled, high-wage jobs as 
well as growth in low-skill, low-wage jobs. The re-
port cites the need for growth in middle-skill jobs.  

Workforce Solutions—Capital Area partners with 11 
education and community partners in the Work-
force and Education Readiness Continuum (WERC) 
Project, which helps the most vulnerable popula-
tions gain self-sufficient employment.  Another ini-
tiative, called Work Ready Austin, helps people earn 
work readiness certifications.   

The Workforce Potential Project seeks to help 30,000 low-wage work-
ers complete certificate or degree programs to allow them to com-
pete for jobs that pay a minimum of $18 an hour. The initiative is 
premised on a study by the Ray Marshall Center for the Study of Hu-
man Resources on behalf of Austin Area Research Organization.   The 
project targets lower-wage workers who have some education be-
yond high school, but no post-secondary degree.    

The Austin Chamber of Commerce Opportunity 3.0 economic devel-
opment plan for Austin calls for greater diversification of the local 
workforce and strengthened relationships between employers and 
post-secondary schools to produce the high-skill, high-wage workers 
employers demand. 

In 2012, CAN expanded its membership to include, in addition to the 
Austin Chamber of Commerce, the Capital City African American 
Chamber of Commerce, the Greater Austin Asian Chamber of Com-
merce, and the Greater Austin Hispanic Chamber of Commerce.  This 
membership expansion was due, in part to an acknowledgement of 
the critical role business plays in expanding economic opportunity to 
diverse populations. 

20 www.cancommunitydashboard.org 

Percent of Workers Who are Unemployed 

Source:  Central Texas Workforce Commission 

People most vulnerable to being unemployed 
are racial and ethnic minorities, especially 
Blacks.  Other populations with higher rates of 
unemployment are people with disabilities, 
criminal histories, or no post-secondary degrees 
or certifications.   

Goal:  reduce percent 
who are unemployed 

Target:  4% by 2017 

Target 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



VULNERABLE POPULATIONS 

children & youth 

If our community is to achieve equity and opportunity for all people, it is important to notice not only how the community 
as a whole is doing, but how sub-populations are doing.  Vulnerable populations are groups of people who are at greater 
risk for poor socio-economic health status and well-being. Following are some of the key challenges facing vulnerable 
populations and some of the local collaborations working to address these challenges.   

There are more than a quarter of a million children and 
youth living in Travis County, according to American Com-
munity Survey 1-Year Estimates.  The growth rate of the 
under 18 population is higher in Travis County than in the 
City of Austin and higher still in the five-county MSA.  Al-
most one-fourth of all children in Travis County live in pov-
erty and 45% are low-income, meaning they live in families 
that earn less than two times the federal poverty threshold.  
Children in lower income households are less likely to have 
their basic needs met or to have access to quality pre-k and 
out-of-school-time programs.  Lower-income children also 
tend to be geographically concentrated in areas with low 
performing schools.    

Ready by 21 convenes service providers, educators and oth-
er community leaders to work together to identify key is-
sues affecting children, youth and their families.  

21 

Growth in the Child and Youth Population 

Source:  American Community  Survey,  
1-Year Estimates   

Austin MSA  24% Increase 

Travis County  17% Increase 

City of Austin  10% Increase 

elderly  
There are about 80,000 people age 65 and older living in Travis County, 
according to American Community Survey 1-Year Estimates.  Older adults 
are vulnerable to abuse, neglect and exploitation.  Health concerns include 
chronic diseases, dementia, and depression. While most seniors have 
health insurance through Medicaid or Medicare, a growing number of Tex-
as doctors are not accepting new patients who rely on these public insur-
ance options, due in large part to low reimbursement rates, making it more 
difficult for seniors to access the care they need.  

Finding and retaining affordable housing and access to food and transportation are also challenges facing older adults. 
Caring for the fast growing senior population is often left to family members.  The stress and strain of being a caregiver 
can negatively impact the caregiver’s  mental and physical health, strain finances, and require sacrifices in work and 
personal activities.  The Aging Services Council of Central Texas is a collaboration of nonprofit and for-profit agencies 
that provide services and supports to the aging, their families and caregivers.   

The Mayors Task Force on Aging has brought together stakeholders to consider community strategies that will en-
hance the lives of this fast-growing segment of the Austin population. 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



22 www.cancommunitydashboard.org 

veterans  
The U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs estimates there were an 53,111 
veterans in Travis County in 2011.  The top issues for veterans are mental 
health and substance abuse. Veterans from Operation Enduring Freedom 
(Afghanistan) and Operation Iraqi Freedom are more likely to survive war 
injuries than past generations and return with disabilities.  Recent veter-
ans have high unemployment rates. Local groups working to address vet-
erans’ issues include: the Military Peer Veteran Network, Travis County 
Veterans Intervention Project, City of Austin Veteran’s Commission, and 
the ECHO Veterans’ Housing Task Group. 

people with disabilities  
The American Community Survey reports that there were 84,214 people with 
disabilities in Travis County in 2011.  People with disabilities face challenges 
finding access to health care, affordable housing that is accessible, accessible 
transportation options, and services and support for family caregivers.   

People with disabilities are more likely to live in poverty and to be unem-
ployed than other people and are also more vulnerable to victimization. The Intellectual and Development Disabilities 
Coalition of Central Texas is a collaboration of service providers who advocate for a greater public investment in commu-
nity-based services rather than institutionalized care.  The  Mayor’s Committee for People with Disabilities helps people 
with disabilities to participate in the economic and social life of the community. To this end, the Committee promotes 
employment of people with disabilities and communicates their needs to local leaders and the public. 

The Texas Criminal Justice Coalition reports that 2,769 people were released to Travis County from state-level confine-
ment in 2012.  More than half were released into supervised parole or probation. Ex-offenders who can find employment, 
stable housing and services are much less likely to recidivate and return to the criminal justice system.  The Reentry 
Roundtable is a coalition and catalyst for systemic change that promotes policies and programs to help people who are 
incarcerated gain the skills and treatment they need to be successful once released. The Reentry Roundtable also advo-
cates for programs and policies to help formerly incarcerated people successfully reintegrate into their communities.   

people with a criminal history  

immigrants 
According to the American Community Survey, there were 194,362 foreign-born residents of  Travis County in 2011, and 
76% were not citizens.  In its Snapshot from the American Community Survey, 2011, Travis County Research and Planning 
reports that almost one-third of all people living in Travis County speak a language other than English in their homes.  
According to the report, 18% of Travis County residents are foreign born compared with 16% of Texans and 13% of Amer-
icans. However, Travis County has a proportionately smaller foreign born population than both Dallas and Harris Counties 
where immigrants comprise roughly one-quarter of the population. 

Immigrants, particularly undocumented immigrants, may be hesitant to report crime and violence against them for fear 
of deportation.  The Immigrant Services Network of Austin is a group of community stakeholders and immigrant service 
providers who work together to increase public awareness and inform policy to better serve the immigrant community.   

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



The Community Dashboard 2013 report was published by CAN on April 3, 2013. Learn more 
about CAN at www.caction.org.   
 
Citations in this report are hyperlinked in the on-line version of the report.  The report and ad-
ditional data and analysis are available at www.CANcommunitydashboard.org.  
 
The CAN Community Dashboard 2013 report and the accompanying website was produced by: 
 Vanessa Sarria, Executive Director;  
 Mary Dodd, Assistant Director;  
 Chantel Bottoms, Senior Research Analyst; 

Kevin Paris, Intern; and  
Catherine Raines and Michael Danburg, Web Site Developers. 

 
Special thanks to the CAN Board of Directors for providing oversight of this work, members of 
the CAN Dashboard Steering Committee for providing research, advice and input to the crea-
tion of this report  and to Travis County for printing the report. 

affordable  
housing linked to 

work, services, 
transit 

connect people 
to resources 

crisis, safety net, 
and long-term 

care and services 

Our basic 
needs are 

met 

engage and  
empower  

people 

embrace diversity 
& expand  

opportunity 

promote safe 
communities 

We are safe, 
just &  

engaged 

healthy and safe 
community  

environment 

promote healthy  
behaviors 

access to inte-
grated health 

care continuum 

We are 
healthy 

workforce and 
economic  

development 

successful transi-
tions throughout 

educational  
journey 

education and 
support for  

families 

We achieve 
our full  

potential 

STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK FOR ACTION 
Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  July 8, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson – 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming, County 
Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive Update from Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services 
Department on Comprehensive Public Health Planning. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See Attachment 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this item. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See Attachment 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Aerin Pfaffenberger, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Item 6Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Presentation to Travis County Commissioner's Court
July 8, 2014, 9 am

700 Lavaca St., Austin, TX 78701

A/TCHHSD Comprehensive 
Public Health Planning

Presented by: Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services Department

Carlos Rivera     — Shannon Jones   — Dr. Philip Huang     — Veena Viswanathan

Director Deputy Director Health Authority Program Manager

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Presentation Overview

Comprehensive Public Health Planning

What is Accreditation?
Why is Accreditation important?
 How will we as a city and county improve?
 Ten Essential Public Health Services
 Twelve Public Health Accreditation Domains

Advancement, Best Practices, and Benefits for Travis County
 Comprehensive Public Health Planning Work Statement in Interlocal 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Source: Public Health Accreditation Board (PHAB)

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



What Does Accreditation Do?

Source: PHAB

Means for accountability

Develops Public Health 
Workforce

Builds platform for Quality 
Improvement 

Energizes the staff

Identifies successes and opportunities 
for improvement

Strengthens engagement of 
community and partnerships

Improves communication with 
governance

Increases the understanding of public  
health

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Incentives for Accreditation

National recognition for public health practice

Engage the public health workforce

Access to network of public health experts

Focus on improving the health department

Prioritization for future funding and potential access to new funding streams

Streamlines grant reporting

Participation in developing a strong data base for best practices

Source: PHAB

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Core Public Health Functions and 
Ten Essential Health Services

http://www.cdc.gov/nphpsp/essentialServices.html

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Public Health Accreditation Domains
# Domain Name Examples

1 Assess Community Health Assessment, Critical Health Indicators

2 Investigate Contain/mitigate problems and issues * Maintain access to laboratories
Maintain plan & policies for urgent and non-urgent communications

3 Inform & Educate HHSD and partner press releases, health fairs, presentations, mobile 
health screenings

4 Community Engagement Coalition building for collective impact  *  Convene community groups

5 Policies and Plans HHSD Strategic Planning
Community Health Improvement Planning

6 Public Health Laws Review laws with governance
Educate community
Enforce laws and coordinate with reporting agencies on violations

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Accreditation Domains, continued

# Domain Name Examples

7 Access to Care Link people to healthcare
Assure provision of care when not otherwise available

8 Workforce Promote development of future public health workers

Assess staff competencies and address gaps through training

9 Quality Improvement Use performance management to monitor organizational objectives
Implement QI processes at program and administrative levels

10 Evidence-Based
Practices

Contribute to and apply evidence base of public health
Educate others on research, best practices ,and evaluations

11 Administration and 
Management

Maintain infrastructure to support functions
Ensure effective financial management system

12 Governance Maintain capacity to engage City Council and County Commissioners

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Benefits for Travis County * 
Advancement in Delivery of Public Health Services for Travis County
Access to Best Practices and Experts Nation-wide

Meeting or Exceeding National Standards

Access to Prioritization of  Funding and Access to New Funding

 Improved Communication with Commissioner's Court and City Council
Written communication on progress

Presentations and discussions for collaboration

Participation and strong presence at engagements with partners

Partner in Accreditation process and official Site Visit

* Included in the proposed Comprehensive Public Health Planning work statement in the Interlocal.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Benefits for Travis County * 
Community Engagement and Feedback from Travis County residents 
Health promotion and education

Public health improvement planning and action

Ongoing presentations and outreach

Access and Education on key areas of A/TCHHSD focus: 
 CHA/CHIP and Planning 

Health Equity

Cultural and Linguistic Appropriate Services Assessment and Action Plan 

 Internal and External Communication

Quality Improvement 

Performance Management

HHSD Workforce Development

* Included in the proposed Comprehensive Public Health Planning work statement in the Interlocal.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Accreditation Next Steps
Item Timeline

A/TCHHSD 
continues to improve 
services, meet gaps, 
and engage Travis 
County in progress 
through meetings, 
plans, papers, 
presentations, and 
community/partner 
engagements.

Accreditation Coordinator (AC) and Leads review 
submissions for the 12 Domains

July 2014 – Oct 2014

Executives review and approve submissions Nov 2014 – Jan 2015

AC finalizes and uploads submissions Feb 2015

Director “Hits Submit Button” March 2015

PHAB and AC clarify questions on submissions April – May 2015

Site Visit team forms and reviews submissions June – August 2015

Potential/estimated times for Site Visit
• Interviews with Executives, AC, and Leads
• Partner Lunch and discussion
• Review of additional information and sites

Sept – Oct 2015

Accreditation Decision, Report, and 
Recommendations

Nov – Dec 2015

Annual A/TCHHSD Progress Reports 2016-2019

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Where can I learn more?
 www.phaboard.org
 Accreditation materials
 Online training (5 CEUs)

 Email: HHSDAccreditation@austintexas.gov

 Contact Shannon Jones: 512-972-5410
Veena Viswanathan:        512-972-5488

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



STANDARDS:
AN OVERVIEW

VERSION 1.0  
APPLICATION PERIOD 2011–2012  

APPROVED MAY 2011

Public Health Accreditation Board

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PHAB STANDARDS OVERVIEW2

DOMAIN 1: Conduct and disseminate assessments focused on population health status and public health issues 
facing the community

Standard 1.1: Participate in or Conduct a Collaborative Process Resulting in a Comprehensive Community Health Assessment

Standard 1.2: Collect and Maintain Reliable, Comparable, and Valid Data That Provide Information on Conditions of Public 
Health Importance and On the Health Status of the Population

Standard 1.3: Analyze Public Health Data to Identify Trends in Health Problems, Environmental Public Health Hazards, and Social 
and Economic Factors That Affect the Public’s Health

Standard 1.4: Provide and Use the Results of Health Data Analysis to Develop Recommendations Regarding Public Health 
Policy, Processes, Programs, or Interventions

DOMAIN 2: Investigate health problems and environmental public health hazards to protect the community

Standard 2.1: Conduct Timely Investigations of Health Problems and Environmental Public Health Hazards

Standard 2.2: Contain/Mitigate Health Problems and Environmental Public Health Hazards

Standard 2.3: Ensure Access to Laboratory and Epidemiologic/Environmental Public Health Expertise and Capacity to
Investigate and Contain/Mitigate Public Health Problems and Environmental Public Health Hazards

Standard 2.4: Maintain a Plan with Policies and Procedures for Urgent and Non-Urgent Communications 

ASSESS

INVESTIGATE

DOMAIN 3: Inform and educate about public health issues and functions

Standard 3.1: Provide Health Education and Health Promotion Policies, Programs, Processes, and Interventions to Support 
Prevention and Wellness 

Standard 3.2: Provide Information on Public Health Issues and Public Health Functions Through Multiple Methods to a Variety of 
Audiences

INFORM & EDUCATE

DOMAIN 4: Engage with the community to identify and address health problems

Standard 4.1: Engage with the Public Health System and the Community in Identifying and Addressing Health Problems 
Through Collaborative Processes

Standard 4.2: Promote the Community’s Understanding of and Support for  Policies and Strategies That will Improve the 
Public’s Health 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

DOMAIN 5: Develop public health policies and plans

Standard 5.1: Serve As a Primary and Expert Resource for Establishing and Maintaining Public Health Policies, Practices, and 
Capacity

Standard 5.2: Conduct a Comprehensive Planning Process Resulting in a Tribal/State/Community Health Improvement Plan

Standard 5.3: Develop and Implement a Health Department Organizational Strategic Plan 

Standard 5.4: Maintain an All Hazards Emergency Operations Plan

POLICIES & PLANS

DOMAIN 6: Enforce public health laws

Standard 6.1: Review Existing Laws and Work with Governing Entities and Elected/Appointed Officials to Update as Needed

Standard 6.2: Educate Individuals and Organizations On the Meaning, Purpose, and Benefit of Public Health Laws and How to 
Comply

Standard 6.3: Conduct and Monitor Public Health Enforcement Activities and Coordinate Notification of Violations among 
Appropriate Agencies

PUBLIC HEALTH LAWS

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PHAB STANDARDS OVERVIEW 3

DOMAIN 7: Promote strategies to improve access to health care services

Standard 7.1: Assess Health Care Capacity and Access to Health Care Services

Standard 7.2: Identify and Implement Strategies to Improve Access to Health Care Services

ACCESS TO CARE

DOMAIN 8: Maintain a competent public health workforce

Standard 8.1: Encourage the Development of a Sufficient Number of Qualified Public Health Workers

Standard 8.2: Assess Staff Competencies and Address Gaps by Enabling Organizational and Individual Training and 
Development

WORKFORCE

DOMAIN 9: Evaluate and continuously improve processes, programs, and interventions

Standard 9.1: Use a Performance Management System to Monitor Achievement of Organizational Objectives

Standard 9.2: Develop and Implement Quality Improvement Processes Integrated Into Organizational Practice, Programs, 
Processes, and Interventions

QUALITY IMPROVEMENT

DOMAIN 10: Contribute to and apply the evidence base of public health

Standard 10.1:  Identify and Use the Best Available Evidence for Making Informed Public Health Practice Decisions

Standard 10.2: Promote Understanding and Use of Research Results, Evaluations, and Evidence-based Practices With 
Appropriate Audiences

EVIDENCE-BASED PRACTICES

DOMAIN 11: Maintain administrative and management capacity

Standard 11.1: Develop and Maintain an Operational Infrastructure to Support the Performance of Public Health Functions

Standard 11.2: Establish Effective Financial Management Systems

ADMINISTRATION & MANAGEMENT

DOMAIN 12: Maintain capacity to engage the public health governing entity

Standard 12.1: Maintain Current Operational Definitions and Statements of the Public Health Roles, Responsibilities, and 
Authorities

Standard 12.2: Provide Information to the Governing Entity Regarding Public Health and the Official Responsibilities of the 
Health Department and of the Governing Entity

Standard 12.3: Encourage the Governing Entity’s Engagement In the Public Health Department’s Overall Obligations and 
Responsibilities

GOVERNANCE

The PHAB STANDARDS apply to all health departments—Tribal, state, local, and territorial. Standards 
are the required level of achievement that a health department is expected to meet. Domains are groups of 
standards that pertain to a broad group of public health services. The focus of the PHAB standards is “what” the 
health department provides in services and activities, irrespective of “how” they are provided or through what 
organizational structure. Please refer to the PHAB Standards and Measures Version 1.0 document, available at  
www.phaboard.org, for the full official standards, measures, required documentation, and guidance.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



The goal of national public health department accreditation is to improve and 
protect the public’s health by advancing the quality and performance of public 
health departments. 

The Public Health Accreditation Board (PHAB) is the national 
organization that accredits Tribal, state, local, and territorial public health 
departments.

This publication was supported through grant funding from the Robert Wood 
Johnson Foundation (RWJF) and Cooperative Agreement #5U38HM000415-04 
from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). Its contents are solely 
the responsibility of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official 
views of the CDC or RWJF.

TRIBAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS

ELIGIBLE HEALTH DEPARTMENTS 
Health departments must submit their community health assessment, community health improvement 
plan, and department strategic plan to PHAB in order to be eligible to apply for accreditation.

A Tribal health department is defined, for the purposes of PHAB accreditation, as a federally recognized Tribal government,1 
Tribal organization or inter-Tribal consortium, as defined in the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act, as 
amended. Such departments have jurisdictional authority to provide public health services, as evidenced by constitution, 
resolution, ordinance, executive order or other legal means, intended to promote and protect the Tribe’s overall health, 
wellness and safety; prevent disease; and respond to issues and events. Federally recognized Tribal governments may carry 
out the above public health functions in a cooperative manner through formal agreement, formal partnership or formal 
collaboration.

1. As evidenced by inclusion on the list of recognized Tribes mandated under 25 U.S.C. § 479a-1. Publication of List of Recognized Tribes.

STATE AND TERRITORIAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS
A state or territorial health department is defined, for the purposes of PHAB accreditation, as the governing entity with 
primary statutory authority to promote and protect the public’s health and prevent disease in humans. This authority is 
defined by state or territorial constitution, statutes or regulations, or established by Executive Order. State or territorial 
health departments may also apply if they are part of an umbrella organization, super public health agency, or super agency 
that oversees public health functions as well as other government functions. However, PHAB will review and accredit only 
the public health function of the health department.

LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS
A local health department is defined, for the purposes of PHAB accreditation, as the governmental body serving a 
jurisdiction or group of jurisdictions geographically smaller than a state and recognized as having the primary statutory 
authority to promote and protect the public’s health and prevent disease in humans. This authority is defined by the state’s 
constitution, statute, or regulations or established by local ordinance or through formal local cooperative agreement or 
mutual aid. The entity may be a locally governed health department, a local entity of a centralized state health department, 
or a city, city-county, county, district, or regional health department.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 

This handout is for stakeholders and the community in effort to provide education on Accreditation and 
the 10 Essential Public Health Services. Created 8/9/11, Modified 6/23/14 

10 Essential Public Health Services 
 

The Essential Public Health Services provide the fundamental framework for the 
National Public Health Performance Standard Program (NPHPSP) instruments, by 
describing the public health activities that should be undertaken in all communities. 

The Core Public Health Functions Steering Committee developed the framework for the 
Essential Services in 1994. This steering committee included representatives from US 
Public Health Service agencies and other major public health organizations. 

The Essential Services provide a working definition of public health and a guiding 
framework for the responsibilities of local public health systems. 
 

1. Monitor health status to identify community health problems.  
 
2. Diagnose and investigate health problems and health hazards in the 

community.  
 

3. Inform, educate, and empower people about health issues.  
 

4. Mobilize community partnerships to identify and solve health problems.  
 

5. Develop policies and plans that support individual and community health 
efforts.  

 
6. Enforce laws and regulations that protect health and ensure safety.  

 
7. Link people to needed personal health services and assure the provision of 

health care when otherwise unavailable.  
 

8. Assure a competent public health and personal healthcare workforce.  
 

9. Evaluate effectiveness, accessibility, and quality of personal and population-
based health services.  

 
10. Research for new insights and innovative solutions to health problems.  

 
 
 

 

All information above directly from: 
http://www.cdc.gov/nphpsp/essentialServices.html 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 

This handout is for stakeholders and the community in effort to provide education on Accreditation and 
the 10 Essential Public Health Services. Created 8/9/11, Modified 6/23/14 

PHAB Domains  
“The Public Health Accreditation Board (PHAB) is charged with administering the national 
public health department accreditation program. To that end, PHAB’s scope of accreditation 
extends only to governmental public health departments operated by Tribes, states, local 
jurisdictions, and territories. 
 
PHAB’s public health department accreditation standards address the array of public health 
functions set forth in the ten Essential Public Health Services. Public health department 
accreditation standards address a range of core public health programs and activities including, 
for example, environmental public health, health education, health promotion, community 
health1, chronic disease prevention and control, communicable disease, injury prevention, 
maternal and child health, public health emergency preparedness, access to clinical services, 
public health laboratory services, management /administration, and governance. Thus, public 
health department accreditation gives reasonable assurance of the range of public health 
services that a health department should provide. The standards refer to this broad range of 
work as health department processes, programs, and interventions.” 
 
Domain 1: Conduct and Disseminate Assessments Focused on Population Health Status and 
Public Health Issues Facing the Community 
 
Domain 2: Investigate Health Problems and Environmental Public Health Hazards to 
Protect the Community 

Domain 3: Inform and Educate About Public Health Issues and Functions 

Domain 4: Engage with the Community to Identify and Address Health Problems 

Domain 5: Develop Public Health Policies and Plans 

Domain 6: Enforce Public Health Laws 

Domain 7: Promote Strategies to Improve Access to Healthcare Services 

Domain 8: Maintain a Competent Public Health Workforce 

Domain 9:  Evaluate and Continuously Improve Processes, Programs, and Interventions 

Domain 10: Contribute To and Apply the Evidence-base of Public Health 

Domain 11: Maintain Administrative and Management Capacity 

Domain 12: Maintain Capacity to Engage the Public Health Governing Entity 

All information above directly from: Public Health Accreditation Board 
http://www.phaboard.org/accreditation-process/public-health-department-standards-and-
measures/ 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 

Public Health Accreditation Board                    

The Public Health Accreditation Board 
(PHAB) was created to serve as the 
national public health accrediting body, 
and is jointly funded by the Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention and the 
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation. The 
development of national public health 
accreditation has involved, and is 
supported by, public health leaders and 
practitioners from the national, Tribal, 
state, and local levels. Learn more about 
PHAB or sign up for the PHAB e-
newsletter by visiting www.phaboard.org. 
 
 
Seven Steps of Public Health 
Department Accreditation: 
1. Pre-application 
2. Application 
3. Document Selection and Submission 
4. Site Visit 
5. Accreditation Decision 
6. Reports 
7. Reaccreditation 
 
 
For more information, contact: 
Kaye Bender, PhD, RN, FAAN 
Public Health Accreditation Board 
1600 Duke Street, Suite 440 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
Phone: 703-778-4554 
E-mail: kbender@phaboard.org 

 
 
 
 

 

9 Things Every Health Department Should Know 
About Public Health Department Accreditation 
 

1. National public health department accreditation is administered by the 
Public Health Accreditation Board (PHAB), which is located in Alexandria, 
Virginia. 
 

2. Eligible applicants are Tribal, state, local, and territorial public health 
departments. 
 

3. Accreditation for health departments is voluntary – health departments 
should apply when they are ready! 
 

4. The accreditation process and standards and measures were developed by 
public health practitioners, and they were beta tested in 30 diverse health 
department sites across the country. 
 

5. PHAB offers an array of materials on www.phaboard.org to assist health 
departments throughout the accreditation process, from deciding whether 
their health department is ready all the way through the reaccreditation 
cycle. Some of those materials include: 

� PHAB Power Point Presentation for Health Departments  
� Guide to National Public Health Department Accreditation Version 1.0  
� PHAB Standards and Measures Version 1.0  
� PHAB Acronyms and Glossary of Terms Version 1.0  
� e-PHAB Statement of Intent Information 2011-2012  
� e-PHAB Application Information 2011-2012  
� National Public Health Department Accreditation Documentation 

Guidance Version 1.0  
� PHAB Standards and Measures Documentation Selection 

Spreadsheet Version 1.0  
 

6. Four modules in an online orientation to national public health department 
accreditation can also be found on the website. The four modules are: 

� A General Overview of Public Health Department Accreditation 
� An Introduction to the PHAB Accreditation Process 
� The Nuts and Bolts of the PHAB Accreditation Process 
� Understanding the PHAB Standards and Measures and 

Documentation Requirements 
 

7. A community health assessment, a community health improvement 
plan, and a department strategic plan are required to apply for national 
public health department accreditation – health departments can begin or 
refine work on these prerequisites now.  
 

8. There is a specific accreditation fee schedule for each applicant based on 
the population served within the applicant’s jurisdiction. See the PHAB 
website for the 2011-2012 Accreditation Fee Schedule and payment 
options. 
 

9. National public health department accreditation is an important step on 
the journey toward quality improvement in public health! 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to County Judge's office at Agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  July 8, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson – 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming, County 
Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive Update on Austin/Travis County Animal Services 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See Attachment 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
No action requested at this time 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See Attachment 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Aerin Pfaffenberger, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Item 7Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Commissioners Court

July 8, 2014 

ANIMAL SERVICES
AUSTIN/TRAVIS 

COUNTY

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



ANIMAL SERVICES OFFICE/AUSTIN ANIMAL 
CENTER

Austin Animal Center

 Service Population:  
1,100,000

 Square miles:  990

 Intake: 20,000

 Budget: $8.6 m

 Staff: 120 regular and 
temporary

7201 Levander Loop, Austin  78702

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 Animal Protection/Field Services
 Enforce Regulations of Travis County 

governing Animal Control

 Rabies Authority
 Enforce Chapter 826 TX Health and 

Safety Code

 Bite investigations, reports

 Quarantine Facility 

 Veterinary oversight

SERVICES:  ANIMAL CONTROL

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 Interlocal Agreement
 Animal Seizures

 Animal Transport

 Additional Support
 Veterinary Services
 Field support

 Veterinary Clinic

 Shelter and Care

 Placement/Disposition

TCSO SUPPORT

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 Training on Animal Laws and Rules

 Sick and injured animals

 Dangerous Dog hearings

 Accept owner surrendered pets

 Shelter Operations

 Veterinary Clinic

 Pet Placement

 Prevention, Education & Outreach
 Spay/Neuter

 Rabies Vaccinations

 Pet Identification

 Education Community/Youth

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



NO KILL TRAVIS COUNTY

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



ANIMAL SERVICES
AUSTIN/TRAVIS 

COUNTY

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: 7/8/2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patricia A. Young Brown, Central Health 
President and CEO/ (512) 978-8100 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
RECEIVE AND DISCUSS THE TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE 
DISTRICT D/B/A CENTRAL HEALTH PRELIMINARY DRAFT BUDGET 
OVERVIEW FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
County Attorney’s Office   Beth Devery, Assistant County Attorney 
County Attorney’s Office    John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Planning and Budget Office  Leslie Browder, County Executive 
Planning and Budget Office  Jessica Rio, Budget Director 
County Judge’s Office   David Salazar, Executive Assistant 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 8Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm

mailto:Agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Central Health  
Fiscal Year 2015  
Preliminary Budget 
Assumptions 
Jeff Knodel 
Chief Financial Officer 
Central Health 
 
July 8, 2014 
Travis County Commissioners Court 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Presentation Overview 

www.CentralHealth.net 2 

• Central Health’s mission and performance 
• Changes since 2011 in state and local health 

care delivery and resulting outcomes 
• State mandates Medicaid managed care 
• State negotiates 1115 Medicaid Waiver with Centers 

for Medicare/Medicaid studies 
• Look ahead to FY 2015 and beyond 
• Tax rate and other considerations 
• Next steps 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Central Health’s Mission: To create access 
to health care for those who need it most 

 
In 2013, Central Health provided 
access to care for under and 
uninsured residents of Travis 
County including: 
 

 
 

 
 

 

3 

Annual Primary Care Visits 

Increase 
over FY12  

340,126  Primary Care Visits  8%  
• 271,239 medical visits 6% 
• 25,482 integrated behavioral 

health visits 
< 1% 

• 43,405 dental visits 19% 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



What a difference four years makes 

www.CentralHealth.net 4 

2011 
• Senate Bill 7 mandates statewide implementation of 

Medicaid managed care 
• Texas Health and Human Services Commission 

negotiates 1115 Medicaid waiver with Centers for 
Medicare/Medicaid Studies 

• Preserves hospital uncompensated care funding of $2.8B 
annually 

• Mandatory participation in both uncompensated care and 
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) programs 

• Senator Watson proposes “10 in 10” initiatives 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



What a difference four years makes 

www.CentralHealth.net 5 

2012 
• Central Health and Seton begin discussion of joint 

management of an integrated delivery system and 
funding of a new teaching hospital 

• Central Health evaluates 1115 waiver DSRIP program in 
conjunction with the “10 in 10” initiatives 

• Board approves tax ratification election; electorate 
approves five-cent tax increase 

 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



What a difference four years makes 

www.CentralHealth.net 6 

2013 
• Master Agreement with Seton approved 
• Community Care Collaborative (CCC) established to 

manage integrated delivery system and carry out DSRIP 
projects 

• CCC provides the legal and administrative framework 
that allows the public-private partnership to work  

 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



What a difference four years makes 

www.CentralHealth.net 7 

2014 
• Received 100% of CCC demonstration year 2 DSRIP 

funding - $53.6M 
• Negotiation of agreements related to the Master 

Agreement and the “10 in 10” initiatives 
• Planning for the reuse of the Central Health Downtown 

Campus begins. 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Recap and Outcomes 

www.CentralHealth.net 8 

There have been many small corrections we have had 
to make over the last four years, but . . .  
• Our course has remained true and we have delivered 

what we set out to do  
• We have realized the first three “10 in 10” initiatives: 

• Medical School 
• Teaching Hospital 
• Integrated Delivery System  

• There is still a lot to do and there are risks we will face: 
-DSRIP performance -Waiver renewal  

-CCC Implementation -Downtown campus reuse 

 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



1115 Waiver Transformation Projects 

www.CentralHealth.net 9 

Under the 1115 Medicaid Transformation Waiver, Central Health 
serves as the  Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT) entity for 33 
transformation projects (“DSRIP projects) by four performing 
providers in Travis County 

Value to the 
Community 

Performing Provider Number of 
Projects 

$239.9 M Community Care 
Collaborative 

15 

$33.1 M Dell Children’s Medical 
Center 

2 

$168 M University Medical Center 
Brackenridge 

15 

$4.1 M St. David’s Medical Center 1 
$445.1M - 33 

Projects fall into four 
general categories: 
 
• Behavioral Health 
• Chronic Care 
• Prevention 
• Primary/Specialty/

Dental expansion 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Preliminary FY 2015 Considerations 

www.CentralHealth.net 10 

     
 
   
 
     

Tax rate No change recommended – 12.9 cents 

Timing of IGTs Maintain practice of appropriating contingency reserve 

SEHWC Increase transfer to capital for funding to complete the 
South East Health & Wellness Center 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Allocation of Property Taxes 

Tax Bill on $200,000 Home 
2014 Tax Rates 

Jurisdiction Rate Amount % Amount 
City 0.5027 $1,005 22.4% 
County 0.4946 $791 17.6% 
TCHD 0.129 $206 4.6% 
AISD 1.242 $2,298 51.2% 
ACC 0.0949 $188 4.2% 
Total 2.4632 $4,489 100.0% 

www.CentralHealth.net 11 

22.4% 

17.6% 

4.6% 

51.2% 

4.2% 

Tax Bill on $200,000 
Home 

City
County
TCHD
AISD
ACC

Homestead Exemptions 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Future Considerations 

www.CentralHealth.net 12 

Replacing UMCB revenue loss 
 
 
 
 
 
                    
• Our fiscal year 2014 budget is structurally balanced and 

any revenue losses must be made up by equal cuts in 
spending or by additional revenue – very difficult to do in 
one or two years 

 
 
 
 

2015 2016 2017 2018 

Expected rent 32M 32M 20M 9M 

Reduction - - (12M) (11M) 
 

Total reduction - - - (23M) 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Future Considerations 

www.CentralHealth.net 13 

Planning for loss of current/future waiver 
funding 
 
• We are still at risk for not achieving our DSRIP revenue goals  

 
• Although Health & Human Services Commission has said the 

waiver may be renewed, we need to anticipate that it might 
not be – or that it might be different from the current waiver 
 

• We also need to anticipate whether there are “spinoff” costs 
from the waiver 

 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Future Considerations 

www.CentralHealth.net 14 

Planning for reuse of Central Health 
Downtown Campus 
 
• We are in the early stages of planning for the reuse of 

our downtown campus 
 

• We do not now have estimates for costs we may incur in 
this project but need to anticipate there may be some 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Future Considerations 

www.CentralHealth.net 15 

• Replacing UMCB revenue loss 
• Planning for loss of current/future waiver funding 
• Planning for reuse of Central Health Downtown Campus 
 
Given these future uncertainties, Central Health staff 
recommend the Board of Managers consider establishing a 
reserve that can help stabilize our budget through the next 
several years of transition.  
 
The reserve would be funded by excess revenue or unspent 
appropriations and would be distinct from the contingency 
reserve. 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Next Steps 

www.CentralHealth.net 16 

 
    
   

August 20  Board approves draft budget 
August 26  Draft budget to Commissioners Court 
August 28 First public hearing on proposed budget 
September 3  Second public hearing on proposed budget 
September 17 Board adopts proposed budget 
September 23 Commissioners Court approves budget 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



www.CentralHealth.net 

www.centralhealth.net 
 

@CentralHealthTX 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to County Judge's office at Agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  July 8, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson – 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive for 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Resolution From the Sustainable Food 
Policy Board (SFPB) Requesting that Travis County Provide Support to Non-Profit 
Agencies to Assist Residents with Applications for SNAP Benefits (Food Stamps) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See Attachment 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
HHS/VS currently assists residents when it can with Food Stamp applications. The 
Family Support Services Division brochure is attached. In addition, most social 
services agencies can provide information on where to apply for food stamps if 
requested. Staff has attached a list of providers and the amount of county funds 
provided. A few agencies have been highlighted because they provide case 
management services that would likely include help with applying for food stamps. It 
is important to note that most social services agencies likely provide the information 
to residents, even if they do not advertise the service. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See Attachment 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Aerin Pfaffenberger, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Item 9Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 

  

SUSTAINABLE FOOD POLICY BOARD 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
June 3, 2014 
 
 
 
The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Travis County Commissioners 
Travis County Commissioners Court 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas  78767 
 
Dear Judge Biscoe and Commissioners: 
 
The Austin-Travis County Sustainable Food Policy Board (SFPB), an advisory board to the Austin 
City Council and the Travis County Commissioners Court, is charged with improving the availability 
of safe, nutritious, local, and sustainably grown food at reasonable prices for all residents, particularly 
those in need.  Recognizing that 18% of Travis County residents live in a food insecure household, the 
SFPB has developed budget recommendations to address this need through the Supplemental Nutrition 
Assistance Program, or SNAP. Attached, you will find these recommendations from the SFPB to the 
Austin City Council and the Travis County Commissioners Court for the upcoming FY15 city and 
county budgets, respectively.  
 
Our food insecure residents cannot participate fully in the future of our community. They suffer from 
higher chronic health issues, and are at higher risk for mental illness. Children in food insecure 
households face educational challenges as well.  SNAP has proven to be one of the most effective 
programs in helping low income persons stay out of poverty, increase food access, and avoid making 
difficult choices among basic needs. Additionally, those initiatives that double the value of SNAP 
benefits for fresh produce improve the nutritional quality of food these residents.  
 
We appreciate your consideration of our recommendations to fund SNAP-related initiatives in the 
FY15 Travis County budget. The SFPB stands ready to continue our work with Travis County in 
improving the health of our residents. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Ronda Rutledge 
Chair, Austin-Travis County Sustainable Food Policy Board 
 
 
 
 

Ronda Rutledge, Chairperson Sherri Fleming, Executive Liaison 
7111 Oak Shores Drive  Austin/Travis County HHSD 
Austin, Texas  78730 P. O. Box 1088 
 Austin, TX 78767 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 

 

 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 

Austin/Travis County Sustainable Food Policy Board 

Recommendation Number (20140512-7D): SNAP Outreach and Enrollment; Improving Farmers Market 

and Farm Stand Access for Low-Income Residents 

 

WHEREAS, 18 percent of Travis County residents and 25.5 percent of Travis County children live in a 

food insecure household, which is directly tied to poverty, and results in increased health care costs, 

lower educational success, and decreased workforce productivity; and  

WHEREAS, many food insecure residents have limited access to highly nutritious foods, including fresh 

fruits and vegetables, and are thus at greater risk of chronic diseases such as diabetes, heart disease, 

and cancer; and 

WHEREAS, the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program, or SNAP, has proven to be a federal 

nutrition program that effectively lifts many persons out of poverty and has a 1.79 local economic 

multiplier effect; and  

WHEREAS, in 2011 only 57 percent of eligible persons in Travis County enrolled in SNAP, a loss of 
$169,304,251 in federal SNAP benefits, and a loss of $303,054,609 of economic activity to Travis County 
that year; and  
 

WHEREAS, direct outreach and application assistance to SNAP-eligible persons has proven to 

significantly increase SNAP enrollment, thereby decreasing food insecurity for these persons; and   

WHEREAS, in April, 2012, the Sustainable Food Policy Board (SFPB) recommended to the Austin City 

Council that the City implement outreach and assistance efforts to increase participation in the SNAP 

program; and  

WHEREAS, in February, 2013 and August, 2013 the SFPB again recommended to the Austin City Council 

investment of funding to increase outreach and enrollment in SNAP; and  

WHEREAS, students at the LBJ School of Public Affairs reported in May 2013 that throughout the U.S. 

farmers market incentives programs successfully generated increased purchases of fresh produce by 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



wƻƴŘŀ wǳǘƭŜŘƎŜ
/ƘŀƛǊǇŜǊǎƻƴ
!ǳǎǘƛƴκ¢ǊŀǾƛǎ /ƻǳƴǘȅ {ǳǎǘŀƛƴŀōƭŜ CƻƻŘ tƻƭƛŎȅ .ƻŀǊŘ

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm

balancierm
Typewritten Text



Background Information 

Austin/Travis County Sustainable Food Policy Board Budget Recommendation: SNAP 
Outreach and Enrollment; Improving Farmers Market and Farm Stand Access for Low-
Income Residents 

 

1. The estimated cost per year for a SNAP outreach/enrollment position is 
$15.50/hr. plus benefits. This is based on information from community non-profits 
with similar positions on staff. 

2. The cost of an outreach campaign will depend on types of media utilized, and 
cost of airtime and/or printing of materials. The U.S. Department of Agriculture 
and the Food Research Action Center both have print materials available free to 
download:  http://snap.ntis.gov/download.aspx; http://frac.org/snapfood-stamps-
outreach-and-access-toolkit/ 

3. The recommended cost for expanding the Double Dollars Incentive Program is 
$75,000. This is based on research from students at the LBJ School of Public 
Affairs http://www.austintexas.gov/edims/document.cfm?id=189723; and cost 
estimates for administration and equipment, as used by the Sustainable Food 
Center in their program.  

4. The lower-income community is frequently challenged in accessing healthy food, 
which can contribute to higher chronic disease rates. 
http://www.policylink.org/atf/cf/%7B97C6D565-BB43-406D-A6D5-
ECA3BBF35AF0%7D/FINALGroceryGap.pdf 

5. The Trust for America’s Health and the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation 
recommend that “food assistance programs should encourage and incentivize 
the purchase of healthy foods.”  http://www.fasinfat.org/healthy-affordable-foods/ 

6. A recent Gallup nationwide study found that lack of access to healthier food 
alone is not related to higher obesity rates. Lack of income has a higher 
correlation. http://www.gallup.com/poll/164513/income-not-food-deserts-blame-
obesity.aspx#1 

 

 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm

http://snap.ntis.gov/download.aspx
http://frac.org/snapfood-stamps-outreach-and-access-toolkit/
http://frac.org/snapfood-stamps-outreach-and-access-toolkit/
http://www.austintexas.gov/edims/document.cfm?id=189723
http://www.policylink.org/atf/cf/%7B97C6D565-BB43-406D-A6D5-ECA3BBF35AF0%7D/FINALGroceryGap.pdf
http://www.policylink.org/atf/cf/%7B97C6D565-BB43-406D-A6D5-ECA3BBF35AF0%7D/FINALGroceryGap.pdf
http://www.fasinfat.org/healthy-affordable-foods/
http://www.gallup.com/poll/164513/income-not-food-deserts-blame-obesity.aspx#1
http://www.gallup.com/poll/164513/income-not-food-deserts-blame-obesity.aspx#1


Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 8, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jesus Angel Gómez/854-1187; Marvin 
Brice, CPPB/512-854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Authorize Purchasing Agent to commence 
negotiations with the most highly qualified firm, Freese and Nichols, Inc., 
for engineering services in response to Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
No. Q1402-005-AG, Blake Manor Road Improvements Design Services. 
 
Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 

 
 The design of Blake Manor Road Improvements (the “Project”) is a 

capital improvement project approved by voters in the 2011 bond 
election.  Funding approved in the Bond Order is for the development of 
design and plans, specifications, and engineering (PS&E) documents for 
design and construction to improve Blake Manor Road from Travis 
County East Metro Park to the proposed Wildhorse Connector, 
approximately 3 miles.  This arterial is included in CAMPO 2035 
Regional Roadway System plan as a 4-lane arterial.  

 On April 9, 2014, twelve (12) proposals were received for design of the 
Blake Manor Road Improvements project, in which three TNR staff 
evaluated and rated the qualifications of each firm using a standard 
rating form, as developed by TNR. The evaluations determined a 
shortlist of three firms; 1) Aguirre & Fields, L.P., 2) Freese and Nichols, 
Inc. and 3) Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc.    

 As a result of the qualifications evaluation process, TNR recommended 
that the firms on the shortlist be interviewed and evaluated utilizing the 
standard interview scoring document, which required a presentation of 
each firms technical plan and a series of questions by the evaluation 
team.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 10Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 
 

 Both the qualifications evaluation scores and interview evaluation  
scores were combined and it was determined that Freese and Nichols, 
Inc. is the most highly qualified firm for this project. 
  

 TNR requests the Purchasing Agent, upon Court approval, commence 
negotiations with Freese and Nichols, Inc.  Attached is TNR's 
corroborating memo with the matrix showing point totals for each firm. 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 108  Responses Received: 12  
HUB Information: Vendor is 
not a HUB 

 % HUB Subcontractor: (Estimate 34%) 
 
 

 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
____ Approved ____ Disapproved 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe Date 
Travis County Judge 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



T
700 Lavaca Street-5t”Floor OF

Travis County Administration Building
PC Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone:(512)854-9383
Fax:(512)854-4697

N) O
c rn

Junel8,2014 — czr?1
xc

MEMORANDUM

TO: Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent

FROM: Morgan Cotten, P.E., Public Works D

THROUGH: Steven M. Miiili4E., County Executive

SUBJECT: Blake Manor Road Improvements-RFQ No. Q1402-005-AG

The following information is for your use in preparing an agenda item for Commissioners Court
action. Please contact the project manager Miguel Villarreal, P.E., at (512) 854-7586 if you have
any questions or need additional information.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on TNR’s request to negotiate a Professional Services
Agreement (PSA) for the Blake Manor Road Improvements, in Precinct One with the most
highly qualified firm, Freese and Nichols, Inc.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
The design of the Blake Manor Road Improvements is a capital improvements project approved
by voters in the 2011 bond election. Funding approved in the bond order is for the development
of engineering design plans, specifications, and estimate documents for the construction of the
Blake Manor Road Improvements between Travis County East Metro Park and the proposed
Wildhorse Connector, approximately three miles. The proposed improvements include widening
the existing 2-lane road to a 4-lane divided arterial. This arterial is included in the CAMPO 2035
Regional Roadway System plan. Purchasing, together with TNR Public Works, developed a
RFQ for engineering design services and on April 9, 2014, received proposals from 11 firms.
Three TNR staff members evaluated and rated the qualifications of each firm and determined
Freese and Nichols, Inc., as the highest rated and the most qualified firm for this project.

TNR Staff scored the SOQ’s submitted by 11 firms and interviewed the 3 top rated firms.
Purchasing combined the scores and determined that Freese and Nichols, Inc., is the highest
rated. TNR Staff recommends approving Purchasing and TNR to negotiate a PSA with Freese
and Nichols, Inc. TNR and Purchasing will present the PSA to court for approval after
negotiations are completed.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Budget and Fiscal impact:
The source of funding is as follows:

Fund Reservation Number: 300001042
Fund: 4083
Fund Center: 1490190000
GIL Account: 522040
IO/WBS: RDCN. 149.000009

Issues and Opportunities:
This project will improve and widen Blake Manor Road from the Travis County East Metro Park
to the proposed Wildhorse Connector from the existing 2 lanes to a 4-lane divided arterial.

Attachment: Evaluation Result
Vicinity map

CC: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Isabelle Lopez, Tawana Gardner, TNR
Financial Services
Steve Sun, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director, TNR
Miguel Villarreal, P.E., TNR

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



REVIEWER AECOM AGUIRRE 
FIELDS

BROWN 
GAY

COBB 
FENDLEY CP&Y FRESSE 

NICHOLS HALFF HUIT 
ZOLLARS KLOTZ LJA PAPE 

DAWSON UNINTECH

REVIEWER 1 3.80 3.90 3.70 3.40 3.50 3.90 3.70 3.40 3.80 3.90 3.90 3.70
REVIEWER 2 4.10 3.70 4.10 4.40 4.40 4.10 4.80 4.40 4.10 4.10 4.10 4.30
REVIEWER 3 3.00 3.90 2.70 3.00 2.90 3.60 2.20 2.10 2.60 2.60 3.80 2.40
PROPOSAL EVALUATION 
TOTAL 10.90 11.50 10.50 10.80 10.80 11.60 10.70 9.90 10.50 10.60 11.80 10.40

PROPOSAL EVALUATION 
SCORES 3.63 3.83 3.50 3.60 3.60 3.87 3.57 3.30 3.50 3.53 3.93 3.47

HALF-WORTH 1.82 1.92 1.75 1.80 1.80 1.93 1.78 1.65 1.75 1.77 1.97 1.73
RANK ORDER 4 3 8 5 5 2 6 10 8 7 1 9

REVIEWER
AGUIRRE 
FIELDS

FRESSE 
NICHOLS

PAPE 
DAWSON

REVIEWER 1 3.38 3.84 3.56
REVIEWER 2 3.56 4.40 4.32
REVIEWER 3 3.36 3.38 2.96
INTERVIEW TOTAL 10.30 11.62 10.84
INTERVIEW AVG 3.43 3.87 3.61
HAL-WORTH 1.72 1.94 1.81
COMBINED SOQ/INTERVIEW 3.63 3.87 3.77
TOTAL RANK ORDER 3 1 2

INTERVIEW EVALUATION (3)

RFQ  PROPSAL EVALUATION PORTION (12 Total) BLAKE MANOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS-DESIGN SERVICES

RFQ NO. Q1402-005-AG Blake Manor Road Improvements - Design Services

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



fV
ild

ho
rs

e
C

on
ne

ct
or

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



REVIEWER AECOM AGUIRRE 
FIELDS

BROWN 
GAY

COBB 
FENDLEY CP&Y FRESSE 

NICHOLS HALFF HUIT 
ZOLLARS KLOTZ LJA PAPE 

DAWSON UNINTECH

REVIEWER 1 3.80 3.90 3.70 3.40 3.50 3.90 3.70 3.40 3.80 3.90 3.90 3.70
REVIEWER 2 4.10 3.70 4.10 4.40 4.40 4.10 4.80 4.40 4.10 4.10 4.10 4.30
REVIEWER 3 3.00 3.90 2.70 3.00 2.90 3.60 2.20 2.10 2.60 2.60 3.80 2.40
PROPOSAL EVALUATION 
TOTAL 10.90 11.50 10.50 10.80 10.80 11.60 10.70 9.90 10.50 10.60 11.80 10.40

PROPOSAL EVALUATION 
SCORES 3.63 3.83 3.50 3.60 3.60 3.87 3.57 3.30 3.50 3.53 3.93 3.47

HALF-WORTH 1.82 1.92 1.75 1.80 1.80 1.93 1.78 1.65 1.75 1.77 1.97 1.73
RANK ORDER 4 3 8 5 5 2 6 10 8 7 1 9

REVIEWER
AGUIRRE 
FIELDS

FRESSE 
NICHOLS

PAPE 
DAWSON

REVIEWER 1 3.38 3.84 3.56
REVIEWER 2 3.56 4.40 4.32
REVIEWER 3 3.36 3.38 2.96
INTERVIEW TOTAL 10.30 11.62 10.84
INTERVIEW AVG 3.43 3.87 3.61
HAL-WORTH 1.72 1.94 1.81
COMBINED SOQ/INTERVIEW 3.63 3.87 3.77
TOTAL RANK ORDER 3 1 2

INTERVIEW EVALUATION (3)

RFQ  PROPSAL EVALUATION PORTION (12 Total) BLAKE MANOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS-DESIGN SERVICES

RFQ NO. Q1402-005-AG Blake Manor Road Improvements - Design Services

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  July 8, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard/854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  DECLARE USED COMPUTER NETWORK 
EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZE TRADE-IN FOR 
PURCHASE OF NEW EQUIPMENT, PURSUANT TO SECTION 
263.152(A)(2) OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. 
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 

and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action 
meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 
ITS is replacing the end-of-life wireless controller appliance that provides 
wireless network services to Travis County buildings. Our contractor, 
Presidio, has agreed to offer a credit for the purchase of the new wireless 
equipment in exchange for the old equipment located in the basement of 
the Gault building. ITS is requesting that the Purchasing Office initiate the 
trade-in procedures for the two Cisco wireless controller appliance list 
below: 
 
Tag# of host chassis: 121182 
Serial numbers: SADI14400T7, SADl14400US 
Part number: WS-SVC-WlSM-I-K9 
 

In order to finalize the actual trade in process, the Court’s authorization is 
necessary.     

 
Quote excerpt regarding trade-in, line item 18: 

 
 

With the Court’s approval, county staff will trade in the listed items to the 
contractor.  Vendor quote attached.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 11Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



11387447-08Quote #:

06/05/2014Date:

Page: 1 of 2

(512) 854-8688

Dain.Herbat@co.travis.tx.usEmail:

512.795.7106

512.795.8844Fax:

bblaha@presidio.comEmail:

Brent BlahaAccount Manager:

From: Brent Blaha

Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
7600B N. Capital of Texas Highway
Suite 130
Austin, TX 78731

WISM upgrade (with Trade-In)Title:

Dain HerbatTo:

Travis County
County Auditor
PO Box 1748
AUSTIN, TX 78767

Phone: Phone:

# Part # Description Qty Price Ext Price

AIR-CT8510-500-K9

1 AIR-CT8510-500-K9 Cisco 8500 Series Wireless Controller Supporting 500 Aps 1 $55,500.00$55,500.00

2 CON-SNT-AIRCT855 SMARTNET 8X5XNBD CSC 8500 Srs Wireless Cntrlr Sup 500
Aps

1
for 12 mo(s)

$10,335.00$10,335.00

3 AIR-PWR-CORD-NA AIR Line Cord North America 1 $0.00$0.00

4 AIR-CT8510-SW-7.4 Cisco 8510 Wireless Controller SW Rel. 7.4 1 $0.00$0.00

5 AIR-CT8510-K9 Base PID for Cisco 8500 Series Wireless Controller 1 $0.00$0.00

6 LIC-8500-BASE 8500 Base License 1 $0.00$0.00

7 LIC-CT8500-500 500 AP License for Cisco 8500 Wireless Controller 1 $0.00$0.00

8 PI-MSE-PRMO-INSRT Insert, Packout - PI-MSE 1 $0.00$0.00

$65,835.00Total [AIR-CT8510-500-K9]:

LIC-CT8500-SP-1A

9 LIC-CT8500-SP-1A 1 AP Adder License for Cisco 8500  Wireless Controller 300 $29,136.00$97.12

10 CON-SNT-LICCT85A SMARTNET 8X5XNBD 1 AP Adder License for CT8510-SP,
CT85DC

300
for 12 mo(s)

$5,484.00$18.28

$34,620.00Total [LIC-CT8500-SP-1A]:

AIR-CT8510-HA-K9

11 AIR-CT8510-HA-K9 Cisco 8510 Series High Availability Wireless Controller 1 $22,200.00$22,200.00

12 CON-SNT-AIRCT85 SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Cisco 8510 Series Hi 1
for 12 mo(s)

$4,134.00$4,134.00

13 AIR-PWR-CORD-NA AIR Line Cord North America 1 $0.00$0.00

14 AIR-CT8510-SW-7.4 Cisco 8510 Wireless Controller SW Rel. 7.4 1 $0.00$0.00

15 AIR-CT8510-K9 Base PID for Cisco 8500 Series Wireless Controller 1 $0.00$0.00

16 LIC-8500-BASE 8500 Base License 1 $0.00$0.00

17 PI-MSE-PRMO-INSRT Insert, Packout - PI-MSE 1 $0.00$0.00

$26,334.00Total [AIR-CT8510-HA-K9]:

Trade-In

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



11387447-08Quote #:

06/05/2014Date:

Page: 2 of 2

18 TRADE-IN CISCO (
EQUIP)

Trade-in, Cisco (return equipment required)
CTMP# 06022014-12344738

WS-SVC-WISM-1-K9  (Qty 2)

1 ($17,569.00)($17,569.00)

($17,569.00)Total [Trade-In]:

Professional Services

19 PS-SVC-TM Hourly for Presidio employee labor 40.00 $7,800.00$195.00

$7,800.00Total [Professional Services]:

Fiber Optics

20 SFP-10G-SR= 10GBASE-SR SFP Module 4 $2,208.92$552.23

$2,208.92Total [Fiber Optics]:

Sub Total: $119,228.92

Grand Total:Texas DIR-TSO-2544 CISCO Branded Equipment and Related Services $119,228.92

THIS PROPOSAL IS GOVERNED BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN DIR CONTRACT NUMBER LISTED ABOVE.                                       
STATE OF TEXAS vendor ID 17605152499

Customer hereby authorizes and agrees to make timely payment for products
delivered and services rendered, including payments for partial shipments

Customer Signature Date

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 8, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-1182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 6 to Contract No. 
4400001068, ImageSoft Inc., for Imaging and Document Management 
System and Maintenance. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

On August 21, 2012 Commissioner’s Court awarded a contract to 
ImageSoft, Inc. for an Imaging and Document Management System for 
Travis County and the County Clerk’s office, which included approval all 
four (4) phases of the project.  At this time phase I has been completed 
and the implementation process for phase II is under way.  After an 
extensive review of phase II it has been determined that some additional 
software modules are needed, which will expand the scope of the 
current document intake workflow process to include Clerk Review and 
Judge Signature Queues and ImageSoft Truesign for Probate Court.       

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $54,560   
Modification Type: additional software modules    
Modification Period: August 21, 2013 through August 20, 2014   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: department creating shopping cart in SAP 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 12Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 5, approved by the Purchasing Agent on April 2, 2014, 
added Document Import Processor software and professional service 
implementation hours. 
 
Modification No. 4, approved by the Purchasing Agent on March 3, 
2014, allowed for the TrueFiling CourtRecordMDE and Indexing 
Automation interface component to be implemented within the Travis 
County network to accept filing requests from filers using the efile 
Texas.gov system and insert them into the OnBase system. 
 
Modification No. 3, approved by the Purchasing Agent on October 29, 
2013, granted Records Management and Juvenile Probation to OnBase 
Licensing. 
 
Modification No. 2, approved by the Purchasing Agent on August 5, 
2013, allowed for all Minute Traq documents to be protected so they 
cannot be modified in OnBase or interim storage. 
 
Modification No. 1, approved by the Purchasing Agent on July 2, 2013, 
added the EDM Services Software Module. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:  4400001068 for Imaging and Document Management System  

and Maintenance                                                                                                
                                                                                            PAGE 1 OF 5 PAGES 

 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA STREET 

STE 800 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Scott Wilson 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

June 3, 2014 

 
ISSUED TO: 

ImageSoft, Inc. 

Attn: Scott Bade 

25900 W 11 Mile Road, STE 100 

Southfield, MI 48034 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

6  

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

August 21, 2012 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  August 21, 2012 through August 20, 2013 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  August 21, 2013 through August 

20, 2014 
 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount:  $716,797                                                                Current Modified Amount:  $965,103 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

The above numbered contract is hereby modified to expand the scope of the current document intake workflow 

process to include Clerk Review and Judge Signature queues and to include ImageSoft TrueSign for Probate 

Court.  As a result of this Contract Modification, the above contract is increased by $54,560.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Note to Vendor:  

[ x  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[   ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:  ________________________________________________ 

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:           
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:           

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  

 
DATE: 

 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



  
 

 

 
25900 W. 11 Mile Rd. Ste. 100 
Southfield, MI 48034 

T 248.948.8100 | 888.315.3901  
www.imagesoftinc.com 
 

   

 

 
 
Project Change Request # - Travis County, OnBase 
Implementation – Probate Court Workflow 

 
Page 1 of 4 

 

 
 

Original Contract No. 4400001068 

Change Order: 14843 

Customer Name: Travis County 

Customer Contact: Bob Trautman 

Project Name: OnBase Implementation – Phase 2 – Civil and 

Probate Courts 

ImageSoft Sales Contact: Kevin Kowalkowski 

ImageSoft Project Manager: Moises Feliciano 

Date: April 28, 2014 

Project Change Description 

In consultation with representatives from ImageSoft Professional Services, Client has 
stated the following business need: 

• To expand the scope of the current document intake workflow process to include 
Clerk Review and Judge Signature queues and to include ImageSoft TrueSign for 
Probate Court.   

Scope 

To implement the proposed Services, ImageSoft will undertake the following tasks;  

• An additional 2 queues will be added to the existing document intake workflow 
(diagram in Appendix A of this document).   

• Install and configure the ImageSoft TrueSign module in the Travis County 
environment.     

• Configure signatures for the Probate Judges. 

Assumptions  

The following assumptions were made when estimating pricing for this change order: 

• The added scope of this PCR will affect any currently established project schedule 
The ImageSoft and Customer Project Managers will determine the impact of this 
PCR upon the Project Schedule.    

• Payment on this PCR will be appended to the payment for phase 2 of the existing 
contract.  Payment amounts are noted below in the Fees section of this PCR 
document.   

• No additional User and Technical Training is provided under this PCR except to 
add this functionality into the existing documentation. 

Contract No. 4400001068 Page 2 of 5Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Project Change Request # - Travis County, OnBase 
Implementation  -  Probate Court 

 
Page 2 of 4 

 

• No additional system documentation is provided under this PCR except to add this 
functionality into the existing documentation. 

Fees 
 

Premise Software         
  Product Unit Cost # Units Cost 
OnBase Software         

Workflow Concurrent Client SL (Qty 1-20) WLIPC1 $2,200 10 $22,000 

          

OnBase Annual Software Maintenance OBMAINT $4,400 1 $4,400 

          
ImageSoft Software         

TrueSign™ (Integrated Electronic Signature) - provides a tool 
for signing documents electronically that produces an image 
with an actual signature.  Allows users to mark document 
with a "sign here" flag, and allows signing by proxy.  Includes 
electronic seals and stamps.  Includes signing license for up 
to 20 users. IS-ISIGN $15,000 1 $15,000 

ImageSoft Software Discount (20%)       -$3,000 

          

ImageSoft Annual Software Maintenance ISMAINT $3,000   $3,000 

          
Premise Software Subtotal        $41,400 

 
The extended cost for the additional services required and specified under this PCR are 
$13,160.   
 

• Additional Onsite Discovery Hours 
• Functional Specification Additional Hours 
• Project Management Additional Hours 
• Additional Workflow Hours 
• Install and Configure ImageSoft TrueSign and Signatures 
• Additional Documentation Hours 
• Conduct Systems Test 

 
The total PCR cost for Software, Services, Customer Care Support, and Estimated Travel 
is $54,560.   
 

Payment When Amount 
Hardware & Software     

Item 1 - Pymnt for SW Upon Delivery of Software $41,400 

Item 2 - Pymnt for impl svcs  Acceptance of Functional Spec 25% $3,290 

Item 2 - Pymnt for impl svcs  Upon installation of SW 20% $2,632 

Item 2 - Pymnt for impl svcs  Conversion Complete 25% $3,290 

Item 2 - Pymnt for impl svcs  Upon Acceptance of the System 15% $1,974 

Item 2 - Pymnt for impl svcs  Upon System Go Live 15% $1,974 

      

Total   $54,560 

      

Contract No. 4400001068 Page 3 of 5Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Project Change Request # - Travis County, OnBase 
Implementation  -  Probate Court 

 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 

Agreement 
 
Signature on this contract along with Purchase Order are required to accept this Change 
Order.  By signing below each party agrees to the proposed project scope and authorizes 
work to begin. 
 
Each of us agrees that the complete agreement between us about these Services consists 
of 1) this Change Order, 2) the referenced Statement of Work including any previous 
mutually-approved Change Orders, 3) the Professional Services Agreement (“PSA”) and 
the System Maintenance Agreement (SMA) entered into by and between Travis County 
and ImageSoft. 
 
Agreed to: Agreed to: 
Travis County  
5501 Airport Blvd 
Austin, TX 78701 
 

ImageSoft, Inc. 
25900 W. 11 Mile Rd., Suite 100 
Southfield, MI 48034 

  
 
 

 

By:  By:  

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature 

  
  
Date:    Date:    
  
  
Name (type or print):    Name (type or print):  Scott Bade 
  
  
Title (type or print):    Title (type or print):  President 
  
  
Project name:  Probate Workflow Expansion  
  
  
  

Internal Use: Opportunity #: ______14843__________ 
  
 Sales Order #:  _____________________ 

  

 
  

Contract No. 4400001068 Page 4 of 5Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Project Change Request # - Travis County, OnBase 
Implementation  -  Probate Court 

 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Appendix A: 
 
 
The existing scope of workflow is shown in black.  The expanded scope is shown in red.  This is a high level 
of the overall functionality.  Minor deviations to these steps may occur.   
 

 

Contract No. 4400001068 Page 5 of 5Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 

 

 

Dana DeBeauvoir  Travis County Clerk 

PO Box 149325, Austin TX 78714-9325  |  Phone: (512) 854-9188  |  Website: www.traviscountyclerk.org 

 

Recording, Elections, Computer Resources, Accounting, and Administration Divisions  
5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas 78751-1410 

Misdemeanor Records, Civil/Probate/Commissioners Court Minutes, and Records Management Divisions 
1000 Guadalupe, Austin, Texas 78701-2328 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

 

TO:   Scott Wilson, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 

 

 

FROM:  Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 

 

 

DATE:  June 19, 2014 

 

 

SUBJECT:  MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400001068 for Imaging and 

Document Management System and Maintenance 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The County Clerk requests that this contract be modified to expand the scope of the current 

document intake workflow process to include Clerk Review and Certification Signature and to 

also include Judge Signature queues and to include ImageSoft TrueSign for Probate Court as 

well as for the County Clerk Civil and Probate Divisions. This modification also allows for such 

documents to be created and signed electronically without requiring the document to be scanned.  

As a result of this Contract Modification, the above contract is increased by $54,560. The funds 

are encumbered under cart number 1000067195. 

 

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact Denise Bell at 854-3997.  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 

 

 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 8, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB/854-9762; 
Marvin Brice, CPPB/854-9765, Purchasing Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 9 to Contract No. 
4400001633, Kiewit Building Group, for Executive Office Building (EOB) 
HVAC Upgrades Project. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The proposed modification is for changes and additions to the 
construction work at the EOB as detailed in the attached change order 
documentation, including additional electrical work required due to 
unforeseen conditions and the addition of lobby improvements into the 
scope of this contract in order to accomplish the required work more 
efficiently.  It increases the contract sum by $176,700.00 from 
$3,799,080.00 to $3,975,780.00, and extends the project performance 
period by 49 days.  Because this modification exceeds $50,000.00, it is 
being presented to the Commissioners Court for approval. 

Modification no. 8, approved by the Purchasing Agent (PA) on June 25, 
2014 in the amount of $46,000.00, was for additional plenum smoke 
detectors required due to unforeseen conditions.  Modification no. 7, 
approved by the PA on June 19, 2014 in the amount of $48,000.00, was 
for additional abatement and demolition services. Modification no. 6, 
approved by the PA on June 3, 2014 in the amount of $47,400.00, was 
for additional plumbing and mechanical work.  Modification no. 5, 
approved by the PA on May 1, 2014 in the amount of $30,900.00, was 
for various changes and additions to the construction work.  Modification 
no. 4, approved by the PA on April 10, 2014 in the amount of 
$26,980.00, was for changes to the construction work due to unforeseen 
conditions. Modification no. 3, approved by the PA on March 17, 2014 in 
the amount of $36,600.00, was for changes to the mechanical and 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 13Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

plumbing work due to unknown conditions.  Modification no. 2, approved 
by the PA on February 24, 2014 in the amount of $16,100.00, was for 
changes to the plumbing and architectural work.  Modification no. 1, 
approved by the Commissioners Court on December 20, 2013 in the 
amount of $347,100.00, was for changes to the mechanical and 
plumbing work and the addition of restroom modifications on all floors. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months, $3,192,122.82 has 
been spent against this contract. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $176,700.00    
Modification Type: Construction     
Modification Period: Increase of 49 calendar days.  
 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  Cost Center 1140110000, Fund 4081, G/L 

Acct. No. 522020, Funds Reservation Document No. 300001213 
  Comments: 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Addition to electrical scope of work as directed by TEESI.

Description
RFI#51 - Revision to MDA Panel

RFI#52 - Breaker for Elevators

RFI#54 - Power for Controls

KBGFee

Net Amount
$4,498.37

$692.00

$11,491.70

$2,217.93

$18,900.00

Estimated Time Extension 0 days

APPROVAL:

By:

Date: -

Expedition ©

By:

Date:

Total: $18,900.00

Kiewit Building Group Inc PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER
901 South MoPac Expressway No. 15
Suite 125
Austin TX 78746

TITLE: Addition to Electrical Scope

PROJECT: Travis County EOB HVAC Upgrades

TO: Attn:
Travis County Purchasing Office
700 Lavaca
Suite 800
Austin, TX 78701
Phone: 512-854-9700 Fax: 512-854-9185

DATE: 6/15/14

JOB: 1354-102203

CONTRACT NO: 001

Item
00001

00002

00003

00005

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



®Kiewit
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

• No. 00051

Kiewit Building Group Inc

TITLE: MDA-2 Circuit DATE: 3/18/2014

PROJECT: Travis County EOB HVAC Upgrades JOB: 1354-102203

TO: Attn: Tom Glass REQUIRED: 3/25/2014

Texas Energy Engineering Services

WORK SCHEDULE
IMPACT No IMPACT No

REQUEST

Drawing E5.12 shows CU-2, HPOU-1, and HPOU-2 feeding from circuit MDA-2. Please confirm these three
units feed from same MDA-2 circuit.

Requested By: Kiewit Building Group Inc - Grisel Del Hierro

REPLY BY: TEESI: - Thomas R. Glass, PE
See attached Panel MDA Revision #1. Note that mechanical contractor must confirm that the equipment size matches the
size of the equipment replaced. Then the electrical contractor must verify that the circuit provided is sufficient for the
system. Note that the type of equipment scheduled requires a circuit to the outdoor unit only, and the indoor unit is fed
from that. If the new equipment is different in that respect, contact the engineer with the mechanical units’ electrical
requirements.

Expedition ® f_rflpks_07

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PANEL MDA (NEW)
DISTRIBUTION CIRCUIT BREAKER PANEL I 312012014 Rev. I
VOLTS: 208 MAKE: SqD
SYSTEM: 3PH/3W STYLE: Distrib
MAIN TYPE: Lugs Only MOUNT: Surface
MAIN RATING: 800 AMPS SPACE LIMITS: 30”x6”
UL KAIC: 22 BUSSES: Copper
FED FROM: MSB ENCLOSURE: NEMA 1

CKT. BRANCH ,IEAW KCM MIN. AMPS
NO. CB AMfiE?HASE NEP3RND CONDU. SERVICE NEC PH.

FRM TOP LEFI33 -\

1 TM 300 300 -‘ 4 2-1/2 CU-i 279.0 A
--- 3P 300 -- 279.0 B
--- 3P 300 -- 279.0 C

2 TM 300 300 4 2-1/2 CU-2 279.0 A
--- 3P 300 -- 279.0 B
--- 3P 300 -- 279.0 C

3 TM 200 3/0 6 2” CU-ERV 186.0 A
--- 3P 3/0 -- 186.0 B
--- 3P 3/0 -- 186.0 C

4A TM 20 10 10 314” HPOU-1 [2] 16.6 A
--- 2P 10 -- 16.6 B

4C TM 20 10 10 314” HPOU-2 [2] 16.6 C
--- 2P 10 -- 16.6 A

5BTM 70 SPACEONLY 0.0 B
--- 2P -- 0.0 C

6TM 30 8 8 8 1” SPD[1] 0.0 A
--- 3P 8 -- 0.0 B
—- 3P 8 -- 0.0 C
IWRIIV

Lugs Only 800 350 1/0 3” PANEL MDA 745.0 A
3P 350 3 SETS THUS -- 730.8 B
3P 350 — 730.8 C

ABBREWATIONS:
CB CIRCUIT BREAKER
TM THERMAL-MAGNETIC
SW/F SWITCH AND FUSE UNIT

FOOTNOTES:
[1] PROVIDE WITH ADJACENT SURGE PROTECTIVE DEVICE PER SCHEDULE. ADJUST

CB AND WIRE SIZES TO BEST RECOMMENDATION OF SPD SUPPLIER.
[2] VERIFY ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS WITH MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR

TO ORDERING BREAKERS. MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR IS CHARGED WITH
ENSURING NEW EQUIPMENT CAPACITY MATCHES EXISTING EQUIPMENT
CAPACITY.

—— —., .

—
-

I — __ —

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



+612 (additional breakers)

$4,498.37

rliSl
COMPANY CONFJDENTIAL QUOTED BY: James Payne

MATL - SIZE MATL. QTY. PER EA. EXT. LABOR UNIT EXT.EMT

3/4 Inch 1EMT 1001 .8200 $2VOQj .0601 6.000sos
- - o&E4a 1101 1430

VV________ IRONi1_
- 41 •8600_,_,3J__ .1001 _0.400- 1 TOUP 121 .97001 11.64 .0901

jl/4cFIORS
— 1 3000 4z(J 0801 1200

. •..

..

3501 .3400j 119.001 M071 2,450EMT:,..
FLEX V•

V

V

V V

V,

1314 jrie I . 780W ‘7 801 0,DI 0500
Jrte,conn 4 I 1000 440 100 0400Lnm ZZZf -_________________

V
V

3(4
V

V Sealtite
VV•V

SI L33001 6.65 .60 0.300
V ..:L VVVV.

‘V
V

V

2 3.45OI
V

6.901 0.300
V WIRE V4oJ..DVV

VVV

.

-

RIGID
V

:

IMC
V

V

V

V
V

V

3/4
. .

. 201 . 2709 55,201 .090 1.8003/4 ELL
V 3 :5.3000 15.90 .430, ‘ 1.290

V_______
±struL —_____ .. 4 .

.

V7 —

3.04 .1101 0.440pvc
.

‘

S
V

IV.

,‘
.

PVC V

VVVV:IVV
V :S -

V.

THFIN cob V V

V

p
VS

V

4-3-14 6
V

V T 30 V741
..., 22.20[ .0091 .. 0.270FIXTURES kicwc 1 V VV..: V

V

VI
-BOXES Ii 51

V

V

V

V

.
. V V 1

V

‘

DEVICES existing
V V

V__.[
V V

V

V V V

V .VV I

circuit iakcdbrealcers VV VV
V

V 1 I,67V.0OP0 VV 1,615.001 3.0001 3.000no breakers ?tru8ht
— 000Q0 50001 1000 1 000PARKING EEE1or equip I —________________

END DO NOT ENTER DATA ON THIS VIAJ’1E-’ ENTgywILEtQSrL,pONVcoNsoLIDAT7oN

REcAP
—_—

I .VVVVVVV
V

VVVVVVVVVV,VVJ__

—____IsuBTors V

V V
VV

V

V . $2,072.22
V

21.860
V V

V

V V

V
V LABOR RATh: $59.80

V

V V

I
SUBTOTAL: 51,307.23

I[fOTAL LABOR AND MATERIALS: V VV:VV:V.;V V

V V V

.4X:
V

V MATERIAL: 0.00 50,00
V VI LABOR: 0.00 50.00

V

SUBTOTAL: V V

CONTINGENCY:
V

I us -- Minus
V

._
percentage overhead and !LLP — 0.000 5506.92

(Enter Do1turValue>)l SQOG
BONDING FEE: $0.00

JTOTAL
V.

- - S3,886.37
—

V__—

QUOTED; S3,886.37

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Grisel.DelHierro

Subject: RE: TC EOB - RFI#51

RFI 51 that you had sent me originally added several breakers to the panel schedule. Not only was there a cost impact
for the “CU-2/HPOU-2” which included breakers and new circuits piped and wired, there were also three other breakers
that you had left out that were added to the panel.
Thus there were two prices given,

_____________________

On Mon, 5/19/14, Grisel.DelHierro@kiewit.com <Grisel.DelHierro@kiewit.com> wrote:

Subject: TC EOB - RFI#51
To: b1electric2@att.net
Date: Monday, May 19, 2014, 9:21 PM

James,

See e-mail attached.
It includes a quote for $3,886. In a previous e-mail, you mentioned the pricing for the additional work originated per
RFI#51 is $612.

Please clarify which
number is the correct pricing for RFI#51.

Grisel Del
Hierro
Project
Engineer
(512) 470-6129
Cell

From: Grisel.DelHierro

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 4:09 PM

To:Tbjelectric2@att.net’

Subject: TC EOB - RFI#54

-z

1

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



@ Kiewit REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

No. 00052

Kiewit Building Group Inc

TITLE: Elevator Circuits DATE: 3/19/2014

PROJECT: Travis County EOB HVAC Upgrades JOB: 1354-102203

TO: Attn: Tom Glass REQUIRED: 3/26/2014
Texas Energy Engineering Services

WORK SCHEDULE COST
IMPACT: No IMPACT: No IMPACT: No

REQUEST:

Elevator 1 currently has a 200A breaker with a 4/0 aluminum wire and a 200A disconnect switch, fused at 70A.
Plan asks for a 3/0 copper with a 200A breaker. Can we reduce to a 100A circuit? Disconnect switch to remain.

Elevator 2 currently has a 200A breaker with a 4/0 aluminum wire and a 1 OOA disconnect switch, fused at
100A. Plans ask for 3/0 copper with a 200A breaker. Can we reduce to a 100A circuit? Disconnect switch to
remain.

Elevator load is less than 100A and these proposed changes will size components correctly.

Requested By: Kiewit Building Group Inc - Grisel Del Hierro

Reply by TEESI:
I discussed the issue with the project electrician, and we agreed that the best solution is to replace the 100A disconnect
switch with a 200A disconnect switch with 100A fuses in fuse adapters. This allows use of the larger wires and breaker
(already on site). The cost and delay for switching out the breaker would likely exceed the cost of the larger fused switch.
Thomas R. Glass, PE

Exditon (5
frtijks_07

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



GriseLDeiHierro

From: James Payne [mailto: bielectric2att.net1
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 2:27 PM
To: Chase.Koory
Cc: bj
Subject: Re: TEESI RFI No 00054.revl - Power for Controls.pdf

panel and transformer are 4 weeks out.

rfi 52 I believe had the engineer instructing us to supply a 200 amp disconnect in lieu of the 100 amp
for the elevator feed. $ 602.00 material, $ 90 oh&p, total change is $ 692.00

1

Work related to RFI#52

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Kiewit Building Group Inc REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

901 South MoPac Expressway - No. 00054
Suite 125
Austin, TX 78746

TITLE: Power for controls DATE: 3/27/2014

PROJECT: Travis County EOB HVAC Upgrades JOB: 1354-102203

TO: Attn: Tom Glass
Texas Energy Engineering Services

REQUIRED: 3/28/2014

a)Controls panels provided by TRANE require 1 20V. There are a total of five (5) control panels including the
stairwell fans control box. Please advise what panel can be used to power these controls panels.

b)If the stairwell fans control box is required to be on emergency power, please advise what panel can be used to
power this controls box.

ANSWER:

a) Use as many circuits as needed for HVAC controls from Panel PP in the penthouse. Please limit load on any circuit
to 12 A.

b) The stairwell fan controls and the elevator controls should be on emergency power. Please provide a new
Transformer T.PE and a new Panel PE, located in the penthouse as near as practicable to Panel MDE. Provide
miscellaneous emergency power loads from that panel. See attachments. Be sure that elevator car lights are served by
emergency power.

Answered By: Texas Energy Engineering Service Date:

Signed:

__________________________

Torn Glass

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PANEL PE (NEW) Issued3I3lI2Ol4
PENTHOUSE EMERGENCYMISC. PANEL Rev 1, 41112014
VOLTS: 120/208 MAKE: GE, SqD, Siemens
SYSTEM: 3PH/4W STYLE: Ltg+AppI
MAIN TYPE: TM CB MOUNT: Surface
MAIN RATING: 90 AMPS SPACE LIMITS: 20”x6”
UL KAIC: 10 BUSSES: Sn/Al (TIN PLATED ALUM.)
FED FROM: PANEL DPE ENCLOSURE: NEMA1

CKT. BRANCH WIRE AWG OR KCM MIN.
NO CB AMPS PHASE NEU GRND CONDU SERVICE NOTES NEC PH

LEFTSIL1E
1 TM 20 12 12 12 1/2 STAIR PRESS. FAN CONTROLS 10.0 A
3 TM 20 12 12 12 1I2 ELEVATOR CONTROLS 10.0 B
5 TM 20 12 12 12 1/2” ELEVATOR CONTROLS 10.0 C
7 TM 20 SPARE [Fl] 0.0 A
9 TM 20 SPARE [Fl] 0.0 B

11 TM 20 SPARE [Fl] 0.0 C
I3TM 20 SPACEONLY 0.0 A
15TM 20 SPACEONLY 0.0 B
17TM 20 SPACEONLY 0.0 C
19TM 20 SPACE ONLY 0.0 A
21 TM 20 SPACE ONLY 0.0 B
23 TM 20 SPACE ONLY 0.0 C

RIGHTSIDE
2 TM 20 SPARE [Fl] 0.0 A
4 TM 20 SPARE [Fl] 0.0 B
6 TM 20 SPARE [Fl] 0.0 C
8TM 20 SPACEONLY 0.0 A

1OTM 20 SPACEONLY 0.0 B
12 TM 20 SPACE ONLY 0.0 C
I4TM 20 SPACEONLY 0.0 A
16TM 20 SPACEONLY 0.0 B
18TM 20 SPACEONLY 0.0 C
2OTM 20 SPACEONLY ‘ 0.0 A
22 TM 20 SPACE ONLY ‘:: 0.0 B
24TM 20 SPACEONLY 0.0 C

MM1IV (Jut’)
I________TMCB 90 3 3 8 1-1/4’ PANELPE :: 10.0 A

3P 3
— VIA XFMRT.PE [F2] 10.0 B

3P 3
— 3DKVA 10.0 C

ABBRE VIA TIONS:
CB CIRCUIT BREAKER
SW/F SWITCH AND FUSE UNIT
TM THERMAL-MAGNETIC
FOOTNOTES:
[Fl] PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CIRCUITS AS NECESSARY FOR MISCELANEOUS PENTHOUSE EMERGENCY LOADS,
1F21 PROVIDE TRANSFORMER T.PE, 30 KVA, DELTA-WYE. GROUND NEUTRAL TO CASE AND TO GROUND BUS

OR LUG IN PANEL DPE WITH #8 GREEN THWN-2. SUBMIT SUGGESTED LOCATION AND MOUNTING FOR
ENGINEERING REVIEW.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



PANEL MDE (NEW) REV.1, 313112014
EMERGENCY DISTRIBUTION CIRCUITBREAKER PANEL - PENTHOUSE REV. 2, 411 I2014
VOLTS: 208 MAKE: SqD
SYSTEM: 3PH/3W STYLE: Distrib
MAIN TYPE: Lugs Only MOUNT: Surface
MAIN RATING: 400 AMPS SPACE LIMITS: 30x6’
UL KAIC: 22 BUSSES: Copper
FED FROM: MSB ENCLOSURE: NEMA I

CKT. BRANCH WIREAWGORKCM MIN. AMPS
NO. CB AMPS PHASE NEU. GRND CONDU. SERVICE NEC PH.

[11 FROM TOP LEFT
I TM 200 3/0 6 ELEVATOR 1 93.5 A

--- 3P 3/0 H
-- 93.5 B

--- 3P 3/0 -- 93.5 C
2 TM 200 3)0 6 2 ELEVATOR 2 93.5 A

—
. 3P 3/0 -- 93.5 B

3P 3/0 — 935 C
3 TM 45 8 10 2 SMOKE PURGE FAN 303 A

3P 8 303 B
3P 8 303 C

4 TM 45 8 10 2 SMOKE PURGE FAN 30.3 A
--- 3P 8 — 30.3 B
--- 3P 8 — 30.3 C

5 TM 100 3 3 8 1-1I4’ PANEL PE 10.0: A
--- 3P 3 -- VIA XFMR T.PE 10.0 B
--- 3P 3 -- 3OKVA 10.Oj C

6 TM 100 SPACE 0.0 A
— 3P

— 0.0 B
--- 3P

— 0.0 C
iJ MMIIV

LugsOny 400 250 4 ? PANELMDE 22671 A
3P 250 2267 B
3P 250 : — 226.7 C

ABBRE VIA TIONS;
CB CIRCUIT BREAKER
TM THERMAL MAGNETIC

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



controls COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL QUOTED BY: James Payne

MATL SIZE MATL. QTY. PER EA. EXt LABOR UNIT EXT.
EMT
EMT

—----—- I
l____

--.---

—__1 1)2 Flex 10 2.3000 23.00 .070! 0.700
-Flexcoun $ 5.73001 23.12! .150! 0,600

SEALTITE 1
WIREMOLD

-__________________

——--..--—----..
-_____

RIGID
‘-. -

---

-i_ .. —
-. --, - -

.. -.

pvc
— E’ j

PVC
- .-- , - ... -

H --- -
.

THHN I 30 .5400 16.20J .010 0.300
13 ‘ - ‘ ‘‘ -

. :_
1501 1.6500 247.501 .015 2.250

1bker ‘
-

‘

- ij 0.00! 2.000 2.000
Panelbd I200apnlboard : 1 .0000 0.00 18.000 18.000

130 kvaxlinr 1 .0000 0,00 12,000 12,000
F1rURES
BOXES 1

-.

DEVICES

LJgear guoLe 2,400.0000! 2,400.00 .000 0.000
PARKINGFEEI
END PO’OI LNI ERDfO FHIS 1 TM 1 NIR\ Will ur lOST I 0!’. CONSOI IllO

..L..
...1

.1. 1
1SUBTOTALS I $2,709.82 35.850

. I I LAI3ORRATE: $59.80

, ._——
SUBTOTAL: $J433

IgOTAL LABOR AND MATERIALS; c... $485365
rAx

.

MATERiAL: 0.00 SROO
LABORI 0.00 $0.00 — -

—

— SUBTOTAL; —_____________________ 84,853.65
:--- CONTINGENCY: Plus Minus

and profit 15.00 0.000 $728.05
I (Enter Dollar Value =>)i $0.00
I BONDING FEE: 1 0.00! 80,00

IW!’AL
.

.. I $5,58L7]
jPRIcE QUOTED: ,58L7O I

Work related to RFI#54. Quote includes labor and materials for new equipment.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL QUOTED BY: irnies Payne

Work related to RFI#54. Quote includes the additional work for providing power to controls
panels and roughin for HVAC data communications.

\

MAIl . SizE • 1 .
MATL. - QTY. PER EA. EXT. 1..ABOR tiNilEXi.•Ev1T ) I

. I .

: #12 WIRE 7OO ,16[)0 112OO .0001 o.ooo
- .

3/4 mcli fEMT. 220 3200 18OAO J)OO 0.000
sOs 311 .3700. 11A7 .0O0 0.000

--,--
JRTCONN -. - - -- -... .oo;

- 0.000
RTCOUP 30 .98001 29.40 • .000 0.000

..... ... ..
.

YELLOWWIrCNDLS 45 0300 ).35, MOÔI • 0.000
EMT

- : I
pig Lail I5 .17001 2.351 .0001 0.001)
1breaker 1’ 170000 17001 001) 001)

FLEX 1
-..--- —-

3/4 Si.ilute - I5 - 180O - 11 70, —— 0000
! conn 101 3.10001 3l.00 .000’ 0.001)

_L__.J__z ft000
.

—

—

istrul 30 I 500 46 501 000’ 0 000
RIGID :r

CZ Z_..J
—.

-...---

.-.-..,...---. __P
PVC
Pvc 1,

-—..- ---.

. —i -.

-.---------.-

L_.L ._J.....• ._.. . - .___ . .. I . .j3springT
-

.000.O.000
BOXES I

4sbo 201 30 000 - 0000
blank coser 20 1 6O& 3 00 000 0 000

DbVIC
-- I

- -

labor I G000 0 00 71 (11)1) 71 001)
PARkINGFEEI 1. 1____’ —END

REC4P

----------r”-- --—--—---—-—- ----- -

SUBTOIAI.S I ioo — i 1)00
LABOR RATL S63 SO

-.

SUBTOTAL: 4,50S,50

-— IPTALLiBOR ND MATERIALS 539001
--

— TAX
- -

MATLRIAL 0001 1 -S000
?:..- LABOR: 0.001 .rS0.00

.. J
I COtT1NGUT’C El is Miflus -

puL teosLrlu.ad and profit, hOO 0000 - — 77085 — -

—— (Enter0oIlrVahs=* $000 —

. BONDING FEE 0.00

L. 1
IfJIc_ Q1 OTE 5,9i(1 00 I

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



€ Kiewit
June 17, 2014

Mr. Richard Avery
Travis County
1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400
Austin, Texas 78701

RE: Travis County EOB — Revision to C02 and Refrigerant Detection Change Proposal #17

Dear Mr. Avery,

On behalf of the Kiewit Building Group, I would like to present our pricing for Proposed Change Order Number 17.
We are requesting an add of Eight Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($8,000.00>. Pricing applies to an addition to
the CO and refrigerant detection system as directed per Request for Information No. 62.

Our change proposal request is based on the changes to a proposed CO and refrigerant detection system that was
designed before RFI No. 62 was issued. Although based in the guidance offered by the design team, there was no
official design at the time. The design proposed by TRANE provided (3) three CO monitors and (1> one 410A
detector wired to the new Trane Direct Digital Control (DDC) controller installed as part of the base project that is
controlling the boilers. Upon detection of CO or refrigerant, the boilers would be commanded off/disabled-locked
out, the mechanical room vent damper would be opened, and the mechanical space exhaust fan would be turned
on. The BAS would alarm this condition. Once the levels sustained a normal reading for a definable period of time,
boilers would again be enabled. This method was the quickest means to install the system with a time constrain as
it was considered at the time.

Request for Information No. 62 provided a detection system that added labor and materials to the original design
proposed by TRANE. The system specified in RFI No. 62 was designed to use hardware methods to perform the
shutdown sequence. This method is not dependent on the DDC system being functional. It requires additional
wiring and conduit as well as additional time to implement. The DDC system, as originally proposed, is still
monitoring levels and alarming at the BAS level but the DDC system is not sequencing components. All shutdown
and enables are via relay logic or hardware-based rather than software- based as originally intended.

The additional funding requested include the added low voltage electrical wiring, conduit, revised as-
builds/engineering costs, 24V relays, 24V transformer(s), and 24V horn/light(s) needed to make a complete
functional system that would shut-down equipment per relay logic outside the DDC system.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me at (512) 314-2740. Thank you for this
opportunity, and we look forward to a successful project.

Very truly yours,

Kiewit Building Group Inc.

Adam L. Kucera
Project Executive

Kiewit Building Group Inc.
901 S. MoPac Expressway
Building III, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.347.0201

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Kiewit Building Group Inc PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER
901 South MoPac Expressway No. 17Suite 125
Austin, TX 78746

TITLE: CPR#17 - Addition to CO/Refrigerant DATE: 6/17/20 14

PROJECT: Travis County EOB HVAC Upgrades JOB: 1354-102203
TO: Attn: Richard Avery CONTRACT NO: 001

Travis County Purchasing Office
700 Lavaca
Suite 800
Austin, TX 78701
Phone: 512-854-9700 Fax: 512-854-9185

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Addition to CO/Refrigerant System

Item Description
Net Amount

00001 Controls addition to Co/Refrigerant System
$6,502.00Detection system

00002 Electrical addition to CO/Refrigerant System
$596.98

00003 KBG Fee
$901.02

$8,000.00

Total: $8,000.00

Estimated Time Extension 0 days

APPROVAL:

By:

______________________

By:

Date:

_________________________

Date:
Expedito

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



RM Mechanical TACL429855C Add to original CO/Refrigerant Proposal
TCL2SO

F?M -M
AC - DESIGN - FABRICATION - INSTALLATION 3312 DUKE ROAD

SERVICS - -IEATING - VENTILATION AUSTIN, TEXAS 78724 ProposaI
Phone: 347-0201 Date:

Kiewit Building Group Fax: 347-0205 6-6-14 REV 1
901 S. Mopac Bldg. III, Suite 125

Austin, Texas 78746 PENTHOUSE DETECTION SYSTEM
Travis County Executive Office

Addenda 1, 2 & 3 Seen 411 W. 13th Street
Austin, Texas_78701

-—--

---

Furnish new Carbon Monoxide and Freon detection system in the penthouse as requested by
the Engineer to comply with City Of Austin code updated from the submittal review and
request for sequence and full review RFI 62 response from TEESI. This Proposal will be an
add to the original Proposal in April 2014. -

A. Provided sensors as required by review and mount to the wall----ADD $3,860.00
B. Controls integration and set up per engineer comments ADD $2,051.00

This Proposal does not include any required electrical circuitsfor the transformers please add
lectrical costs to this Change Order!

We Propose - hereby to furnish material and labor — complete in accordance with the
Above specifications, for the sum of ($ Upon Completion)

THANK YOU FOR ACCEPTING OUR BID!
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a
professional manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or
deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed
only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above
the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays
beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado, and other necessary
insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Worker’s Compensation
insurance.
Acceptance of Proposal — The above prices, specifications and

conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized
to do the work as specified, Payment will be made as outlined above
Date of Acceptance: /_ /

Regulated by the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711, 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599

TACLA29855C ‘ TECL28806

Total additional Changes $5,911.00
Overhead & Profit (OH&P) 10% --$591.00
Total ADDtoChange order $6,502.00
Original contractamount $1,577,831.00

New amount with CPR-1, gth floor revision, boiler by-pass, return grilles & copper
riser piping,4th..6th floor revisions and detection system $1,615,670.81

Authorized
Signature:_Robert Domin________________

This Proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within
...3L days.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



RM Mechanical
ThCJ.28

M M
AC - DESIGN EABSICATION - INSTAlLATION 3312 DUKE ROAD

SEIWICE - HEATING - VENTILATION AUSTIN, TEXAS 78724
512-928-2470

Original CO/Refrigerant Proposal

Proposal
Phone: 347-0201 Date:

Kiewit Building Group Fax: 347-0205 4-23-14
901 S. Mopac Bldg. III, Suite 125

Austin, Texas 78746 PENTHOUSE DETECTION SYSTEM
Travis County Executive Office

Addenda 1, 2 & 3 Seen 411 W. 13th Street
Austin, Texas 78701

e

Furnish new Carbon Monoxide and Freon detection system in the penthouse as requested bythe Engineer to comply with City Of Austin code.

We Propose - hereby to furnish material end labor— complete in accordance with the
Above specifications, for the sum of (S Unon Completion)

THANK YOU FOR ACCEPTING OUR BID!
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a
professional manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or
deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed
only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above
the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays
beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado, and other necessary
insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Worker’s Compensation
insurance.
Acceptance of Proposal — The above prices, specifications and

conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized
to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above
Date of Acceptance: /_ J_

Regulated by the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711, 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599

TACLA29855C “ TECL28806

A. Provide sensors as required and mount to the wall $5,129.00
B. Controls integration and set up $5,709.00

Total additional Changes $10,838.00
Overhead & Profit (OH&P) lO°Io --$1,084.00
Total Change order $11,922.00
Original contract amount $1,577,831.00

New amount with CPR-1, gth floor revision, boiler by-pass, return grilles & copperriser piping,4thi6th floor revisions and detection system $1,609,168.81

This Proposal does not include any required electrical circuitsfor the transformers please add
lectrical costs to this Change Order!

Authorized
Signature:.Robert Domin_________________

This Proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within
days.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Kiewit Building Group Inc REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

No. 00062

TITLE: Sequence of Operations DATE: 4/24/2014

PROJECT: Travis County EOB HVAC Upgrades JOB: 1354-102203

TO: Attn: Tom Glass
Texas Energy Engineering Services

REQUIRED: 4/25/14

Please provide controls sequence of operations for the refrigerant/C02 detection system in the penthouse. This
system is required to be ready by May 5th to obtain our temporary certificate of occupancy. Please expedite
response.

Regards,

Grisel Del Hierro
512-470-6129

Requested By: Kiewit Building Group Inc - Grisel Del Hierro

Please see attached wiring diagram with parts list, plus cut sheets from submittal and from internet for the parts. Please
verify that the boilers and water heater have contacts for a normally-shorted external safety circuit, and that they require
manual reset. If there are any deficiencies there, please get back to me with that information so I can prepare minor
modifications to the wiring diagram.

Thomas R. Glass, PE - TEESI

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



W4Qe WedSb
Wdd09fr

(L.sflmqnvt)

J43A±gdY’3tL4t“thLM
(sca-iWnHYlv)

‘DOAfld-fr93‘9r7ao

çL4w?Jl’tflPL4)

t

ZIi

)V73z1£cld94ni
LVia’j±ddc,4)

tfl5

‘0’%jT

o3e

Mt

daflaQ

myzL-NLaOj

3jccaLLId
cv

SWc1SQJJ..13
C7WDO]

(erc3001c73*flvnM
Cc-Saadj
yY’jjiov2VD01

)iP1tLLftJ2)C10±L1o

zew7iceJJ-2nouIa

(QI-7a)‘9gWY2‘9y

T’S‘f3iAYQ

dV,QLJr:dQQl’AHV
ivWW-7yAfl7v79-7Mi“5

‘?o‘at,9n*j
tISASWQLt23j

aba-toj4

aid-a’

WJQoj
(2)OD

(0Vot-vô‘Iv

WM’‘02

Q’T-2CV
O&Z-S&IN

Q(c)

Vof-v?i(0

ç-wa-c)1Y13”d,3x’QV
dfAJ-.

Nj2x“VQHkI

KTddO9‘&/k%dZ½V]2‘,ncnNzt

7VAarj

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



4-

irqerant 1as

MGS251111?
Ideal for Supermarkets/Convenience Stores, Commercial
Chiller Plants, Food Storage/Processing Facilities,
Wineries, Schools and Hospitals, Maintenance Facilities

Features Benefits:
• Long-life, Non-Dispersive Infrared (NDIR) sensor

allows for accurate low-level leak detection

• Detects all refrigerants (CFC, HCFs, HCFC, HFO’s),
including HFO1234YF, HFO1234ZE, R410a & R22

• Fast-responding, refrigerant-specific sensor with
no cross interferences to other gases

• No field calibrations required

• Modbus RTU interlace to connect to BAS/BMS
systems and on-board alarm relay

• User selectable analog output: 4-20 mA, 0-5V,
1-5V, 0-1OV, 2-1OV

• Bright, alpha-numeric LED real-time display with
on-board audible and visual alarms

Accurate, Econumical Lciw-Level Leak Detectiun
Bacharach’s new MGS-250 Infrared Refrigerant Gas Transmitter is the leader in performance and flexibility at an
economical price. There are two versions available - a cost-effective broadband sensor used for gross leak
detection or gas-particular versions that are even more distinct, pre-calibrated and characterized for response to
specific refrigerants.

The MGS-250 family is a cost effective solution for detecting a variety of refrigerants without the limitations
posed by solid-state sensor technologies. The long-life, proprietary NDIR infrared sensor allows for accurate
low-level leak detection (0-3,500 ppm), delivering up to 5-7 years of maintenance-free operation without the need
for costly annual gas calibrations. Infrared sensing technology makes the MGS-250 immune to cross sensitivities
to combustible and toxic gas as well as changes in temperature and humidity. The unit has an alpha-numeric
LED display to show constant real-time readings, an on-board LED indicator for when the sensor is in an alarm
state, and an audible alarm to alert personnel in the area that levels have exceeded the desired limit. An optional
protective splash guard is available for use in areas with high water spray such as food and beverage facilities or
chiller rooms.

1-800-736-4666 I 724-334-5000 1 www.MyBacharach.com I help©MyBacharaclicom

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



MGS-250, Infrared Halocarbon Detector, Broadband Version
MGS-250, Infrared R22 Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R123 Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R134a Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R404a Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R407a Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R407c Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R407f Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R41 Oa Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R422a Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R422d Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R427a Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R507 Detector
MGS-250, Infrared HFO1234YF Detector
MGS-250, Infrared HFO1234ZE Detector

Splash / Protective Shield (for use in spray down areas)
MGS-250 IR, Replacement Mounting Base
MGS-250, Infrared Halocarbon Replacement Detector, Broadband
MGS-250, Infrared R22 Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R123 Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R134a Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R404a Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R407a Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R407c Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R407f Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared RlOa Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R422a Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R422d Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R427a Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared R507 Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared HFO1234YF Replacement Detector
MGS-250, Infrared HFQ1 234ZE Replacement Detector

MlS-2U Technical pecificatinns
Sensor Long-life Non Dispersive Infrared {NDIR); 5-7 year life
Refrigerants Detected: Broadspectrum: CFC, HFCs, HCFC, I-lF0s; Specific: R22, R123, R134a, R404a,

R407a, R407c, R407f, R422a, R422d, R427a, R507, HFO-1234YF, HFO-1234ZE
Range: 0-3,500 ppm
Power Supply: 24 VDC, 24 VAC 50/60 Hz, 2.5 W max
Power Monitoring: Green LED
Display: Red 4-digit alpha-numeric LED display
Visual Alarm: Red 4-digit LED display
Audible Alarm: Buzzer (audible alarm), enable/disable
Fault Monitoring: Fault codes presented to user
Analog Outputs: 4-20 mA; 0-5 V; 0-10 V; 1-5 V; 2-10 V
Relay: 1 relay rated 1 A @ 24 VAC/VDC (0.5A, 1 25V AC IJL rating)
Communication - Modbus RU) over RS-485

Baud rate: 9,600 or 19,200 (selectable)
Start bits: 1
Data bits: 8
Parity: None, odd, even (programmable)
Stop bits: 1 or 2, programmable
Retry time: 500 ms (mm time between retries)
End of msg: Silent 3-5 characters

Alarm Delay: Selectable; 0 to 15 minutes
Response Time, T90: 5 minutes
Temperature Range: -22° to 104°F (-30° to 40° C)
Humidity Range: 5-90% relative humidity, non-condensing; 0-10,000 ft. altitude
Approvals: CE, UL/CSNIEC/EN 61010-1
Dimensions &Weiqht 4.0” x 5.5” x 1.5” 6.3 oz. 102mm x 140mm x 37 mm 180 g

64
6401.0501
6401-0502

401-0503
— 6401 0504

6401 0505
6401 0506
6401 0507

D5O8

6401 0510
6401-0511
6401 0512
6401 0513
6401.0514

MlS-251i Accessuries! Replacement Parts
-Ni!r

6400-0014
6400-0015
6400-0016
6400.0017
6400.0018
6400.0019
6400-0020
6400.0021
6400.0022
6400-0023
6400-0024
6400.0025
6400.0026
6400.0027
6400-0028
6400.0029

Distributed By:

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



FIIIeU Gds Monitors

J

________

-

I
EEE=z

BI3C-15t1

The all new GDG-1 50 transmitter from Bacharach offers detection and protection for a wide range of hazards
including toxic gases such as carbon monoxide (CO), oxygen depletion, combustible gases, refrigerant leaks and
total volatile organic compounds (TVOCs). Analog interfaces allow the transmitter to be connected baGkto
Bacharach’s ODA Series of controllers (or any other gas detection controller), building management systems or
control systems. The GDC-1 50 features 4-20 mA or 0-10 VDC linear output signals, an automatic thermal resetting
fuse, RoKS compliant circuit boards and LED indicators for power and open loop.

Reliability and Durability
The onboard alarm LED’s indicate when alarm threshold values are exceeded. The unit can be ordered with an
optional alpha numeric LED display that shows gas concentrations in real time while alarm relays alert personnel
of potential dangers, avoiding incidents and potential hazards.

The GDC-1 50 is packaged in a rugged, polycarbonate housing for both indoor and outdoor applications. When
leaks occur, the GDC-1 50 sensors respond quickly and accurately to protect people and property. Automated
calibration and simple maintenance procedures performed in the field allow for continuous operation and
assurance that areas are monitored and protected at all times.

1-800.736-4666 1 724-334-5000 I www.MyBacharach.com I he1p@MyBacharachcom

4

¶aS Srnis’w Trrn1smjtt8

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



flDC-1511 Specificatinns

1 GDC-1 50 NEMA 4X, CD, splash guard, no display!
relays

)1-3101 GDC-150 NEMA 4X, CO, splash guard and display
5201-3331 GDC-150 NEMA 4X, Refrigerant, display and relays
i201-3305 GDC-150 NEMA 4X, NH3, display and relays

15201-1001 GDC-150 Standard, CD, no display/relay
i201-1104 GDC-150 Standard, N02, display

- 5201-1303 GDC-1 50 Standard, 02, display and relays
5201-1 320 GDC-1 50 Standard, Combustible Gas (Catalytic),

display and relays
5201.1020 GDC-150 Standard, Combustible Gas (Catalytic), no

display
5201-1013 GDC-1 50 Standard, HCHO, no display

Gases Detected: Carbon Monoxide (GO), Hydrogen Sulfide (H2S), Oxygen (02), Nitrogen Dioxide )ND2), Ammonia (NH3), Nitric Oxide (NO), Sulfur
Dioxide (SO2), Formaldehyde (HCHO), Combustible Gases )LEL), Refrigerants and Total Volatile Organic Compounds (TVOCs)

CO H2S 02 N02 NH3 NO S02

Range: 0-200 ppm 0-50 ppm 0-25% Vol. 0-10 ppm 0-500 ppm 0-100 ppm 0-20 ppm
Resolution: 1 ppm 0.5 ppm 0.1% Vol. 0.1 ppm 1-2 ppm 1 ppm 1 ppm

HCHO LEL (Catalytic) LEL (Solid State) Refrigerants IVOC (PID) TVOC (PID) TVOC (Solid State)

Range: 0-10 ppm 0-100% 0-50% 0-2,000 ppm 0-50 ppm 0-300 ppm 0-500 ppm
Resolution: 0.1 ppm 1% 1% 1 ppm 0.1 ppm 1 ppm 1 ppm

Detection Principle: Electrochemical, Solid State, Catalytic Bead, Photoionization Detector )PID)
Temperature: -4° F to 104° F (-20° C to 40° C)
Relative Humidity: 15-95% RH Non-Condensing
Housing Options: Standard: Rugged PVC with hinged, secured, drip-proof door

NEMA 4X: Water and dust-tight, corrosion resistant polycarbonate with hinged, secured door
User Interface: One tricolor LED: Green = power, Red = alarm, Flashing Red = fail

Amber color LED, internal relay coil status indicator (only supplied with relay option)
Alarm Relay: Optional, one only S.RD.T. dry contact relay rated 2 amp at 30V
Indicators: 4-20 mA “open loop” indicator (red LED) for remote transmitter
Dimensions: Standard: 4.43” Lx 6.5” W x 2.54” D (113 mm x 165 mm x 65 mm) NEMA 4X: 5.05” Lx 5.05” W x 3.05” 0(129 mm x 129 mm x 77 mm)
Weight Standard: 20 oz (0.57 kg) NEMA 4X: 16 oz (0.45 kg)
Outputs: Linear 4-20 mA or 0-10 VDC signal, jumper selectable
Wiring: VDC 3 conductor shielded; VAC 4-conductor shielded
Fuse: Automatic resetting thermal
Power: - 12-30 VAC or 1 6-30 VDC (non-ground reference supply only)
Approvals: C-Tick Certified
—————-----

tDC-15U Fart Numhcr Confiqtiratur 52U1-48t0
[dard Standard Standard Standard iclosure Option Faatore Option Sensor Option
I Z I I A B VeidD

D=N/A

N

1311C-15D Inmman Configurations

U Nothing 110 = WA

1 = Stan dord enclosure 1 = LED numeric dIsplay 01 = Carbon Monoxide (CDI

2 NEMA 4X enclosure 2 = Relay 02 = Hydrogen Sulfide ([1251

3 = NEMA 4X enclosure w/ 3 = Relay and display 03 = Oxygen (02)
splash_guard

04 = Nitrogen Dioxide (N02)

05 = Ammonia INH3)

GDC-150 AccBssaries
05= Nitric Oxide (NO)

09 = Sulfur Dioxide (502)

5209-0004 Splash guard (NEMA 4X only)
5209-0016 Calibration adapter for catalytic sensor
5209-0006 Calibration adapter for all other

sensors
5209-0017 Sample draw pump (24 VAC powered)
5209-0018 Sample draw pump (24 VDC powered)
5209-0019 Guard to protect GDC-150 (16 gauge

galvanized metal)

13 = Formaldehyde (HCI’lD)

20 Combustible Gas (Catalytic)

28 = TVDC 0.50 ppm (PlO)

29 = WOG 0-300 ppm (PlO)

30 = Combustible Gas (Solid State)
-

31 = Refrigerant (Solid State)

32 = TVOC (Sobd State)

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



An initial alarm is indicated
by both an illuminated and
audible signal.

Wiring

The audible signal can be
silenced quickly by lightly
pressing on the front of
the indicator.

An acknowledge signal
is then transmitted via an
electronic switch, and the alarm
is now only indicated by the
illuminated visual signal.

Pteto
Sensors

Lenft
Swtdres

Eoooders

Current
Sensors

Pressure
Sensors

Teroperstore

Process

Relsysi
Timers

Comn

Termiral
ftbcku &
Wireg

Power

Cecuit
PrntecSor

Ertosures

Tools

Pneumats

225 mm Panelmount Electrical Buzzers
with Acknowledgment Function

CE c®uS Part Number 45010055
450 Series Buzzer Specifications

45030055

rmertton

Systems
Drerruiew

Programmabta
Contrsfters

Fd ItO

Software

C-roseS
oTrerHMI

Demo

Soft
Starters

Malsrs&
Gearboo

pperot

Motor
Controb

Prosinfty
Smoors

Buzzer without sound output holes
• Mount in 22.5mm hole
• LED permanent light with continuous tone
• 80 decibels volume at one meter
• Lightly press to silence the audible signal
• Potential-free output for transmission of the
acknowledgment signal to the control unit

• Positive and negative logic

Dimensions mm [inches]

Price - <—->

Description :- Buzzer element with acknowledgment function

LED Indicator Color Red Yellow

Voltage - 24V/DC

Current Consumption 8OmA

Tone Frequency 3kHz

Maximum Volume 80dBi1 meter

Max Output (acknowledgment) Solid State 30V 100 mA

Tone Type Continuous

Life Duration > 50000

Operating Temperature -4F to 122F [-20t to 5OC1

Protection - IP 65

Weight 40g 11.41 oil

Housing Material Cap: Polycarbonate. Body: Black Polycorbonate

Connection Connector plug with screwable connection max. 0.5 Tel2 (20 AWG)
Agency Approvals cuLus tile E164155, CE, RoHS

450 Series

øp - BEEp-
.p

EPø?

8EEP
F

www.utomatioridit-ect.com/Sigi-ialirtg

•AINrer

Product

lIMOS

trdeo

Volume

Pushbuttons and Lights e2 5 1 25

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Eectrica roughin: dedicated 120V circuit with conduit and 4 gang Jbox,

co2 COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL QUOliI) B\: James Paync

MATL — SIZE MATh. QTV. I PEREA. EXT. LALIOR (‘Nil EXT.
EMT

— tI2V1RL - 160J 1600 260 - 004 - 0640
RED Wire Nuis 3! .0200 0.06 .010 0.030

3/4 inch EMT 50 .71100] 39.00 .060. 3.000

_____....___

70J 2,59
—

.1i0 0770
RTCONN 4 .8600 3$4 1001 0.400

I RT COUP 6 .9200 5.521 .00 0.540
I 11/4 ANCHORS 8: 2200 1.76 .iio: O18Q

EMT
FL;EX
SEALTITE
WIREMOLD

RIGID

1MC
PVC
PVC

WIRE
TI1HN________
FIXTURES
BOXES

ho.. guns I 15.6000 15.601 .350 0.350
DEVICES

lpIatc — I
——

3.4000] 3.40 -— .150, 0.150
]revision hreakr 1 15.0000 15.00 1.000 1.000

PARKING FEE I

ENI)

RECAP

---—---------.-------.

-----.-- ------.... ---

SUBTOTALS $1 I L.97 — 7.760
LABOR R.ATE:I $63.00

SUBTOTAL:l $4811118

..-...- IOTALLABOR4 — j- $600.85J

rAx
F MATERIAL 0.00 I $0.00 -. -

{ LABOR: 0.00

FSErnToTAL: . -
$600.85

IcONTINGENCY: Plus Minus - .
-

- perccnagc overhead and proEt
Enter Dollar Value >)

I5.Ou 0uuv

Z_ _-- [BonircFrn - - - - -. -

Z F. --

. ]JPiRi(F, OU/)TED: t
$94.00
$596.98

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



€J Kiewit
June 26, 2014

Mr. Richard Avery
Travis County
1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400
Austin, Texas 78701

RE: Travis County EOB Lobby Improvements

Dear Mr. Avery,

On behalf of the Kiewit Building Group, I would like to present our pricing for Proposed Change Order in
relation to the lobby improvements.

We are requesting an add of One Hundred Forty-Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars ($149,800.00)
We also request our contract be extended to September 15th 2014. Items below summarize the
proposed changes. The attached documents/quotations relate to the information below.

1. Kiewit’s attached schedule shows durations for the proposed work. Kiewit’s schedule is
contingent on receiving notice to proceed from Travis County no later than July 8th, 2014. The
allocated price for general conditions reflects additional project supervision and labor to
complete the proposed additional work.

2. The allocated price for line item #3 includes demolition of the existing tile floor.
3. The allocated price for Division 8: Openings includes the demolition of the existing entry doors

to be replaced with new alternate as specified within attached proposal. Exclusions: glass
handrail per drawings.

4. The allocated price for Framing, Drywall and Ceilings includes new walls to be constructed after
asbestos abatement with associated drywall and new ceilings. The vestibule entrance will have a
gypsum board “hard-lid” ceiling. The main lobby including mezzanine level will have a consistent
elevation of acoustical ceiling tile.

5. The allocated price for Paints & Sealants includes all newly proposed walls to be finished and
painted within the lobby. This price allocation also includes the existing handrail to be painted a
color of Travis County’s choice.

6. The allocated price for Stone & Tile includes scope of work defined within attached proposal
which reflects that of updated drawings.

7. The allocated price for Electrical includes lighting, receptacles and rough-in.
8. The allocated price for Fire Alarm includes labor and materials necessary to insure the lobby is

code compliant in regards to fire detection

Kiewit Building Group Inc.
9015. MoPac Expressway
Building Ill, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.347.0201

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



jKiewit
Assumptions & Clarifications:

1. EXCLUSIONS:
a. Repair or replacement of the exterior screen wall
b. Exterior irrigation system & all landscaping
c. Exterior Signage
d. Handrail & bike racks
e. Low-voltage communications wiring & equipment
f. Exterior concrete removal and smear coat
g. Anything not specifically mentioned within this change proposal request.

2. Electrical:
a. Receptacles: Outlets and switches will be replaced with new. Quantity of switches and

receptacles will be the same as what exists prior to demolition.

Access/Egress protection will be provided for the building’s occupants and guests. Kiewit proposes to
construct a temporary security station outside of the east entrance into the garage. Kiewit will provide
temporary walls, entrance and power. Kiewit asks that Travis County coordinate with low-voltage
subcontractor to provide necessary data to temporary security station.

A temporary certificate of occupancy will be obtained which will apply to levels 4 through 12 of the
Travis County Executive Office Building (current contract.) Upon completion of the lobby renovations
a certificate of occupancy will be obtained for Kiewit’s scope of work relating to the entire project
including the lobby, levels 4 through 12 and the parking garage.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me at (402) 669-0287. Thank you for
this opportunity, and we look forward to a successful project.

Very truly yours,

Kiewit Building Group Inc.

Chase Koory
Project Manager / Superintendent

Kiewit Building Group Inc.
901 S. MoPac Expressway
Building Ill, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.3470201

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



€.. Kiewit PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

Kiewit Building Group Inc
901 South MoPac Expressway
Suite 125
Austin, TX 78746

TITLE:

PROJECT:

TO:

ATTN:

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TEXAS 78767
Phone: (512) 854-4780

Richard Avery

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE

Item Description
00001 General Requirements

- Project Supervision

00002 Existing Floor Tile Demoliton

00003 Entrance Vestibule Doors (3)

00004 Framing, DrywalJ & Ceilings

00005 Paints & Sealants

00006 Stone & Tile

00007 Electrical

00008 Fire Alami

00009 Kiewit Mark Up:

Estimated Time Extension September 15th, 2014

APPROVAL:

Unit Cost:

Unit Tax:

Total:

Net Amount
$28,100.00

$4,500.00

$11,433.00

$14,000.00

$6,417.00

$44,383.00

$22,990.00

$8,579.00

$9,398.00

$149,800.00

$0.00

$149,800.00

By:

Date:

By:

Date:

Adam Kucera

Phone: 512-347-0201
Fax: 512-347-0205

Lobby Improvements

Travis County EOB HVAC Upgrades

Travis County Facilities Management

DATE: 6/26/2014

JOB NO: 1354-102203

CHANGE MGT: 51

Richard Avery

Page 1 of 1 f_pcopks_Ol

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



it

Kiewit Building Group Inc.
901 5. MoPac Expressway
Building Ill, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.347.0201

Proposed
Schedule

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



P
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

67
11

-J
un

-1
4,

15
-S

ep
-1

4

A
D

M
IN

-l
00

0
T

C
FM

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

C
PR

N
T

P
0,

1l
-J

un
-1

4,
A

D
M

IN
-1

01
0

SU
B

S
O

EM
C

LI
TI

O
N

C
FR

N
W

S
12

-J
un

-1
4.

A
D

M
IN

-1
02

0
TD

H
A

SB
E

ST
O

S
N

O
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

10
!

24
-J

un
-1

4.
05

-J
,jI

-1
4

A
D

M
IN

-1
53

0
!
TC

FM
FI

N
IS

H
-O

U
T

C
PR

E
X

E
C

I
St

O
S-

Ju
l-

IC
F T

I
A

D
M

IN
-S

IJ
S

FI
N

IS
H

-O
’J

T
SU

B
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
A

’
12

09
-1

4-
14

24
-J

ul
-1

4
‘T

I
A

D
M

IN
-1

04
0

EO
B

Fi
rs

t
le

up
ec

llu
nu

2
12

-S
ep

-1
4

l5
-S

np
-1

4
!
TI

PR
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

17
16

-J
ul

-1
4

07
-A

ug
-1

4
‘t

02
?i

PR
E

C
O

N
-1

03
0

FE
le

ct
ric

al
Su

bm
ill

ul
5F

16
-J

ul
-1

4
F22

-J
ul

-1
4

‘T
I

PR
E

C
O

N
-I

O
IE

C
er

am
ic

T
ie

Su
bm

itt
al

IS
-J

ul
-1

4
24

-J
ul

-1
4

TI
PR

E
C

O
N

-1
02

E
Cu

ili
ng

fl
u

Su
bm

ilt
ul

IS
18

-J
ul

.1
4

[3
1-

Ju
l-

14
TI

-
-
-

PR
E

C
O

N
-1

00
0

D
oo

rs
Su

bm
itt

al
1S

F
25

-J
ul

-1
4

07
—

A
ug

-1
4

TI
PR

E
C

O
N

-1
04

5
‘L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
Su

Em
4t

uI
IS

25
-J

ul
-1

4
07

-A
ug

-1
4

‘T
I

PR
EC

O
N

-1
O

SE
Pa

in
t

Su
bm

itt
al

II
S

5
-J

u
l-

I4
F 0

7-
A

ug
-1

4
TI

PR
O

C
U

R
E

M
E

N
T

20
25

-i
d-

14
21

-A
ug

-1
4

P
R

O
C

U
R

E
-l

os
s

•C
en

um
ru

li
e

-
2

0
12
5
-J

u
l-

1
4

-
21

-A
ug

-1
4

TI
PR

O
C

U
R

E
-I

SI
S

Se
cl

rm
il

IS
’

25
-J

ul
-1

4
07

-A
ug

-1
4

TI

PI
40

0U
R

E
-1

02
5

C
ei

ng
i
t

15
!

01
-A

ug
-1

4
F 21

-A
ug

-1
4

‘T
I

PR
O

C
U

R
E

-1
03

0
D

ou
ns

10
08

-A
ug

-1
4

!

21
-A

ug
-1

4
TI

PR
O

C
U

R
E

10
48

Fi
Ju

ud
nu

up
ng

4
08

A
14

12
-A

ug
14

TI

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

65
14

-J
un

-1
4.

18
-S

ep
-1

4

SE
L

E
C

T
IV

E
D

E
M

O
U

T
IO

N
1

21
14

-J
un

-1
4

IJ
-J

ul
-1

4
D

EM
O

-1
02

8
‘C

EI
LI

N
O

G
R

ID
/T

IL
E

D
EM

O
2

14
-J

un
-1

4,
16

-J
un

-1
4

D
EM

O
D

EM
O

-lO
SE

FI
R

EA
LA

R
M

D
EM

O
j

2’
16

-J
un

-1
4,

17
-J

un
-1

4
F D

EM
O

O
E

M
O

-1
03

5
F

i4
P

O
R

A
R

Y
P

O
W

E
R

/L
IG

H
T

n
21

4-
Ju

n-
14

.
17

-J
un

-1
4

D
EM

O
-

D
EM

O
-lO

SS
D

A
T

A
-p

lo
u

iT
S7

-J
c4

-1
4

08
-J

ul
-1

4
08

14
0

-

D
EM

O
-1

04
0

IN
-W

A
LL

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

D
EM

O
2

O
E

-.
hi

-l
C

05
-J

ul
-1

4
‘D

E
M

O
D

EM
O

-1
07

8
A

S8
E

ST
O

SA
B

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
2:

12
-J

ul
-1

4
12

-J
ul

-1
4

D
EM

O

FI
N

IS
H

O
U

T
—

46
07

-J
ul

-1
4

11
-S

ep
-1

4
-

T
l-

11
00

C
un

ul
nu

cl
T

em
pS

ec
cr

sy
Sl

ut
m

n
2:

07
-,

bd
-1

4
05

-J
ul

-1
4

TI

TI
-W

O
O

Fl
ou

r
T

ie
D

er
nu

liS
un

2
1

8
-1

4
-1

4
20

-J
ul

-1
4

‘T
I

T
I-

iW
O

Fr
am

in
g

4[
21

-J
ul

-1
4

24
-J

ul
-1

4
H

I
T

I-
10

70
,A

bu
ve

C
ei

lin
g

E
le

cI
nt

el
I

Fi
re

A
ls

r
4F

21
-J

ul
-1

4
24

-J
ul

-1
4

F T
I

T
l-

10
2S

In
-W

el
l

Sl
ec

tn
ic

ul
/ F

ir
eA

lu
rm

4[
25

-J
ul

-1
4

[3
0-

Ju
l-

14
TI

T
l-

11
40

Fi
re

Sp
rin

l4
er

R
ou

gh
-I

n
7F

SO
-J

uI
-1

4
[0

4-
A

ug
-1

4
F5

j
D

r/
se

al
H

i[
iH

S
A

F
t
I

T
I-

bo
O

T
up

e&
FI

uu
l

2
O

4
.A

u
5
I4

iA
áJ

1T
F

+
I

-
-

T
l-

I0
6S

rP
08

1(
F

4B
C

41
)

2F
47

-A
ug

-1
4

05
-A

ug
-1

4
Ti

T1
-1

S5
0

!C
eA

ng
O

rt
a&

S
ur

du
rs

2!
15

-A
ug

-1
4

15
-A

ug
-1

4
‘T

I
T

I-
lO

W
: l

e
u

th
t

D
ou

r
D

em
ul

iO
un

2,
20

-A
ug

-1
4

21
-A

ug
-1

4
TI

T
I-

li
es

FL
C

ru
ne

Se
uu

re
‘k

ut
bu

le
P

Iw
u

2
F2

1-
A

ug
-1

4
F 2

2-
A

ug
-1

4
‘T

i
T

I-
lu

G
F

lu
ar

T
ie

6,
22

-A
ug

-1
4

:2
g-

A
ug

-1
4

TI
Tl

-1
17

0
te

nl
itu

ile
D

uo
rn

4’
27

-A
ug

-1
4

‘0
2-

Se
p-

14
TI

11
-1

12
0

W
uI

T
le

5f
à2

-S
ep

-1
4

[ó
è-

ie
H

4F
ti

T
I-

15
50

cl
ad

ca
t

Fn
el

ne
u

2,
05

-S
ep

-1
4

F 0
5-

Se
p-

14
TI

•
TC

FM
D

EM
O

L
IO

N
C

PW
N

T
P

•
SU

B
S

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
C

P
l

N
T

P

I
TD

H
A

SB
E

ST
O

S
N

O
TI

FI
C

A
TI

IY
4

•
TC

FM
FI

N
IS

H
-O

U
T

C
FR

EX
EC

U
TE

D
C

/O

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

FI
N

IS
I-

4-
ttJ

T
SU

B
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
A

W
A

R
D

07
-A

ug
-1

4,
PR

E
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IC

D
El

ec
tri

nu
l E

rlb
m

ill
ul

C
en

um
kl

ie
Su

bm
tiI

aI

I
C

ei
lin

g
‘T

ile
Su

bm
llu

l

F
D

nu
ns

Ss
bm

E
ul

L
un

ds
ca

pi
ng

Su
bm

ul
ul

I
Pu

N
t S

ub
m

tiI
uI

•
21

-A
ug

-1
4,

I

C
er

um
ic

li
e

_
_

_
_

_

El
ec

tri
ca

l

iC
e
S

tg
lt

I
ID

o
u
n

—
Lu

nd
uc

up
in

g

•
13

-J
ul

-1
4,

SE
LE

C
TI

V
E

tE
M

O
L

IT
IO

N

1D
EM

O

ID IW
ER

I
LI

G
H

TI
N

G

C
R

C
DA

TA
: T

em
p

D
at

a
to

e
Se

cu
rli

p

C
IN

-W
A

LL
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L
D

EM
Q

C
A

SB
ES

TO
SA

B
A

TE
M

EN
T

-
11

-S
ep

-1
4,

PI
st

O
N

O
U

T
O

C
on

al
nu

d
Te

m
p

Se
cu

ri
ty

Sl
as

od

C
Fl

ou
r

T
ie

D
ee

iu
lic

m
Fr

am
in

g:

C
-C

A
bu

se
C

ei
lin

g
El

ec
lri

cu
l /

Pi
ne

A
la

rm

C
lu

-W
el

l
El

ec
lri

cu
l /

Fi
re

A
la

rm

I
Fi

re
Sp

riu
ld

er
R

ou
gh

-I
n

C
D

w
uI

I T
up

e&
FI

uu
l

0
Pa

in
t

(F
ir

st
C

ua
ll C

ui
ng

G
rid

&
B

pr
dv

en

0
O

u
n
lt

u
d
eD

D
em

u
ii

n
e

C
FL

C
ru

ne
ec

u
re

V
es

tib
ul

e
PI

p-
ru

ed

b
er

T
d
u

C
]

O
le

al
tu

le
D

oo
rs

W
al

l T
ie

F
C

El
ec

tri
ca

l
Fi

ni
sh

es

I
Tr

uv
is

C
uu

nl
p

8
0
8

I
A

du
rl

yl
D

A
IM

ly
N

um
0
0

ul
E

d
I

F
08

C
R

4
Ju

ne
20

14
Ju

ly
20

14
A

ug
us

t2
01

4
f
l
l
n

Se
pI

em
B

er
2O

l4
O

N
ob

e
20

14
D

u
b

02
55

j
16

22
14

21
28

04
1
8
f
i
e
c
j
4
i
z
1
q

08
15

22
25

1
0
6

fl
if

l’
ll

-T
€
iT

rT
fl

i’
fl

.J
:I

•
16

-S
ep

-1
4,

Tr
uo

le
C

su
uI

y
8D

B
Lu

10
-S

ep
-1

4,
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N

—
EO

N
Fi

na
l

In
sp

ec
tle

dn

—
C

EI
LI

N
G

•
PI

R
EA

L

•
TE

M
Pt

R
O

C
U

R
E

M
E

N
T

O
RI

D
/T

IL

hE
M

D
El

‘R
A

RY
R

16
-S

ep
-1

4,
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N

6/
24

/1
4

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Fi
na

l
P

aW
J

3J
0S

.S
ep

-i
4

11
-S

ep
-1

4
TI

C
eU

ng
lil

a
1

09
-S

ep
-1

4
09

-S
ep

-1
4

TI

14
-A

ug
-1

4
6-

Se
p-

14

E
ds

Ii
ng

L
an

ds
ca

pi
sg

D
em

u5
Ii

on
T

h4
-A

ug
-1

4
18

-A
ug

-1
4

TI

El
ec

trI
ca

l
5

19
-A

ug
-1

4
28

-A
ug

-1
4

TI

Pa
in

t
N

or
th

&
W

es
t

Lo
bb

y
E

le
va

ti
8

26
-A

ug
-1

4
05

-S
ep

-1
4

TI

Fi
ne

G
ra

di
ng

21
08

-S
ep

-1
4

09
-S

ep
-1

4
TI

N
ew

L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

51
10

-S
ep

-1
4

16
-S

ep
-1

4
TI

F
in

al
P

ai
n
t

0
C

e6
ng

TU
e

-
l6-
S

e
p
-
l

4,
EX

TE
R

IO
R

Ex
is

tin
g

L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

D
er

na
iti

on

EI
ec

tn
lA

u

Pa
in

t
N

or
th

&
W

es
t

Lo
bb

y
E

le
va

tia
ts

•
Fi

ne
G

ra
di

ng N
ew

L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

TI
-1

13
0

T
I-

li
sa

EX
TE

R
IO

R
EX

T-
bO

O

EX
T-

10
40

E
X

T
-l

O
iS

EX
T-

10
20

E
X

T
-l

03
0

T
ra

vi
s

C
os

nt
y

EO
B

I
A

ct
hi

ty
lD

A
ct

ra
ty

N
am

e
O

,t
a
i

St
ar

t
Fh

be
n

C
R

6
Ja

ne
2O

l4
J14

2
0

1
4

A
tt

g
u

2
0

1
4

S
ep

te
m

be
r2

01
4

to
b
e
r2

0
1
4

O
(1

8t
hf

l
0

2
0

9
1
1
6

la
o

1
1
4
1
2
1

I
04

1
1
1
1
8

25
01
I

1
1
5

I
I

1
0
6

6/
24

/1
4

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Kiewit Building Group Inc.
901 S. MoPac Expressway
Building III, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.347.0201

Division 8:

Openings

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



MORRIS GLASS COMPANY
3575 ROCKING J ROAD

ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664
PHONE: 512/835-7575

FAX: 512!31O9O88
DATE: JUNE 19,2014

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: PHONE: 1FAX:

JOB NAME: JOB LOCATION:
TRAVIS COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICE BUILDING LOBBY AUSTIN, TX
ITEMS EXCLUDED) INCLUDED:

YES NO
X 8410 ALUMINUM ENTRANCES & STOfIFFRONT

X 8520 ALUMINUM WINDOWS
X — 8800 GLASS AND GLAZING

X ADDENDUM(S)
X — MATERIALS
X LABOR TO OCCUR BETWEEN 6:00 AM & 3:00 PM - MONDAY - FRIDAY, UNO

X INSIJRANCE WHICH EXCEEDS OUR NORMAL POLICY
X CLEANING
X PRO1ECTION

X SILL FLASHING
X BRAKE METAL
X WOOD BLOCKING AT: HEAD. SILL, JAMBS
X PERIMETER SEALANTS AT EXTERIOR ONLY (IN1 ERIOR BY OTHERS>

DEMOLITION
X BONDING
X MOCKUP/TESTING

X WARRANTY WHICH EXCEEDS MANUFACTURERS NORMAL POLICY
X MIRRORS OR INSTALLATION
X VINYL GASKET AT INTERIOR FRAMES BY OTHERS

QUALIFICATIONS INTERIOR APPLICATION: PROVIDE AND INSTALL 1 3/4 X 4 1/2 BLACK ANODIZED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT GLAZED WITH 1/4” CLEAR TEMPERED. PROVIDE AND INSTALL 3 (THREE) 6070- NARROW STiLE
STOREFRONT DOORS WITH MANUFACTURERS STANDARD HARDWARE; SURFACE APPLIED CLOSERS, OFFSET PIVOTS,
ADAMS RITE LOCK, CYLINDER, THUMBTURN, 1” DIAMETER PUSH & PULLS. WEAThERING AND THRESHOLD. DOORS
TO BE GLAZED WITH 3/16” CLEAR TEMPERED.

EXOLUDLO: OCMO 01 EXIOTING DOORS

k ±k AtrRCi.)

BIDAMOUNT: S 9,600.00 + $1,500.00 for Demolition of Existing

TAX: EXCLUDED Total w/ Bond: $11,433

TOTAL:

_____________________

JENNIFER CREWS APPROVED BY DATE
SENIOR PM! ESTIMATOR

‘,)TE. ‘i tAYLEIAj S GU A’LTmE) TO BE AS SPECFIEO. ALL V/OCK TO SE Ct,WLETL . A

PACTCES ANY AL TLRTIQ’ OR DEIATON FCM TOOVE TP :FcATkTNs ‘..TJLVJNLL EXTF<A COSTS WeLL EE EXECUTED
ONLY UPON WRITTEN ONTERS. AND VSLL BECOME AN EXT A CHA OLc)VLR AND ABOVE THE EEl MOE ALL AGREEME,lS CONTINGENt
,WON SIRB’.ES. ACCIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYOND OUR CONTROL OWNER TO CARRY flEE. TTNrLcD TUD LINTE NECESSARY

tNS’ANCE OUR ‘A’CREERS ARE FJLLI CLO’ERED El WOINU,IELTS C lONCATTAN INSURANCE

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Go
0
1

0
CN

75 1/2”

1

Co

TRAVIS COUNTY EXECUTIVE 0-001- A.dwg
Frame: (C1/DB/1 P) 4500 Series: Storefront

:1/4 in. glass: 1-3/4 x 4-1/2: Exterior Glazed

(3 Thus)

.q

72”

[

T

T

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



it
Division 9:

Framing & Drywall

Kiewit Building Group Inc.
901 S. MoPac Expressway
Building Ill, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.347.0201

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



FL Crane & Sons, Inc.
504 Tradesman’s Park Drive

, Jfl1 Hutto, TX 78634
‘1Jjç ‘

P512759 2504
Specialty Contractors F 512.759.2904

June 18 2014

Kiewit
Attn: Chase
Phone:
Re: Executive Office Building Lobby Renovations
Plan Dated:
Addendums

Drywall,ACT $9,987.00 +$4,013 for framing all wallsdrywall

Alternate Half wall 12’ x 6’ taIl with 12” returns for stability, to include in wall
posts.

$710.00

Inclusions:
1. Acoustical ceiling by Armstrong Ceiling tile # 1940 with 15/16” grid system, standard “L” shape wall

moldings both grid and tile in White. Approx. 1,000 sf
2. Drywall ceiling system in Vestibule.
3. Clean up of our debris to and on site dumpster, furnished by other.
4. Wage Rates.
5. Nights or weekend work.
6. Equipment for our scope of work

Respectfully

Jeff Rudolph

Page 1 of 1 Corporate Office - FL Crane & Sons, Inc 508 South Spring ST. Fulton, 1S 38843
“The Bitterness of poor quality remains long after the sweetness of a low price is forgotten” Benjamin Franklin

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Kiewit Building Group Inc.
901 S. MoPac Expressway
Building Ill, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.347.0201

wi
Division 9:

Paint

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Slater Painting Company
PROPOSAL

5127/2014 PROPOSAL NO: 2014- 73
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT:

Kiewit Building Group Travis Co. Executive Office Building901 S Mopac Expressway 411 W 13th St
Austin, TX 78746 Austin, TX 78701

AUN: Chase Koory

We hereby propose to furnish all materials, labor, equipment, and insurance necessary for thecompletion of the following items:

Base Bid: $14,200.00
TapelFloat gypsum board to a Level 5 finish
Paint gypsum board ceilings with one coat of primer and

two coats of Sherwin Williams Pro Mar 200 0 VOC Egshell
Paint gypsum board walls with one coat of primer and two
coats of Sherwin Williams ProMar 200 0 VOC Semigloss

Paint hollow metal doors and frames
Paint elevator doors and frames
Powerwash exterior walls to be painted
Paint exterior walls with two coats of Sherwin Williams
A-i 00 Exterior Flat

Paint exterior fixtures
Miscellaneous caulk repair
Furnish and install stainless steel fire extinguisher cabinet

Add: $425.00
Performance and payment bond

$t#eeo-ee
Powerwas[ralumhium rraan

rprni a:mnum ecroon waii wiin two coats of Sherwin
Willipma fln1n

-Alternate performance and payment biJ

Exclusions:
Machine applied texture
Work to East and South elevation walls
Repair aluminum screenwall
Patch exterior walls
Texas Remodel Tax
Night time & overtime work

All materials are guaranteed to be as specified, unless noted otherwise, and the work will beperformed in accordance with the contract plans and specifications.

Etawoni9.
Slater Painting Company, Inc.

-

9607 Gray Boulevard Austin, TX 78758 Phone:512-451.4246 Fax:512-452-3609

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Kiewit Building Group Inc.
901 S. MoPac Expressway
Building Ill, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.347.0201

.iewi
Division 9:

Stone & Tile

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



June 16, 2014

Austin Stone & Tile
4901 Commercial Park Dr., Austin, TX 78724

512/927-0025 512/927-0031 (fax)

Proposal

TO: Kiewit Building Group
901 S. Mopac Expressway
Building Ill, Suite 125
Austin, TX 78746

Attn: Chase Koory

RE: Travis County Executive Office Building Renovation
Lobby and Landscape Package (revised)

Chase,
It is our pleasure to submit the following proposal for completing the Ceramic Tile work on the
referenced project. This proposal is based on plans and specifications by Travis County Facilities
Management Dept. dated 10.31.2013. Our scope of work is Floating of Floor at Stairs and
possibly build-up of steps for consistency, Ceramic Tile Flooring, Ceramic Tile Stair
Treads/Risers, Tile Wainscot including glass tile and Chair rail and cleaning of existing marble
walls as directed at walk-through on Friday, 6/13/14.

We specifically include the furnishing and installation of the following:
• Floor tile 1- SCO4 12x24 • Stair Treads-SCO4 12x24
• Floor tile 2-Bamboo Crème 1 2x24 • Stair Risers-Bamboo Crème (cut to
• Wall Tile Field-Bamboo Crème 12x24 6”)
• Wall Accent-Bianco White Glass Mosaic

5/8” x 5/8”
Surface Bull Nose Bamboo Crème
3x12 at stair stringers

• Stair Nosing-Schluter TREP-E Profile
• Marble Wall Cleaning — Wash with

Mild Soap/Water
• Float Floor/Stair Treads (Approx. 234

sf. %“ to 0”)-Laticrete NXT Level

We specifically exclude the furnishing and installation of the following:
• Demolition • Waterproofing/Anti-fracture membrane
• Cementitious Backer Board at wall • Mudbed (Thinset Assumed)

substrate • Base tile
Epoxy setting materials/grout• Fixtures/hardware

• Thresholds

Entry & Lobby Floor, Stairs Tile:
Material- $8,428.00
Labor- 10,006.00
Mark-up 2765.00
Total 21,199.00

Wainscot (including glass tile and chair rail):
Material- $10,968.00
Labor- 7,797.00
Mark-up 2,815.00
Total $21,580.00

• Chair Rail — Bieco Ogee Pewter 7-3/4” x
1-3/8”

• Cementitious Setting MaterialslGrout

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Continued-

6116/14
Travis County EOB Lobby Renovation (revised)
Austin Stone & Tile
Continued

wQing/Cleaning:

Labor- 1600.00
Mark-u

______

ADD Bond- $1,603.95

Sales Tax is excluded.

Qualifications:
• All materials proposed as specified/selected by architect..
• Lead-time for all ceramic tile specified is 4 weeks from order date.
• Cleaning of existing marble wall veneer may not render desired results due to type of

adhesive used to secure placards and extreme dirt. Due to the nature of the natural stone
many cleaning chemicals cannot be used.

• We will remove our rubbish to a mutually agreed upon area on the site for removal by
others at no expense to Austin Stone & Tile.

• Austin Stone & Tile will leave its work clean from its activities. Any additional or final
cleaning is to be by others at no expense to Austin Stone & Tile.

• This work is to be done during normal workinci hours 7:00 am — 3:30 pm, Monday through
Friday with no provision for overtime.

• Sales Tax is excluded in this price.

Should you require additional information regarding this proposal please feel free to call me at
512/927-0025.

Sincerely,
Austin Stone & Tile
Ken Nelson

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Division 16:

‘1

Kiewit Building Group Inc.
901 S. MoPac Expressway
Building Ill, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.347.0201

Electrical

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



lobby COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL QUOTED BY: lames l’am

MATL SIZE MATL. OI’’. PER EA. EXT. LABOR UllT EXT.
EMT

j I
#12 WIRE 1,800. - .16001 288.00 .004!; 7.200
RLDW 1_L8 - 0200 036 010 [JIb(J

3/4 bwli ‘EMT 35O .82001 287M0 .010!, N.OfJOçs j 441 .37001 16.281 .O9Q 3.960
RTCONN - 241 ,8800j 21.12) .080 1.920

IRT COUP 40) .9800) 39.20 A)70 2.800
.- ....

...

1/4 ANCHORS 121 .3000! 3.60) .100 1.200
EMT
FL;EX 11/2 FIe 66! .35001 23.l0 .030 1.980

- Fleconn 7-7PL .070! 1,540
SEALTITE
WIREMOLI) —.-——.—-- ...- -.,--“-- ——

--————-——

zzz zzzzzzz z miiEz____ zzall Lhread 80 .5500 44.00 .020 1.600
RIGID

IMC
PVC
PVC.

WIRE 12 1,575! .1600! 252.00! .004!. 6.300
THHN —

---——..—--.————-—--——.——.--—.—---—-
——.——[_

IfincHie 70! .0000) 0.00) .500! 35.000
)____

—-----——--—-..-..—-_--.---—

----——-

. O .oDoo: 0.00 C.0(J0 0.000
-____ - -. - —- —-

-ST- öW &O
EXIT 31 .00001 0.00 2.0001 ‘1.000

.___.i PL 1.500! 10:500
flflFS 4-fl !4obo i) 1.60001 1.60! .300! 0.300

!caddybrkt I 4.20001 4.20! .l50 0.150

switch 2 3J500 .200!
plate 1.10001 8.80) .0701 0.560

ted j5-27-14 furbisit
-°°°° 0.00) -.quntc kiewet lung quote ijfl.000Mo0 1I,000.0O100I

- JLo.1.__.__..
.

! demo outside 7) .0000! 0.001 I.000i 7.000
PARKINGFEEL --.

—--,--.---- —-

)11
-

END

SUBTOTALS S12,494.88 132330
LABOR RATE:

. StJRTOTAL: .. . S8,402.96

—1roTLLABoRDMATER1A S20897M —- --

TAX:

MATERIAL: 0.001
LABOR: 0.00)

. $êflO —,________

IJBTOTAL s298974
ONTINGENCY: Plus Minus

pucneoverhLadaodprot1L__!Q°L__ S2089 78
(Enter Dollar Value)! I D.00

BONDING FEE:

PRiCE OUOTED:

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Division 16:

Fire Alarm

-it

Kiewit Building Group Inc.
901 S. MoPac Expressway
Building Ill, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.347.0201

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



tqco
SirnplexGrinnell

1608 Royston Ln
Bldg 1
ROUND ROCK, TX 78664-9508
(512)634 1800
FAX: (512) 634 1819
www.simplexgrinnell.com

SimplexGrinnell Quotation

TO:
KIEWIT BUILDING GROUP INC
901 S MOPAC
BLDG III SUITE 125
AUSTIN, TX 78746

Project: Travis County EOB - Lobby Remo
Customer Reference: Travis County EOB - Lobby Remo
SimplexGrinnell Reference: 494414811
Date: 05/21/2014
Page 1 of 5

SimplexGrinnell is pleased to offer for your consideration this quotation for the above project.

QUANTITY MODEL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Travis County EOB - Lobby Remo
Travis County EOB - Lobby Remo

4099-9003 MANUAL STATION - DOUBLE ACTION
4098-9714 PHOTO SENSOR
4098-9792 SENSOR BASE
4906-9154 SPKRJSTROBE MC WHITE CEILING
DPFA DP FIRE ALARM

1

EET Prof. Services
Professional Services

DSGN LAB
CAD LAB
PM LAB

EET Tech. Services
Technical Services

TECH LAB

EET Installation Services
Installation Services

INST LAB
EET Installation Materials

DPIM

EET Subcontract Section
EET Misc Items

DPSVC

DESIGN LABOR
CAD LABOR
PROJECT/CONSTRUCTION MGMT

TECHNICAL LABOR

INSTALLATION LABOR

Installation Materials

Permits/Approvals

[al net selling price, FOB shippingpoint, $8579J

Comments

THIS QUOTATION AND ANY RESULTING CONTRACT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO.
Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service

Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

3
I
1
3
1

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Project: Travis County EOB - Lobby Remot Ø Customer Reference: Travis County EOB - Lobby Remo
- SimplexGrinnell Reference: 494414811

Srnp!exGrinneII Date: 05/21/2014
Page 2 of 5

SimplexGrinnell Quotation

Comments (continued)
Scope of Work:

Per pricing request dated 5/12/14 and drawings dated 10/31/13 Cover Sheet, Sheet Al .1, Al ,2and
Al .4 (received with pricing request), SimplexGrinnell proposes the following Fire Alarm modifications:

Install 3 new Pull Stations at exits from Lobby, install 3 new Ceiling Mounted Speaker-Strobes on new
ceilings, programming of new devices and 10% test of FA System.

Take readings of affected existing circuits to comply with AFD Plan Review requirements. This
includes: NAC Circuits, Speaker Circuits and SLC circuits (measure circuit loading, circuit resistance,
amplifier loading and battery calculations).

One submittal to AHJ for plan review.

Excluded in this proposal:

Other than normal SimplexGrinnell Working Hours
Painting, Patching, Fire Proofing
Conduits, stub-ups and back boxes
I2OVAC Circuits or connections
Additions/modifications mandated by Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ)

• Existing condition of Fire Alarm System and Wiring
Repair of system damage by other trades
Taxes, bonds, permits, and fees not specifically mentioned above. AcId 8.25% for sales tax to
price above or send a Texas Resale Certificate with signed proposal.

This proposal is valid for 45 days.

Thank you for your consideration,

Mike Breecher
Electronic Systems Service Sales

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



WI

REVISED
DRAWINGS

Kiewit Building Group Inc.
901 S. MoPac Expressway
Building III, Suite 125
Austin, Texas 78746
Phone: 512.347.0201

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



•R
E

T
IL

E
S

T
E

P
S

W
IT

H
R

IS
E

R
S

A
T

E
Q

U
A

L
H

E
IG

H
T

S,
A

N
D

A
T

E
X

iS
T

IN
G

ST
A

IR
W

ID
T

h.
IN

ST
A

L
L

T
IL

E
T

O
M

A
TC

H
LO

B
B

Y
FL

O
O

R
A

T
TR

EA
D

ST
E

P
A

N
D

M
A

TC
H

W
A

IN
SC

O
T

A
N

D
M

E
Z

Z
A

N
IN

E
L

A
N

D
IN

G
A

T
R

IS
E

R
FA

C
E

•A
T

M
E

Z
Z

A
N

IN
E

L
E

V
E

L
O

F
L

O
B

B
Y

,
IN

ST
A

LL
A

E
B

A
M

B
O

O
A

L
A

B
A

ST
E

R
12

’
X

24
’

FO
R

M
A

T
.

ST
A

G
G

E
R

E
D

JO
IN

T
S,

LA
ID

O
N

A
N

E
A

ST
N

iI
E

ST
A

X
IS

).
G

R
O

U
T

T
O

M
A

T
C

H
A

T
li

E
JO

IN
T

S

D
E

M
O

FL
O

O
R

PL
A

N
N

E
W

IF
L

O
O

R
PL

A
N

•R
E

M
O

V
E

E
X

IS
fl

N
G

TI
LE

FL
O

O
R

A
T

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
P

O
R

C
H

E
S

A
N

D
IN

T
E

R
IO

R
V

E
ST

IB
U

L
E

.

C
A

U
T

IO
N

:
PR

O
T

E
C

T
M

A
R

B
LE

W
A

U
, V

B
E

E
R

R
EM

O
V

E
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
Sb

FO
R

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
T

W
ES

T
W

A
L

L

•A
T

E
N

T
R

Y
PO

R
C

H
E

S
V

ES
TI

B
U

LE
A

N
D

M
EZ

ZA
N

IN
E

LA
N

D
IN

G
IN

ST
A

LL
A

E
B

A
M

B
bO

A
LA

B
A

ST
ER

PO
R

C
EL

A
IN

FL
O

O
R

TI
LE

12
’

X
24

’
FO

R
M

A
T.

ST
A

G
G

E
R

E
D

JO
IN

TS
.

LA
ID

O
N

A
N

E
A

ST
IW

E
ST

A
X

IS
. G

R
O

U
T

TO
M

A
TC

H
A

T
W

JO
IN

T
S.

A
T

LO
BB

Y
IN

ST
A

LL
A

E
S

C
O

,
12

’
X

24
’

FO
R

M
A

T,
ST

A
G

G
ER

ED
JO

IN
T

S.
FR

O
M

EN
TR

Y
D

O
O

R
W

A
LL

T
O

M
EZ

ZA
N

iN
E

W
A

LL
,

V
PR

O
V

ID
E

2
-
l

PA
T

hW
A

Y
PI

PE
S

FR
O

M
TW

O
FU

T
hR

E
Sb

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

S
TO

BE
SN

A
K

ED
U

P
TO

4T
H

FL
O

O
R

C
M

IJ
N

G
FO

R
IT

S
IN

ST
A

LL
A

T
lO

P.
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

T
O

B
E

D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

W
IT

H
O

W
N

ER
,

(IT
S

C
O

N
T

E
A

C
T

O
R

(N
bC

)T
O

IN
ST

A
LL

iW
O

S
b

’S
IN

LO
B

B
Y

;O
N

E
A

T
EA

ST
W

A
LL

, O
TH

ER
A

T
W

E
ST

W
A

LL
,

FO
R

FU
TU

R
E

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

ST
A

TI
O

N
S,

)

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



l
l

R
E

M
O

V
E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

/H
A

N
D

R
A

IL

R
E

M
O

V
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
C

H
A

IR
R

A
IL

/H
A

T
R

A
IL

S
O

N
SO

U
T

H
W

A
LL

R
E

M
O

V
E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

FI
R

E
E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

H
E

R
:P

R
O

V
ID

E
N

E
W

R
E

E
SS

E
D

C
A

B
IN

E
T

IN
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
TO

B
E

D
E

T
E

R
M

IN
E

D
B

Y
O

W
N

E
R

.

C
D

P
E

N

r
i

2r
r
i

R
E

M
O

V
E

A
LL

T
H

R
E

E
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
EN

TR
Y

D
O

U
B

L
E

0
0
0
R

%
T

R
A

N
SO

M
S

SI
D

E
L

IG
H

T
S

A
N

D
A

U
.A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E

D
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

D
E

M
O

N
O

R
T

H

p
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N

R
E

M
O

V
E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

TI
LE

.
S

T
E

P
S

A
R

E
TO

B
E

R
E

B
U

IL
T

. T
Y

PI
C

A
L

N
E

E
P

EX
IS

TI
N

G
W

ID
T

H
.

D
E

M
O

SO
U

T
H

p
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N

j—
12

X
12

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
IV

E
G

L
A

SS
TI

LE
B

A
N

D
W

IT
H

2
IN

CH
EU

LL
F4

O
SE

C
A

P
O

V
E

R
12

.X
24

W
A

LL
-T

IL
E

W
A

IN
SC

O
T

AL
L

A
R

O
U

N
D

.

r
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
R

A
IL

IN
G

T
O

B
E

R
E

PA
IN

T
E

D
. A

D
D

FL
O

O
R

T
O

PP
IN

G
A

T
E

A
SE

O
FM

E
Z

Z
A

N
IN

E
LA

N
D

IN
G

O
U

T
S

FE
E

T
T

O
R

E
D

U
C

E
LA

N
D

IN
G

D
R

O
P

-O
F

F
T

O
2
5

T
O

FE
A

T
H

E
R

FL
O

O
R

T
IL

E

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

T
O

6
IN

C
H

E
S

1-1
10

1-I
A

T
B

O
1T

O
M

ST
A

IR
R

IS
E

R
.

—
ST

A
R

T
V

E
R

T
IC

A
L

JO
IN

T
S

FO
R

C
EI

LI
N

G
.

M
E

Z
Z

A
N

IN
E

W
A

LL
TI

LE
A

N
D

FL
O

O
R

TI
LE

A
T

C
E

N
T

E
R

L
IN

E
O

F
R

O
O

M

—
IN

S
T

A
L

L
E

D
G

E
TR

IM
T

O
M

A
TC

H
FL

O
O

R
TI

LE

N
E

W
N

O
R

TH
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N

T
O

PP
IN

G
A

T
B

O
T

T
O

M
S

T
E

P
T

O
E

S
O

F
E

Q
U

A
L

R
IS

E
R

IN
ST

A
LL

A
S

B
A

M
B

O
O

A
L

A
B

A
ST

E
R

TI
LE

H
E

IG
H

T
.

S
T

E
P

S
TO

R
E

C
E

IV
E

A
S

PO
R

C
E

L
A

IN
TI

LE
O

N
W

A
LL

W
A

IN
SC

O
T

A
N

D
R

IS
E

R
FA

C
E

S.
S

C
O

4.
A

LU
M

IN
U

M
N

O
SI

N
G

S.

N
E

W
SO

U
T

H
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



‘m .-r

I
cr

EXECUTfVEOFFICEBUll
LOBBY&LANDSCAPE

IMPROVEMENTS
509WI1THSTREET,AUSTIN.TEXAS

TRAVIS

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



D
EM

O
LO

B
B

Y
R

C
P

N
EW

®
L

O
B

B
Y

R
C

P

-
R

EM
O

V
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
A

C
O

U
ST

IC
A

L
TI

LE
C

EI
LI

N
G

, L
IG

H
TI

N
G

A
N

D
A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

C
O

M
PO

N
E

N
T

S

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
N

O
T

E
S

1.
R

EI
N

ST
A

LL
EX

IT
LI

G
H

TS
,

TY
PI

CA
L.

2.
A

FT
ER

C
EI

LI
N

G
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

,R
EV

IE
W

EX
IS

TI
N

G
C

EI
LI

N
G

H
EI

G
H

TS
IN

LO
B

B
Y

TO
D

EC
ID

E
FI

N
A

L
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S.

-
A

T
IiE

ST
IB

LI
LE

,
IN

ST
A

LL
G

Y
P.

B
O

A
R

D
C

EI
LI

N
G

,
G

R
IL

LE
S

A
N

D
LI

G
H

TS

-

FR
O

M
N

O
R

TH
W

A
LL

TO
SO

U
TH

W
A

LL
A

T
M

EZ
ZA

N
IN

E,
O

FF
SE

T
A

P
P

R
O

X
. 4

F
t

FR
O

M
EA

C
H

E
N

D
,I

N
ST

A
LL

FI
N

E
L

IT
E

H
IG

H
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E

4A
P

E
R

T
U

R
E

-
R

E
C

E
SS

E
D

.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 8, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry; Marvin Brice, CPPB/49700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 
4400000114, Klotz Associates, for Bee Creek Road Design Project. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The Bee Creek Road project is an existing 1.4 mile two-lane roadway 
that will be improved and expanded to a four-lane divided roadway from 
State Highway 71 to the southernmost traffic circle on Highland Blvd. 
The two-lane shoulder section improvements will continue northwesterly 
approximately 1000’ and connect to existing Bee Creek Road. The 
design includes bike lanes, sidewalks, raised median, curb/gutter along 
with drainage/water quality infrastructures.   

 TNR requests the approval of Change Order number four (4) for the 
above contract. This Change Order is for additional Construction Phase 
Services, in the amount of $35,896.00, and increases the contract 
amount from $716,093.00 to $751,989.00. This change order amount 
brings the cumulative dollar percentage of all change orders over 25%, 
thus requiring court approval.  

 Change Order number three (3) was for Construction Phase Services, 
which the amount was undetermined at contract award.  This change 
order, was in the amount $65,617.00 for Construction Phase Services 
costs, and increased the contract amount from $650,476.00 to 
$716,093.00. 

 Change Order number two (2) was for additional easements and an 
additional archeological survey. This change order was in the amount of 
$20,491.50 and increased the contract amount from $629,984.50 to 
$650,476.00. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Change Order number one (1) was for compensation for additional 
Design Services (layouts/designs) related to extending a retaining wall 
from 200 linear feet to 4000 linear feet. This change order was in the 
amount of $62,035.00 and increased the contract amount from 
$567,949.50 to $629,984.50. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $100,069.44 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $567,949.50    
Contract Type:  Professional Services   
Contract Period: Through Completion 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $35,896.00   
Modification Type: Construction    
Modification Period: Through Completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A  

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 300000648 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



0

C)
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca Street5th Floor
Travis County Administration Building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

June 9, 2014

MEMORANDUM

To: Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent

From: Morgan Cotte ,P.E., Public Works Director

Though: Sven M. la, P.E., County Executive

Subject: Bee Creek Road Improvement — Contract MOD #4, Klotz & Associates
RFQ# QilOl 15-LP
Professional Services Agreement

The following information is for your use in preparing an agenda item for Commissioners Court
action. Please contact the project manager, Tony Valdez, P.E., at (512) 854-7567 if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Proposed Motion: Consider and take appropriate action on TNR’s request fo1 increase in
contract amount of $35,896.00 for additional increase in scope for work-prodtdt16tonstruction
Service contract of Bee Creek Road Improvement in Precinct Three to Klotz & Associates.

The amount previously approved is insufficient due to complexities of the project and unforeseen
conflicts with AT&T.

Summary and Staff Recommendations: In April 2011, TNR requested the Purchasing Office
to obtain professional consultant services for engineering and design for Bee Creek Road
Improvements project. This increased amount should be sufficient through the completion of the
project.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: Funding for this project will come from 2011 Road Bonds
approved for this project. The funding information is as follows:

Funds Reservation Document No. 300000648
Fund Number: 4083
Funds Center: 1490190000
GL Account No. 522040
IO/WB5 No. RDCN.149.000008.08
Amount Required: $35,896.00

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



C)
Issues and Opportunities: This project will realign Bee Creek Road to improve sharp curves
and connect to existing Highland Blvd. This improvement, from a two-lane road to a four-lane
road, will increase capacity of Bee Creek Road and will allow for traffic to move in and out of
the subdivision. This project is currently under construction.

Required Authorizations:
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing
Jessica Rio, PBO

CC: Steve Sun. P.E., TNR
Tony Valdez, P.E. Project Manager, TNR
Isabelle Lopez, TNR Financial Services
Lee Perry, Purchasing Buyer

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER 4400000114 BEE CREEK RD DESIGN PAGE 1OF 3 PAGES
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: J. Lee Perry DATE PREPARED:

700 Lavaca, Suite 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 June 17, 2014
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAXNO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Klotz Associates CONTRACT:

Attn: John Friedman 4
901 South MoPac Expressway October 25,2011

Bldg. V, Suite 220
Austin, Texas 78746

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 25. 2011 Thronab Comoleiloo CURRENT CONTRACT TERN DATES: October 25. 2011 -Throueh CmaoJ

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $567.949.50 Current Modified Amount $75 1,989.00

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above referenced contract is modified to reflect the changes as set forth below:

A. Reference Exhibit I, Section 1, “Compensation for Basic Services.” Paragraph 1.1. The fixed fee for basic
services is changed from $710,193.00 (as amended by modification No. 3, dated December 2, 2013), to
$746,089.00, an increase of 35,896.00. As a result the Construction Phase is changed as follows:

1. (ii) Construction Phase is changed from $65,417.00 (as amended by modification No. 3, dated December 2,
2013) to $101,313.00 an increase of $35,896.00.

B. The additional Construction Phase services have been added as outlined in the attached (Attachment 1) Scope
of Services and shall be added to the contract.

C. Reference Exhibit 1, Section 5, Total Agreement Sum, is changed from $716,093.00 ($710,193.00 Basic
Services, and NTE $5,900.00 Reimbursable Expenses) to $751,989.00 ($746,089.00 Basic Services, and NTE
$5,900.00 Reimbursable Expenses), an increase of $35,896.00.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in fiN force and
effect.

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: Z P cs o A Is.c, ,i C

BY:____
SIGNATURE

BY: ço b k €1i? 1. tE’
PRINT NAME

TiTLE: \fjx (ciZ

ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:____________________________________________
CYD GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

D DBA

‘CORPORATION

C OTHER

DATE:DRAFT

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Contract No. 4400000114
Modification No.4

Attachment 1
Page 2 of 3

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES FOR
TRAVIS COUNTY BEE CREEK ROAD

TRAVIS COUNTY CONTRACT NUMBER 4400000114
KLOTZ ASSOCIATES PROJECT NUMBER 05 13.006.000

May 2, 2014

ProjectData

1.1. Project Title: Travis County Bee Creek Road — Construction Phase Services

1.1.1. Description: Klotz Associates was selected by Travis County to prepare the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate for the
construction ofBee Creek Road from Highland Boulevard to State Highway 71. The one mile widening project will include
the construction of Mechanically Stabilized Earth retaining walls, storm drain improvements, water quality features, and signal
improvements. Also included in the project is a 12-inch waterline (designed by others) to bring service from the source at
State Highway 71 to the new Lake Travis Middle School along the west side of the Bee Creek Road Improvements.

1.1.2. Objective: The Klotz Associates team will provide construction phase services for the improvements described above. It is
anticipated that the construction will begin in September 2013 and run through November 2014 (approximately 14 months).

1.1.3. Assumptions: The following assumptions were used in the preparation of this scope.

• The proposal does not include professional services for Change Orders due to unforeseen circumstances or
City/CountyfTxDOT preferences. A scope and fee shall be negotiated prior to beginning work on any such change
orders.

• Waterline costs associated with construction phase services are not included in this proposal and are assumed to be paid for
by Lake Travis ISD.

• Signal and intersection improvements at the project connection to State Highway 71 will be inspected by TxDOT and the
costs associated with that inspector are not included with this proposal.

• The county will provide an inspector for the daily construction observation, monitoring, reporting and record drawing
services. Daily inspection services are not included in the engineering scope of services.

• The budget attached to this scope of service is an estimated amount that will be tracked and reported on an hourly basis with
each monthly invoice. Circumstances during construction may require an additional authorization. Klotz Associates
will request the additional authorization prior to exceeding the authorized budget for each subtotal amount.

2. Services of the Engineer

2.1. Administrative Tasks

2.1.1. Attend job site meetings as needed during construction. We anticipate 28 additional meetings between the date of this
scope and the anticipated end of construction in November. If more are required an additional authorization may be necessary.

2.2. Construction Phase Services

2.2.1. Contract Modifications — For modifications requested by the County, the Project Manager for the County shall coordinate
with the Consultant (Klotz Associates) to provide the following services:

2.2.1.1. Provide recommendations to the County concerning potential changes and modifications to the Project, which are
encountered during construction.

2.2.1.2. Identify and investigate feasible alternatives, to the extent practical, and prepare necessary plans, details, etc.
required to obtain firm cost and schedule impact statements from the Contractor.

DRAFT

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Contract No. 4400000114
Modification No.4

Attachment 1
Page3 of3

2.2.1.3. Evaluate the Contractor’s impact statements and, in conjunction with the County, negotiate costs for any
contemplated changes with the Contractor.

2.2.1.4. We have anticipated a finite hourly based budget for this item. If the time involved approaches the limit of the
budget, we will submit an additional authorization for consideration by the County.

2.2.2. Interpretation of the Contract Documents — Upon request through a written Request for Information (RFI) from the
Contractor or County, provide interpretation or clarification of the construction documents to the County or Contractor. All
RFI’s will be logged in by the Klotz Associates team and responses submitted electronically to the County Project Manager.

2.2.3. Observation — Site visits are to be perfonned to the extent necessary to:

2.2.3.1. Observe, document, and report to the County and the Contractor whether the Project is being constructed in
substantial accordance with the contract documents.

2.2.4. Claims — Klotz Associates will assist the County with claim reviews and negotiations upon request and with the preparation
of related correspondence and documentation. We have anticipated a finite hourly based budget for this item. If the time
involved approaches the limit of the budget, we will submit an additional authorization for consideration by the County.

2.3. Subconsultant Services — Additional construction phase services will be required on the project by members of our design team.
These services include:

• HVJ Associates — HVJ will provide technical assistance for the materials testing on the project and make recommendations
regarding issues occurring during construction. See attached proposal from HVJ for detailed scope of work for this task.

Compensation

Compensation will be on an hourly basis as shown in the attached budget summary. The total hourly amount not to exceed for the above
scope of work is $ 35,896.

DRAFT

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 8, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Sylvia Lopez, HUB Coordinator, 854-
4561  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION 
ON REQUESTS TO USE COUNTY FACILITY AND VALIDATE PARKING 
FOR VENDORS PARTICIPATING IN COUNTY ACTIVITIES. 
 
Disparity  Study:  On January 14, 2014, the County approved an Interlocal 
agreement with the City of Austin to participate in a disparity study with the 
City and Austin ISD.  As part of the study, the selected consultant, National 
Economic Research Associates (NERA) will host focus groups and 
stakeholder meetings where business owners will be asked a series of 
questions to gather anecdotal information.   
 
NERA has requested the use of the 700 Lavaca Multi-Function rooms for 
the meetings, and to encourage vendor participation, has requested the 
County allow the Purchasing Office to validate parking for participants. 
 
Definite dates are not yet decided but NERA anticipates holding ten (10) 
focus groups and five (5) stakeholder meetings sometime between July 28-
September 4. 
 
HUB Networking Mixer:  Flintco Constructive Solutions, LLC was selected 
as Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) for the new 416 West 11th Street 
Office Building and Parking Structure.  As part of the contract, Flintco will 
host one networking event to invite local small business and HUB 
communities to present potential subcontracting opportunities. 
 
Flintco has requested the use of the Multi-Function rooms to host an event 
from 3:30pm-5:30pm on Thursday, July 17, 2014, and to encourage vendor 
participation, has requested the County allow the Purchasing Office to 
validate parking for participants. 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 15Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Travis County is currently conducting a Disparity Study for its 
Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Program for contracting 
and procurement. To assist in making this program legally 
defensible and administratively successful, the County has 
undertaken this Study to gather and analyze the type of evidence 
required by the federal courts.

The City of Austin and Austin Independent School District are 
conducting disparity studies concurrently with the Travis County 
Disparity Study.

What is a “Disparity Study”?
A Disparity Study gathers evidence to determine whether the County has a strong basis for 
implementing race- and gender-conscious contracting remedies. This includes statistical evidence 
of disparities between HUB/MBE/WBE availability and utilization on County contracts and 
subcontracts, and within the Travis County/Austin-area economy as a whole, as well as evidence 
regarding the factors necessary for business success, such as access to business capital, formal 
and informal business networks and suppliers. The Study will also gather qualitative information 
directly from business owners regarding their experiences with discrimination as well as their 
everyday challenges and successes doing business in the Travis County/Austin market area. 
Additionally, the Study will evaluate the County’s current HUB Program and related policies and 
make recommendations for future initiatives and enhancements.

Who is conducting the Disparity Study?
NERA Economic Consulting was awarded the contract for this Study after a competitive Request 
for Qualifications process. The NERA team is led by Senior Vice President Dr. Jon Wainwright, 
one of the nation’s foremost experts on disparity studies. The NERA team is proud to include 
three MBE/WBE firms—Business Resource Consultants, CR Dynamics & Associates, Inc. and 
D’Moriea Consulting, and two non-MBE/WBE firms—Bryan Cave LLP and J&D Data Services.

What if I don’t receive a survey or  
can’t attend a business interview session?
We welcome your comments by email at DisparityStudy@NERA.com. Comments will be accepted 
throughout the course of the Study. 

Who do I contact if I have questions?
From NERA Economic Consulting: Dr. Jon Wainwright, Project Director, 512-383-4802, 
jon.wainwright@nera.com. From Travis County: Sylvia Lopez, HUB Program Coordinator/DBE 
Liaison, 512-854-4561, Sylvia.Lopez@co.travis.tx.us.

1www.austinisd.org/contractandprocurement and www.co.travis.tx.us/purchasing/hub.asp.

How can business 
owners get involved?
The participation of business owners is 
crucial to the Disparity Study’s success. 
Interested business owners can be part 
of the process in two ways:

Business Owner 
Interviews & 
Stakeholder Meetings
NERA will be conducting personal 
interviews with business owners to 
gather information on your experiences 
and insights. Invitations will be sent to all 
identifiable County vendors, contractors 
and subcontractors as well as to a cross-
section of area business owners at large. 
Since space will be limited, it is important 
that you RSVP to confirm your attendance 
when you receive your invitation.

Mail Surveys
If you receive a mail survey, please 
complete it online or return it by mail. This 
short 14-question survey will be mailed 
out to a statistically representative 
cross-section of area businesses. Since 
the survey period will only be open for 
responses for a limited time, please 
complete and return the survey as soon 
as you receive it.

The interviews, stakeholder meetings 
and survey components of the Disparity 
Study are currently expected to take place 
in July and August 2014. NERA hosted  
a community “kickoff” meeting on April 
3rd 2014 that provided an overview  
of the Study and information about 
opportunities for participation. Please visit 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/purchasing/
hub.asp for the most current information 
about the Disparity Study.

travis county
Hub/Mbe/wbe disparity study

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



HUB Mixer 
Project InformatIon SeSSIon

Travis County District Attorney Office Building & 
Parking Garage
where: 700 Lavaca St., 1st Floor Multi-Function Rooms A,B,C 
when:  Thursday, July 17, 2014 
time: 3:30 –5:30 pm

project: New II story office tower & parking garage 
Project consists of 132,545 sf 7 story office tower 
supported by a 67,011 sf—4 level subgrade parking 
garage & a 2,126 sf tunnel connecting to the adjacent 
criminal justice center. 
 
overall project value: $31.5 million 
gross square footage: 201,682 
scheduled start date: August 26, 2014 
scheduled end date: May 4, 2016

• Refreshments and snacks will be served
• 67 preliminary bid packages

For questions contact Landry Ray 512.822.7406 
Travis County recognizes HUB, M/WBE and DBE certifications.

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Item 16Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Item 17Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Item 18Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Item 19Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Item 20Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Item 21Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Item 22Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Item 23Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    July 8, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING GUIDELINES FOR INTERNSHIP 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND THE AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE CENTER FOR 
PUBLIC POLICY AND POLITICAL STUDIES. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see memo. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 24Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



STATE OF TEXAS       § 
                                    § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR INTERNS 

 

 This Interlocal Agreement is made this day by and between Austin Community 
College, hereinafter referred to as “ACC” and Travis County, a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as “County”. 

Travis County has facilities and personnel to provide training and mentoring for 
ACC students; and ACC desires to procure educational enhancement for its students;  

 This agreement is made pursuant to the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation 
Act, TEX. GOV’T CODE Ann., §791.001 et seq. 

ARTICLE I 
SPONSORSHIP 

 
 County agrees to sponsor students of ACC for training and employment. The 
training and employment will be in various County departments under the direction of 
the Travis County Commissioners Court. Subject to available positions and funding, ACC 
students will be sponsored, only upon letter from ACC according to the following 
conditions: 

A. ACC will provide a sponsorship letter to accompany each request when an ACC 
student signs up with ACC for an internship. The letter will: 
1. State the students name and social security number. 
2. Be on ACC letterhead, signed by the Chair of the Department. 
3. List any restrictions or limitations. 

 
B. ACC will perform the following tasks in choosing the students: 

1. Screen and refer students at least 2 weeks prior to the fall and spring 
semester. 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



2. Provide resumes of referred students no later than 2 weeks before each 
semester. 

3. Take appropriate action if a student does not perform or if there are repeated 
absences or tardiness. 
 

C. County will perform the following tasks in choosing the students: 
1. Interview at least 8 students, during the 3 weeks prior to the start of the fall 

and spring semesters. 
2. Subject to available funding, assign up to 8 students in County Departments 

for the regular fall and spring semesters. 

ARTICLE II 
PAYMENT 

 
A. County will provide the following for the students: 

1. Interns will be classified as Temporary employees. 
2. Internship salaries will be initially set at $12.00 per hour, or according to skill, 

and as raised as directed by the Commissioners Court based on the 
assignment for 20 hours per week, per 16-week session, per student. 

3. Payments will be made directly to the students in the same manner as other 
employees are paid by Travis County.  No payments will be made to ACC, or 
by ACC. 
 

B. County shall make payments from available current revenues. 
 

C. Funds for payment on this Agreement have been provided through the County 
budget approved by Commissioners Court, and such funds will be provided each 
fiscal year individually during the time that this Agreement is in force. State of 
Texas statutes prohibit the obligations and expenditure of public funds beyond 
the fiscal year for which a budget would be approved. The County reserves the 
right to terminate this Agreement should the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County not fund this Agreement. 

  

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



ARTICLE III 
TERM 

 This Interlocal Agreement shall be effective upon the date of signing by the last 
party, and shall remain in effect through September 30, 2015, whereupon it shall 
automatically renew then, and each September 30 thereafter, until either party to this 
Agreement gives notice to terminate.  

ARTICLE IV 
STUDENT INTERN STATUS 

Austin Community College Interns: 

1. Will be employees of Travis County and are subject to all County Policies and 
Procedures including dismissal in accordance with policies under the Travis 
County Code, Chapter 10 Policies Handbook. 

2. Will be temporary employees and are not entitled to medical, dental, life 
insurance or other benefits. Temporary employees are not eligible to accrue 
sick or vacation time. Temporary employment does not guarantee 
appointment to a regular position. 

3. ACC will coordinate with County to work through any intern performance or 
behavior problems; and replace or remove interns who do not perform to 
County standards. 

ARTICLE V 
COUNTY EMPLOYMENT OBLIGATIONS 

County shall: 

A. Provide, once a student has been assigned to County: 
1. A work plan for the student, including but not limited to the following: 

a) Primary location where the student will be engaged in activity; 
b) The name and/or position of an individual at County who will coordinate 

with the student; and  
c) Description of the activities in which the student will be able to take part 

 
B. Provide feedback both positive and constructive to the ACC Center for Public 

Policy and Political Studies on each student’s performance, attendance, 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



professionalism, adherence to County Policies and Procedures, and ability to 
meet expectations set out in agreements made between the Intern and 
supervisor.  

 
C. Student Benefit: Neither County nor ACC shall provide the student with 

benefits, such as health insurance or retirement. Student is not an employee of 
ACC and ACC will ensure that student understands he/she is not an employee of 
ACC and that ACC has no obligation to pay students compensation or benefits or 
withhold and pay any taxes. 
 

D. Termination of the Student:  
1. The student will be legally an employee of County. Student can be dismissed 

at the sole discretion of County just as any other County employee can be 
dismissed. 

2. ACC reserves the right to terminate the student’s relationship with County 
and end the internship should there be a violation of ACC policies or 
procedures.  

3. This Agreement does not constitute a contract of employment and does not 
create a joint-venture or legal partnership between the County and ACC. 

ARTICLE VI 
MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Severability: If for any reason, any one or more paragraphs of this Agreement 
are held invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the 
remaining paragraphs of the Agreement, but shall be confined in its operations to 
the specific section, sentences, clauses or parts of this Agreement held invalid, 
and the invalidity of any section, sentence, clause or part of this Agreement in 
any one or more instance shall not affect or prejudice in any way the validity of 
this Agreement in any other instance. 
 

B. Venue: As the performance of this Agreement shall be in Travis County, 
venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or cause of action arising out of or in 
connection with the Agreement shall lie exclusively in Travis County, Texas. This 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas. 
 

C. Notice: Any notice to be given hereunder shall be in writing and may be 
affected by personal delivery in writing or by registered or certified mail, return 
receipt requested, addressed to the proper party, at the following address: 
 

  ACC:   Linda Young 
     Special Assistant to the President for External Affairs 
     5930 Middle Fiskville Road 
     Austin, Texas  78752 
 
  County:  Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or his successor in office) 
     Travis County, Travis County Judge 
     P.O. Box 1748 
     Austin, Texas  78767 
 
  With copy to:  Debbie Maynor 
     Director of Human Resources Department 
     P.O. Box 1748 
     Austin, Texas  78767 
 

D. Successors and Assigns: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the COUNTY and ACC and their respective successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor ACC may assign, sublet, or 
transfer their interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written 
consent of the other party hereto. 
 

E. Mediation: When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this agreement, the parties agree to use the Dispute Resolution 
Center of Austin, Texas as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in 
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the dispute. All communications within the 
scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in 154.073 of the 
Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to 
waive the confidentiality. 
 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



F. Entire Agreement: This Agreement represents the entire and integrated 
agreement between the COUNTY and ACC and supersedes all prior negotiations, 
representations, or agreements, either oral or written. This Agreement may be 
amended only be written instrument signed by both the COUNTY and ACC. NO 
OFFICIAL, REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT, OR EMPLOYEE OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS CONTRACT, 
EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

 
 
       TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
       By: _____________________________ 
       Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
 
       AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
 
       By: _____________________________ 
        
       Date: ___________________________ 

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: 7/1/2014, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Katie Petersen Gipson Planning and Budget Office, 
854-9346 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, 
Planning and Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

 
Consider and take appropriate action for economic development incentive agreement 
with Project Blueland Prairie (Executive Session- Economic Development Negotiations 
551.087) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
This is a request for economic development incentives from Project Blueland Prairie 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
PBO will update Commissioners Court on negotiations with the Company. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Planning and Budget Office  Jessica Rio 
County Judge’s Office   Melissa Velasquez 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 25Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Item 28Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



WS# _____

VS#  _____

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER COURT

AGENDA REQUEST

Please consider the following item for: Voting Session ______________________________.

I. A. Request made by County Auditor's Office, telephone number 854-9125.

B. Requested text: Receive revenue and expenditure reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month of 

May, 2014 from the County Auditor’s Office.  The reports are submitted electronically as allowed by local 

government code § 114.023 (a) and prescribed by the County Auditor.

C. Approved by: _____________________________________________________.
Signature of Commissioner or Judge.

II. A. Copies of reports emailed to Commissioners on Tuesday, July 01, 2014 .

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the work session?

Yes _____ No__ X__  Please list those contacted and their phone numbers :

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

III. PERSONNEL:

_____ A change in your department personnel. (Reclassifications, etc.)

IV. BUDGET REQUESTS:

If your request involves any of the following, please check appropriately:

_____ Additional funding for your department.

_____ Transfer of funds within your department budget.

_____ A change in your department's personnel.

The County Human Resource Management Department, and / or the Planning and Budget

Office mist be notified prior to the submission of this agenda request.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINES

All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's Office

in writing by 5 p.m. on Tuesdays for the following week's meeting.

N:\AP\PROCEDURES\B - SAP\Gen Ledger\Close\Comm Court Monthly Reports\Monthly Financial Reports Agenda Request (2).xlsx

Item C3 SHORT BACKUPCreated 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Combined Balance Sheet
Governmental Fund Types

May 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

Proprietary
        Governmental Fund Types Fund Type

Special Debt Capital Internal
Assets: General Revenue Service Projects Service

  Pooled Cash 358,517,783$         51,272,175$             -$                    251,795,751$      40,140,338$        
  Investments -                             1,125,319                31,967,671          -                          -                          
  Other Receivables/Other Assets 3,554,954               1,865,236                8,945                  1,707,754            3,140,800            
  Taxes Receivable 7,374,501               -                               2,006,327            -                          -                          
  Prepaid Items 514,804                  -                               -                          -                          459,348               
  Capital Assets -                             -                               -                          -                          372,909               

Total Assets 369,962,042$         54,262,730$             33,982,943$        253,503,505$      44,113,395$        

Liabilities:

  Accounts Payable 3,673,854$             766,444$                 -$                        3,149,986$          100,513$             
  Other Liabilities 22,877,039             1,979,680                938,561               1,702,896            13,483,824          
  Deferred Revenue 8,193,525               5,513,511                2,274,522            5,508,595            -                          

Total Liabilities 34,744,418              8,259,635                 3,213,083             10,361,477          13,584,337          

Equity:

  Fund Balance /  Retained Earnings 335,217,624           46,003,095              30,769,860          243,142,028        30,529,058          

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 369,962,042$         54,262,730$             33,982,943$        253,503,505$      44,113,395$        

Travis County, Texas

1 of 3 6/27/2014  10:34 AM

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



FY 2014 Budgeted Funds
Budget to Actual

May 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

Full Yr YTD *Non-Budgeted 
Budget Actual Balance YTD Actual

General Fund  
  Revenues 502,234,104$         493,975,935$           8,258,169$          -$                        
  Expenditures and encumbrances 565,066,151           373,667,289             191,398,862        -                          
Special Revenue    
  Revenues 39,906,446             32,113,279              7,793,167            24,471,007          
  Expenditures and encumbrances 37,751,075             23,774,477              13,976,598          28,066,386          
Debt Service    
  Revenues 80,328,941             81,131,612              (802,671)             1,694,613            
  Expenditures and encumbrances 81,575,833             69,953,690              11,622,143          367,144               
Capital Projects    
  Revenues 89,929,021             90,851,377              (922,356)             2,159,672            
  Expenditures and encumbrances 270,765,229           115,028,443             155,736,786        13,281,485          
Internal Service    
  Revenues 66,096,181             38,921,856              27,174,325          -                          
  Expenses 68,321,529             44,244,988              24,076,541          -                          

Cash Receipts and Disbursements Statement
For the Month of May 2014

Beginning Ending
Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

General Fund 391,096,572$         76,837,744$             109,416,533$      358,517,783$      
Special Revenue Funds 52,655,735             7,920,856                9,304,416            51,272,175          
Debt Service Funds 3,917                      784,227                   788,144               -                          
Capital Project Funds 185,320,911           88,993,618              22,518,778          251,795,751        
Internal Service Funds 41,404,170             5,214,875                6,478,707            40,140,338          

670,481,305$         179,751,320$           148,506,578$      701,726,047$      

2 of 3 6/27/2014  10:34 AM

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



  

FROM TO

County Clerk Archival Fund General Fund 7,702$                
General Fund Balcones Canyonland-TNR 11,958,661          
General Fund Courthouse Security 2,381,164            
General Fund Dispute Resolution Ctr 81,665                
General Fund JJAEP(Juvenile Court) 195,431               
General Fund Professional Prosecutors 62,500                
General Fund Truancy Court 150,869               
Capital Project Funds Debt Service - Tax Exempt 63,197                
Self Insurance Fund General Fund 25,000                
Travis County Corporations General Fund 168,713               

Outstanding Bond Indebtedness 674,987,141$         
Interest Rate Range 0.58% to 5.875%

Note: Financial Statements include blended component units.
* Includes Grants and funds in which budgetary control is outside
  the scope of the Commissioners' Court.

Nicki Riley, CPA
Travis County Auditor

(Unaudited)

Statement of Interfund Transfers

For The Eight Months Ended May 31, 2014

3 of 3 6/27/2014  10:34 AM

Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm



Created 07-08-14 at 12:28 pm


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Public Hearing Agenda Request_7.8.14
	ConPlan&ActionPlanSummary_ENG_062414_vfinal
	ConPlan&ActionPlanSummary_SPAN_062414_vfinal

	Item 04
	Item 04 Revised
	Item 04
	Item 04
	Item 04 Flyer


	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	cover
	July 8 2014 Prelim Budget Presentation to County
	Central Health �Fiscal Year 2015 �Preliminary Budget Assumptions
	Presentation Overview
	Central Health’s Mission: To create access to health care for those who need it most
	What a difference four years makes
	What a difference four years makes
	What a difference four years makes
	What a difference four years makes
	Recap and Outcomes
	1115 Waiver Transformation Projects
	Preliminary FY 2015 Considerations
	Allocation of Property Taxes
	Future Considerations
	Future Considerations
	Future Considerations
	Future Considerations
	Next Steps
	www.centralhealth.net��@CentralHealthTX


	Item 09
	SFBP Agenda Item 07.08.14.pdf
	Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device (5).pdf
	Recommendation 20140512-7D,SNAP Outreach and Enrollment


	Item 10
	11017 : Q1402-005-AG  Blake Manor Road Improvements: Commence Negotiations
	Agenda Language PAM
	Dept. Recommendation Memo
	RFQ Evaluation Matrix Final Scores


	Item 11
	11019 : ITS Network Equipment Trade In
	ITS Network Equipment trade in 07082014 CC
	ITS TRADE IN MEMO
	Vendor Quote 11387447-08 TC WISM trade-in 06242014 CC


	Item 12
	11059 : Contract no. 44-1068 ImageSoft DMS Phase II
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	ImageSoft, Inc. Document Management System & Maint (mod 6)
	Departmental memo


	Item 13
	11100 : CO 9, EOB HVAC Upgrades Project
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Request Memo and Draft CO No. 9, 4400001633


	Item 14
	11101 : PS Mod #4 4400000114 Bee Creek Rd Design; Klotz
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	4400000114.DRAFT.Mod4
	4400000114.MEMO.Mod4


	Item 15
	11141 : Parking Validation Request
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM
	Disparity Study Back up


	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 24
	Item 24 LATE BACKUP
	Item 24 LATE BACKUP
	Item 24 Memo


	Item 24 ADDED BACKUP

	Item 25
	Item 28
	Item C2
	Item C3
	Item C3
	C3 May FY14 Financial StatementsAAS

	BCRD Item 01



